EDGAROnline

OMNICOM GROUP INC.

FORM 10-K

(Annual Report)

Filed 02/12/14 for the Period Ending 12/31/13

Address

Telephone
CIK
Symbol
SIC Code
Industry
Sector
Fiscal Year

437 MADISON AVE

NEW YORK, NY 10022
2124153600

0000029989

OoMC

7311 - Advertising Agencies
Advertising

Services

12/31

Powere d By ED‘GA;Rbn]ine

http://www.edgar-online.com
© Copyright 2014, EDGAR Online, Inc. All Rights Reserved.

Distribution and use of this document restricted under EDGAR Online, Inc. Terms of Use.


http://www.edgar-online.com

UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF EFBECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013

Commission File Number: 1-10551

OMNICOM GROUP INC.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its @wart

New York 13-1514814

(State or other jurisdiction of (I.R.S. Employer Identification No.)
incorporation or organization)

437 Madison Avenue, New York, NY 10022
(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code)

Registrant’s telephone number, including area c(®l2) 415-3600

Securities Registered Pursuant to Section 12(t)eoAct:

Title of each class Name of each exchange on which registered
Common Stock, $.15 Par Value New York Stock Exchange

Securities Registered Pursuant to Section 12(t)eofct: None

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a welbwn seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405%dB#turities Act.

Yes M No O
Indicate by check mark if the registrant is notuiegd to file reports pursuant to Section 13 ortf8ecl5(d) of the Act.

Yes O No 4
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant @b filed all reports required to be filed by Secti® or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of4188ring
the preceding twelve months (or for such shorteiopgehat the registrant was required to file stgborts) and (2) has been subject to such filiggirements
for the past 90 days.

Yes M No O
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant libsnitted electronically and posted on its corpovegd site, if any, every interactive data file rizgd to be
submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Régnl&-T during the preceding twelve months (ordoch shorter period that the registrant was reqtio
submit and post such files).

Yes™ No O

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquitlers pursuant to Iltem 405 of Regulation S-K i$ contained herein, and will not be contained hmltest of
registrant’'s knowledge, in definitive proxy or imfsation statements incorporated by reference ihlRaf this Form 10-K or any amendment to thisriFol0-
K. M

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantlage accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, aaccelerated filer, or a smaller reporting company

Large accelerated filé Accelerated filed Non-accelerated fileldl Smaller reporting comparid

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantdbell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the BExge Act).

Yes O No ¥

The aggregate market value of the voting and namga@ommon stock held by non-affiliates as of J88e2013 was $16,138,873,000 .

As of January 31, 2014 , there were 258,204,90&staf Omnicom Group Inc. Common Stock outstanding.



Portions of the Omnicom Group Inc. Definitive Pra&tatement for the Annual Meeting of Shareholdereduled to be held on May 20, 2014 iadrporatec
by reference into Part Il of this report to théesx described herein.




OMNICOM GROUP INC.
ANNUAL REPORT ON FORM 10-K FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEM BER 31, 2013

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page
PART |
ltem 1 Business 1
ltem 1A. Risk Factors 3
ltem 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments 6
ltem 2. Properties 7
ltem 3. Leqgal Proceedings 7
Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures 8
PART Il
Iltem 5. Market for Registrans Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and
Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities 8
ltem 6. Selected Financial Data 9
Item 7. Managemens Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations 10
Iltem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About MzrRisk 28
Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data 30
Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements With Accountants @odting and
Financial Disclosure 30
Iltem 9A. Controls and Procedures 30
ltem 9B. Other Information 30
PART llI
Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corper@overnance *
ltem 11. Executive Compensation *
ltem 12. Security Ownership of Certain Benefi@avners and Management and
Related Stockholder Matters *
Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Traimas and Director Independence *
ltem 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services *
PART IV
Iltem 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules 31
Signatures 35
Management Report on Internal Control Over FindriR@porting E1
Reports of Independent Registered Public Accourftinm E-2
Consolidated Financial Statements F-4
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements E-9

*  The information regarding Executive Officerstb& Registrant is included in Part I, Item 1, “Bess.” Additional information called for by Iterd§, 11,
12, 13 and 14, to the extent not included in tloisloinent, is incorporated herein by reference tartftemation to be included under the captions
“Corporate Governance,” “Transactions with Relg®edsons,” “Executive Compensation,” “Directors Cemgation for Fiscal 2013,” “Equity
Compensation Plans,” “Stock Ownership” and “Feead Ralndependent Auditorsh our definitive proxy statement, which is expekte be filed with the
SEC by April 10, 2014 .






FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Annual Report on Form 10-K contains forwardldimg statements (including within the meaninghef Private Securities Litigation
Reform Act of 1995) concerning the Company, Pusbl@roupe S.A., or Publicis, Publicis Omnicom Gratlne, proposed Business
Combination and other matters. These statementsdieayss goals, intentions and expectations agttoef plans, trends, events, results of
operations or financial condition, or otherwiseséd on current beliefs of the management of thegaommas well as assumptions made by,
information currently available to, the Company’amagement. Forward-looking statements may be acaoiegh by words such as “aim,”
“anticipate,” “believe,” “plan,” “could,” “would,™should,” “estimate,” “expect,” “forecast,” “futufg“guidance,” “intend,” “may,” “will,”
“possible,” “potential,” “predict,” “project” or snilar words, phrases or expressions. These fonlmking statements are subject to various
risks and uncertainties, many of which are outtigeCompany’s control. Therefore, you should natplundue reliance on such statements.
Factors that could cause actual results to diffatenially from those in the forward-looking statertseinclude failure to obtain applicable
regulatory or shareholder approvals for the progdagsiness Combination in a timely manner or otliggwpotential delays in the initiation or
completion of the process to register the pendiagsaction with the Securities and Exchange Conionisser the SEC, and certain European
securities regulators and commence solicitatioprokies in connection with shareholder approvalufa to satisfy other closing conditions to
the proposed transactions; resolution of open ss@mmplexities and challenges relating to the @reo§ Omnicom and Publicis in a timely
manner as necessary to consummate the pendingdtams risks that the new businesses, informagohnology and financial reporting
systems, operations and management will not bgrated successfully or that the combined companiksiot realize estimated cost savings,
value of certain tax assets, synergies and gromthad such benefits may take longer to realize #rgpected; failure to realize anticipated
benefits of the combined operations; risks relatimgnanticipated costs of integration; losses edimpurchases and production costs incurre
on behalf of clients; reductions in client spendiaglowdown in client payments and changes imctemmunication requirements; failure to
manage potential conflicts of interest betweenmooiag clients; unanticipated changes relating topstitive factors in the advertising and
marketing industries; ability to hire and retairy kgersonnel; ability to successfully integrate blusinesses of Omnicom and Publicis; the
potential impact of announcement or consummatiah®proposed transactions on relationships witld fharties, including clients, employe
and competitors; ability to attract new clients aagin existing clients in the manner anticipatetiance on information technology systems;
changes in legislation or governmental regulatiffiscting the Company; international, nationalawdl economic, social or political conditic
that could adversely affect the Company or itsntiieconditions in the credit markets; risks assied with assumptions the Company makes i
connection with its critical accounting estimates éegal proceedings; and the Company’s internatioperations, which are subject to the
risks of currency fluctuations and currency re@diton restrictions. The foregoing list of factossniot exhaustive. You should carefully cons
the foregoing factors and the other risks and uat#ies that affect Omnicom’s business, includimgse described in the “Risk Factons'this
Annual Report on Form 10-K, Quarterly Reports omka0-Q, other Current Reports on Form 8-K and otleeuments filed from time to
time with the SEC. Except as required under appleeaw, the Company does not assume any obligatiapdate these forward-looking
statements.

AVAILABLE INFORMATION

Our Annual Reports on Form 10-K, Quarterly Reportd~orm 10-Q, Current Reports on Form 8-K, proateshents and any amendment:
to those reports are electronically filed with orrfished to the U.S. Securities Exchange Commissiothe SEC. Any report we file with or
furnish to the SEC is available free of charge onwebsite at www.omnicomgroup.com/investorrelaticas soon as is reasonably practicable
after such material is filed with or furnished b@tSEC. The information found on our website ispast of this or any other report we file with
or furnish to the SEC. Any document that we filehaar furnish to the SEC may be read and copig¢deaSEC’s Public Reference Room
located at 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, DC 20B4®ase call the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330 for furitifermation regarding the Public
Reference Room. Our filings are also availableh@nSEC’s website at www.sec.gov.




PART I
Introduction

This report is both our 2013 annual report to shalders and our 2013 Annual Report on Form 10-Kiiregl under the federal securities
laws.

We are a strategic holding company, providing meif@nal services to clients through multiple agesciperating in all major markets
around the world. Our companies provide advertisingrketing and corporate communications servitke.terms “Omnicom,” “the
Company,” “we,” “our” and “us” each refer to OmniooGroup Inc. and our subsidiaries unless the comelicates otherwise.

Iltem 1. Business

Pending Business Combinatio

On July 27, 2013 , the Company and Publicis Grdape (“Publicis”) entered into a Business CombioatAgreement (the “Business
Combination Agreement’pursuant to which the Company and Publicis agregliect to the terms and conditions of the Busi@ssbinatior
Agreement, to combine their respective busineghes'Business Combination”). In the Business Coratian, Publicis will merge (the
“Publicis Merger”) with and into Publicis Omniconr@p N.V., a newly-formed Dutch holding companyylficis Omnicom Group” or
“HoldCo"), with Publicis Omnicom Group being thergiving entity in the Publicis Merger, and immedilgt after consummation of the
Publicis Merger, a corporation wholly-owned by RcislOmnicom Group will merge (the “Omnicom Mergarrid together with the Publicis
Merger, the “Mergers”) with and into the Companythvthe Company being the surviving corporatiothia Omnicom Merger.

In the Publicis Merger, each issued and outstanslirage of Publicis will be exchanged for 1.000068dlr@ry share of Publicis Omnicom
Group. In addition, prior to completion of the Fiald Merger, Publicis intends to declare and papecial dividend, in cash, in an amount
equal to €1.00 per Publicis share (the “PubliciznBaction Dividend”). In the Omnicom Merger, ealshre of common stock of the Company
will be converted into the right to receive 0.818@J a Publicis Omnicom Group ordinary share, tbgetvith cash in lieu of fractional shares,
subject to adjustment to account for certain chamg@utstanding shares and certain excluded aakeds as set forth in the Business
Combination Agreement. Similarly, prior to compbetiof the Omnicom Merger, the Company intends tdade and pay a special cash
dividend of $2.00 per share of the Company’s ontlitt)y common stock (the “Omnicom Transaction Dividleand, together with the Publicis
Transaction Dividend, the “Transaction Dividends(bject to adjustment to account for certain chamgeutstanding shares of the parties
certain excluded asset values, in each case &wein the Business Combination Agreement, ahdecessary, to equalize the cumulative
amount of regular dividends paid by the Compangraftly 27, 2013 with the cumulative amount of tag®ublicis dividends paid after July
27, 2013. However, dividends of up to $0.80 perslrathe aggregate paid to holders of the Comgaiornmon stock in respect of record
dates after July 27, 2013 and before the Mergersarincluded in this equalization. The paymerthefTransaction Dividends is also subject
to applicable law.

Completion of the transactions contemplated byBhsiness Combination Agreement (which include threxdérs, the Publicis Transaction
Dividend, and the Omnicom Transaction Dividend|emilvely, the “Transactions”) will require resdlor of all open issues, complexities and
challenges and will be subject to the satisfactiowaiver, if legally permitted, of certain conditis including (a) approval and adoption of the
Business Combination Agreement and the Omnicom Btdryg the holders of two-thirds of the outstandshgres of common stock of the
Company, approval of the Cross-Border Merger Tearslescribed in the Business Combination Agreemand the Publicis Merger by the
holders of two-thirds of the voting rights attachiedhe Publicis shares present at a meeting dPthicis shareholders, and the approval of th
Publicis Transaction Dividend by the holders of garity of the voting rights attached to the Puislishares present at a meeting of the Put
shareholders; (b) approval by requisite governnieatulators and authorities, including approvalder applicable competition laws; (c) the
listing of the Publicis Omnicom Group ordinary stepn applicable stock exchanges; (d) the absdrang/daw or order prohibiting the
completion of the Transactions; and (e) the absehaematerial adverse effect on either the CommarBublicis. Therefore, completion of the
Transactions is unlikely to occur before the thjcdirter of 2014.

The completion of the Transactions contemplatethbyBusiness Combination Agreement will have a riadteffect on our future results
of operations and financial position.

Our Business

Omnicom, a strategic holding company, was formetd@6 by the merger of several leading advertisimarketing and corporate
communications companies. We are a leading glabadréising, marketing and corporate communicatimapany and we operate in a highly
competitive industry. The proliferation of mediaadmels, including the rapid development and intignaof interactive technologies and
mediums, has fragmented consumer audiences targgtaar clients. These developments make it monepbex for marketers to reach their
target audiences in a cost-effective way, causiegitto turn




to marketing service providers such as Omniconmafoustomized mix of advertising and marketing comications services designed to make
the best use of their total marketing expenditures.

Our agencies operate in all major markets arouadvitrld and provide a comprehensive range of sesyiwhich we group into four
fundamental disciplines: advertising, customertieteship management, or CRM, public relations gmecglty communications. The services
included in these disciplines are:

advertising investor relations

brand consultancy marketing research
corporate social responsibility consulting neeplianning and buying
crisis communications mobile marketing

custom publishing multi-cultural marketing
data analytics non-profit marketing
database management organizational communications
direct marketing package design
entertainment marketing product placement
environmental design promotional marketing
experiential marketing public affairs

field marketing public relations
financial/corporate business-to-business advegisin reputation consulting
graphic arts retail marketing

healthcare communications search engine marcketi
instore design social media marketing
interactive marketing sports and event marketing

Although the medium used to reach a client’s taagetience may differ across each of these disegliwe develop and deliver the
marketing message in a similar way by providingrispecific consulting services.

Our business model was built and continues to @vateund our clients. While our agencies operatleudifferent names and frame their
ideas in different disciplines, we organize ouvgms around our clients. The fundamental premisaiobusiness is to deliver our services an
allocate our resources based on the specific repeints of our clients. As clients increase theimaleds for marketing effectiveness and
efficiency, they have tended to consolidate thasiess with larger, multi-disciplinary agenciesniegrated groups of agencies. Accordingly,
our business model demands that multiple agendtegwOmnicom collaborate in formal and informaftuial networks that cut across internal
organizational structures to execute against oents’ specific marketing requirements. We belitha this organizational philosophy, and our
ability to execute it, differentiates us from owntpetitors.

Our agency networks and our virtual networks prewid with the ability to integrate services acrbdisciplines and geographies. This
means that the delivery of our services can, ard,dake place across agencies, networks and gdogragions simultaneously. Further, we
believe that our virtual network strategy facil@atoetter integration of services required by #mahds of the marketplace for advertising and
marketing communications services. Our over-arcbingjness strategy is to continue to use our \irtetworks to grow our business
relationships with our clients.

The various components of our business and mafadtdrs that affected us in 2013 are discusséim 7, “Management’s Discussion
and Analysis of Financial Condition and Result©gpkrations,” or MD&A, of this report. None of ourquisitions or dispositions in the three
year period endeDecember 31, 2013 was material to our financialtigssor results of operations. For information ceming our
acquisitions, see Note 5 to our consolidated firrstatements.

Geographic Regions and Segments

Our revenue is almost evenly divided between outddrStates and international operations. For firdnnformation concerning our
domestic and international operations and segnepuirting, see our MD&A and Note 8 to our consokdifinancial statements.

Our Clients

Consistent with our fundamental business strategyagencies serve similar clients, in similar istties, and in many cases the same
clients, across a variety of geographic regionslagations. Our clients operate in virtually evargustry sector of the global economy.
Furthermore, in many cases, multiple agencies twarks serve different brand and/or product growjikin the same clients. For example, in
2013, our largest client was served by more tidndE our agencies and represented 2.7% of revemdi@o other client accounted for more
than 2.5% of revenue. In 2013, our top 100 clieraisked




by revenue, were each served, on average, by imane50 of our agencies and collectively represeapgioximately 51% of revenue.
Our Employees

At December 31, 2013 , we employed approximate|@dU0 people. We are not party to any significariective bargaining agreements.
The skill sets of our workforce across our agenaras$ within each discipline are similar. Commomlias the ability to understand a client’s
brand or product and their selling proposition &mdevelop a unique message to communicate the wdlthe brand or product to the client’s
target audience. Recognizing the importance ofdbie competency, we have established tailoreditigiand education programs for our cl
service professionals around this competency. Be8#B&A for a discussion of the effect of salarydarelated costs on our results of
operations.

Executive Officers of the Registrai

At January 31, 2014 , our executive officers were:

Name Position Age
Bruce Crawford Chairman of the Board 85
John D. Wren President and Chief Executive Officer 61
Randall J. Weisenburger Executive Vice Presidadt@hief Financial Officer 55
Peter Mead Vice Chairman 74
Philip J. Angelastro Senior Vice President Finance and Controller 49
Michael J. O'Brien Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Segretar 52
Dennis E. Hewitt Treasurer 69

Each executive officer has held his present pasitio at least five years.

Additional information about our directors and exiiace officers will appear under the captions “Cangte Governance,” “Transactions
with Related Persons,” “Election of Directors,” “outive Compensation,” “Directors CompensationFisical 2013” and “Stock Ownership”
in our definitive proxy statement, which is expekte be filed with the SEC by April 10, 2014 .

Item 1A. Risk Factors

Our entry into the Business Combination AgreemerittwPublicis may have adverse impacts.

In order to complete the Business Combination Witiblicis, customary closing conditions must bes$iati, including receipt of approvals
by governmental regulators and authorities, inclgdipprovals under applicable competition lawsyaygd by our and Publicis shareholder:
the Transactions contemplated by the Business Guatibh Agreement, the listing of the Publicis OnamicGroup shares on the applicable
stock exchanges, and the absence of a materialssdetfect on either our business or the Publig@ress. It is not certain that these condit
will be met or waived, that we and Publicis will &kle to obtain the necessary approvals, or thatiltée able to resolve all open issues,
complexities and challenges necessary to consunsuatessfully the business combination as providednder the Business Combination
Agreement, or at all.

We face risks and uncertainties due both to thel@mey of the business combination as well as thengpial failure to consummate the
business combination, including:

* we may not realize any or all of the potential Heeeombining the businesses of Omnicom and Pis;

» even if the business combination is not consutadchave will remain liable for significant transict costs, including legal, financial
advisory, accounting, and other costs relatingéotiusiness combination;

* we may have to pay a termination fee of $500ionilin cash to Publicis under some circumstantégiBusiness Combination
Agreement is terminated before we complete thenessi combination;

» the pending business combination could havedarrae impact on our relationships with employebsnts and suppliers, and
prospective clients or other third parties may geladecline entering into agreements with us eessalt of the announcement of the
proposed business combination; and

» the attention of our management and employegshmaliverted from our day-tday operation

The occurrence of any of these events individuadlin combination could have a material adverseatfbn our share price, business and
cash flows, results of operations and financialtpms




Global economic conditions could adversely impaat dusiness and results of operations and financfadsition.

Global economic conditions have a direct impacbonbusiness and financial performance. In pamicuurrent global economic
conditions pose a risk that our clients may redutere spending on advertising and marketing sesvsighich could reduce the demand for our
services. If domestic or global economic conditiamssen or do not improve, our results of operatiand financial position could be adver:
affected. We will continue to closely monitor ecario conditions, client revenue levels and othetdiexand, in response to reductions in our
client revenue, if necessary, we will take actiamailable to us to align our cost structure andagarworking capital. There can be no
assurance whether, or to what extent, our effortaitigate any impact of future economic conditioregluctions in our client revenue, changes
in client creditworthiness and other developmeritshe effective.

A reduction in client spending, a delay in clienagments or conditions in the credit markets couldve a material adverse effect on o
working capital.

Global economic uncertainty, turmoil in the credirkets or a contraction in the availability ofditanay make it more difficult for
businesses, including us, to meet their workingtahpequirements and could lead clients to seedhinge their financial relationship with tt
vendors, including us, and could cause our climteduce spending on our services, delay the pat/foeour services or take additional
actions that would negatively affect our workingital. We could need to obtain additional financtodgund our day-to-day working capital
requirements in such circumstances. There is norasse that such additional financing would be laté¢ on favorable terms, if at all. Such
circumstances could have a material adverse affecur results of operations and financial position

In an economic downturn, the risk of a material leselated to media purchases and production costaiired on behalf of our clients coul
significantly increase and methods for managing mitigating such risk may be less available or undeble.

In the normal course of business, our agencies gntecontractual commitments with media providans production companies on
behalf of our clients at levels that can substiiptéxceed the revenue from our services. Thesawitnments are included in accounts payable
when the services are delivered by the media peosidr production companies. If permitted by Idaal and the client agreement, many of
agencies purchase media and production servicemifarlients as an agent for a disclosed principahddition, while operating practices vary
by country, media type and media vendor, in thedéhStates and certain foreign markets, many ohgencies’ contracts with media and
production providers specify that our agenciesnatdiable to the media and production providerdarthe theory of sequential liability until
and to the extent we have been paid by our cl@mttie media or production services.

Where purchases of media and production servieemade by our agencies as a principal or are mp¢stuto the theory of sequential
liability, the risk of a material loss as a reaflpayment default by our clients could increagmisicantly and such a loss could have a materic
adverse effect on our results of operations arahfifal position.

In addition, methods of managing the risk of payhdafault, including obtaining credit insuranceguiging payment in advance,
mitigating the potential loss in the marketplaca@egotiating with media providers, may be lesslate or unavailable during a severe
economic downturn.

Companies periodically review and change their adising, marketing and corporate communications s@res business models and
relationships. If we are unable to remain compeititi or retain key clients, our business and reswfoperations and financial position may
be adversely affected.

The markets we operate in are highly competitive @me expected to remain so. Key competitive camaitbns for retaining existing
business and winning new business include ourtahdidevelop marketing solutions that meet clieeds in a rapidly changing environment,
the quality and effectiveness of the services vierand our ability to efficiently serve clientargicularly large international clients, on a brt
geographic basis. While many of our client relagitips are long-standing, from time to time cligmt$ their advertising, marketing and
corporate communications services business upofopetitive review. We have won and lost accounthépast as a result of these reviews.
To the extent that we are not able to remain coitigbr retain key clients, our revenue may beeaadely affected, which could have a
material adverse effect on our results of operateomd financial position.

The success of our acquiring and retaining clierdepends on our ability to avoid and manage con8icf interest arising from other client
relationships, the retention of key personnel anéimtaining a highly skilled workforce.

Our ability to retain existing clients and to attraew clients may, in some cases, be limited antd’ perceptions of, or policies
concerning, conflicts of interest arising from atlebent relationships. If we are unable to maintaiultiple agencies to manage multiple client
relationships and avoid potential conflicts of netgts, our business, results of operations anddinbposition may be adversely affected.

4




Our employees are our most important assets andhility to attract and retain key personnel israportant aspect of our
competitiveness. If we are unable to attract atainmekey personnel, including highly skilled tecotadly proficient personnel, our ability to
provide our services in the manner our customeve bame to expect may be adversely affected, weneid harm our reputation and result in
a loss of clients, which could have a material aslveffect on our results of operations and firarmbsition.

Approximately51% of our revenue in 2013 came from our 100 largekents and the loss of several of these cliettsild have a material
adverse impact on our results of operations anddfintial position.

Our clients generally are able to reduce advegisimd marketing spending or cancel projects atiamy on short notice for any reason. It
is possible that our clients could reduce spentlirgpmparison to historical patterns, or they caelduce future spending. A significant
reduction in advertising and marketing spendingbiylargest clients, or the loss of several oflatgest clients, if not replaced by new clients
or an increase in business from existing clientajlal adversely affect our revenue and could havaterial adverse effect on our results of
operations and financial position.

We rely extensively on information technology syste

We rely on information technology systems and istftacture to process transactions, summarize gesntt manage our business,
including maintaining client marketing and adventisinformation. Our information technology systears potentially vulnerable to system
failures and network disruptions, malicious intarsand random attack. Likewise, data security iexcid and breaches by employees and o
with or without permitted access to our systems p@se a risk that sensitive data may be exposadaothorized persons or to the public.
Additionally, we utilize third parties, includindaud providers, to store, transfer or process daffaile we have taken what we believe are
prudent measures to protect our data and informa&gichnology systems, there can be no assuranceuhafforts will prevent system failures
or network disruptions or breaches in our systemg) systems of third parties we use, that codieasely affect our reputation or business.

Government regulations and consumer advocates niiyt lthe scope and content of our services, whiauld affect our ability to meet our
clients’ needs, which could have a material adveestect on our results of operations and financipbsition.

Government agencies and consumer groups directhdoectly affect or attempt to affect the scopentent and manner of presentation o
advertising, marketing and corporate communicatgmrsices, through regulation or other governmeattibn. Any limitation on the scope or
content of our services could affect our abilityrieet our clients’ needs, which could have a matedverse effect on our results of operation:
and financial position. In addition, there has bagandency on the part of businesses to restietpudicial system to challenge advertising
practices. Such actions by businesses or goveraifregencies could have a material adverse effeotionesults of operations and financial
position.

Additionally, government or legislative action mlapit the tax deductibility of advertising expengties by certain industries or for certain
products and services. These actions could causgients affected by such actions to reduce thgémding on our services which could ha
material adverse effect on our results of operateomd financial position.

Further, laws and regulations, related to userggsiy use of personal information and Internet tiragkechnologies have been proposed or
enacted in the United States and certain intematimarkets. These laws and regulations could &ffiecacceptance of new communications
technologies and the use of current communicatectznologies as advertising mediums. These actionkl affect our business and reduce
demand for certain of our services, which couldehawmaterial adverse effect on our results of djpermand financial position.

We are a global service business and face certéis of doing business abroad, which could have atemial adverse effect on our results
operations and financial position and liquidity.

We face a number of risks normally associated witfiobal service business. The operational anddéiahperformance of our businesses
are typically tied to overall economic and regiomarket conditions, competition for client assigmtseand talented staff, new business anc
risks associated with extensive international djena. We also must comply with applicable U.Salagnd other international anti-corruption
laws, including the Foreign Corrupt Practices Aict®77, which can be complex and stringent, ijualsdictions where we operate. These t
could have a material adverse effect on our restiligperations and financial position. For finahaormation on our operations by
geographic region, see Note 8 to our consolidateth€ial statements.
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We are exposed to risks from operating in develapgountries and high-growth markets.

We conduct business in numerous developing cosrdiniel highgrowth markets around the world. Our operationsidetthe United Stat
are also exposed to risks that include: sloweriptoé payments; social, political and economidadmlity, currency fluctuation and currency
repatriation restrictions. In addition, commerdéai's in developing countries and high-growth magleztn be undeveloped, vague,
inconsistently enforced or frequently changed. éfave deemed not to be in compliance with appleckbls in countries and markets where
conduct business, our prospects and businessge ttauntries and markets could be harmed, whichl ¢ban have a material adverse impact
on our results of operations and financial position

Downgrades of our debt credit ratings could advdysaffect us.

Standard and Poor’s Rating Service, or S&P, ratesomg-term debt BBB+ and Moody’s Investors Segyier Moody's, rates our long-
term debt Baal . Our short-term debt ratings arad®P2 by the respective rating agencies. Outandsg Senior Notes, Convertible Notes
due July 31, 2032, or the 2032 Notes, and $2.bbilCredit Agreement, or the Credit Agreement, dbaontain provisions that require
acceleration of cash payment upon a ratings dowdegtdowever, the interest rates and fees on outiCkgreement would increase if our
long-term debt credit ratings are downgraded. Adgsm,access to the capital markets could be adyeaffected by downgrades in our short-
term or long-term debt credit ratings. Our 2032dd$owould become convertible into shares of our comstock if the credit ratings assigned
to the 2032 Notes are downgraded to BBB or loweB&¥ or Baa3 or lower by Moody’s.

We may be unsuccessful in evaluating material riskgolved in completed and future acquisitions.

We regularly evaluate potential acquisition of besises that we believe are complementary to oimdsses and client needs. As part of
the evaluation, we conduct business, legal andéiahdue diligence with the goal of identifyingdaavaluating material risks involved in any
particular transaction. Despite our efforts, we rhayunsuccessful in ascertaining or evaluatinguah risks. As a result, we might not realize
the intended advantages of any given acquisitfomelfail to identify certain material risks fronme or more acquisitions, our results of
operations and financial position could be advgraéfiected.

Our goodwill may become impaired, which could adsely effect our results of operations and financiabsition.

In accordance with generally accepted accountimgiples in the United States, or U.S. GAAP or GAAR have recorded a significant
amount of goodwill in our consolidated financiatsiments resulting from our acquisition activitiesjch principally represents the speciali
know-how of the workforce at the acquired businesés discussed in Note 3 to our consolidated firrstatements, we test the carrying
value of goodwill for impairment at least annuadlythe end of the second quarter and whenever®wewircumstances indicate the carrying
value may not be recoverable. The estimates anoguins about future results of operations antt asvs made in connection with the
impairment testing could differ from future actwasults of operations and cash flows. While we rarecluded, for each year presented in the
financial statements included in this report, iat goodwill is not impaired, future events coudise us to conclude that the asset values
associated with a given operation may become iragdany resulting impairment charge, although naske could have a material adverse
effect on our results of operations and financasifion.

We could be affected by future laws or regulatiogisacted in response to climate change concerns attér actions.

Generally, our businesses are not directly affebtedurrent cap and trade laws and other regulatiyyirements aimed at mitigating the
impact of climate change by reducing emissionstieemvise; although, our businesses could be iffiuttuge. However, we could be indirectly
affected by increased prices for goods or seryicegided to us by companies that are directly a#f@dy these laws and regulations and pass
their increased costs through to their customarghEr, if our clients are impacted by such lawseguirements, either directly or indirectly,
their spending for advertising and marketing s&wimay decline, which could adversely impact osulte of operations and financial positi
Additionally, to comply with potential future cha@gjin environmental laws and regulations, we magne incur additional costs. At this tin
we cannot estimate what impact such costs may txaweeir results of operations and financial position

Iltem 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments

None.




Item 2. Properties

We have offices throughout the world. The faciligguirements of our businesses are similar acresgrgphic regions and disciplines.
facilities are primarily used by our employees tovide professional services to our clients. Weevel that our facilities are in suitable and
well-maintained condition for our current operationsr @iincipal corporate offices are located at 437dian Avenue, New York, New Yor
One East Weaver Street, Greenwich, Connecticuii808 N. Military Trail, Boca Raton, Florida. We alsaintain executive offices in
London, England; Shanghai, China and Singapore.

We lease substantially all our office space ungherating leases that expire at various dates. Laslggations of our foreign operations i
generally denominated in their local currency. &ffbase rent expense was $369.3 million , $380lbmand $368.8 million in 2013 , 2012
and 2011 , respectively, net of rent received fram-cancelable third-party subleases of $10.6 onil]i$10.4 million and $12.8 million ,
respectively.

Future minimum office base rent under non-cancelapkrating leases, net of rent receivable frorstier non-cancelable third-party
subleases, is (in millions):

Net Rent

2014 $ 343.7
2015 250.1
2016 189.(
2017 134.t
2018 110.C
Thereafter 302.¢

$ 1,330.:

See Note 15 to our consolidated financial statesfemta description of our lease commitments arrdMiD&A for a description of the
impact of leases on our operating expenses.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

A putative class action challenging the Businessiination was filed on August 5, 2013 on behal®ofinicom shareholders in the
Supreme Court of the State of New York, New Yorlku@ty. The action, entitled Ansfield v. Wren, et aames as defendants Omnicom an
board of directors, as well as Publicis and Hold€alleges that the members of the Omnicom boaeddhed their fiduciary duties by, among
other things, approving a merger that is purpoyteétrimental to Omnicom’s shareholders. The actigo alleges that Publicis aided and
abetted the Omnicom board’s breach of their fidycthuties. The action seeks an injunction barringescinding the Business Combination,
damages and attorneys’ fees and costs.

Two additional purported class actions were subsetlyfiled in the Supreme Court of the State ofWN¥ork, New York County: Lee v.
Omnicom Group, et al., filed on August 14, 2013] &ultz v. Crawford et al., filed on August 20, 30Both of these actions name as
defendants Omnicom and its board of directors,&bkag Publicis, and make substantially the saegations and seek substantially the same
relief as the Ansfield case.

On August 19, 2013, plaintiffs in the Ansfield aloele actions filed a motion to consolidate thos@astwith each other and with all
subsequently filed or transferred actions arisingad the same facts and circumstances, to selaicttiffs as lead plaintiffs and to approve
plaintiffs’ selection of counsel as co-lead coun&r October 3, 2013, plaintiffs in all three caasked the Court to consolidate the three case
and to approve lead plaintiffs and plaintiffs’ stlen of counsel as co-lead counsel.

On October 24, 2013, the Court approved plaintifistion to consolidate the Ansfield, Lee, and Falttions with each other and with all
subsequently filed or transferred actions arisingad the same facts and circumstances under ftéoaln re Omnicom Group Inc.
Shareholder Litigation Index No. 652737/2013, and in the same orderiapgbco-lead counsel. On October 29, 2013, thatGmproved the
parties’ stipulation requiring plaintiffs to fil(neamended complaint within three weeks after Holfifés a preliminary proxy
statement/prospectus.




Omnicom believes the consolidated lawsuit is withoerit and intends to defend vigorously againdDite to the inherent uncertainties of
such matters, and because discovery is not yet let@dp we are unable to predict potential outcooresstimate of the range of potential
damages, if any. Management does not presentlycexpe the outcome of this matter will have a matedverse effect on our results of
operations or financial position.

In the ordinary course of business, we are involwedarious other legal proceedings. We do notgmdyg expect that these other
proceedings will have a material adverse effeabamresults of operations or financial position.
Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures

Not Applicable.
PART Il

Item 5. Market for Registrant's Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Edty Securities

Our common stock is listed and traded on the Newk Yatock Exchange under the symbol “OMC.” On Janur, 2014 , there weiz359
holders of record of our common stock.

The quarterly high and low sales prices reportetherNew York Stock Exchange Composite Tape foromunmon stock and the
dividends paid per share for 2013 and 2012 were:

Dividends Paid

High Low Per Share
2013
First Quarter $ 60.0: $ 50.4C $ 0.4C
Second Quarter 64.2¢ 57.7: 0.4C
Third Quarter 70.5( 59.7( 0.4C
Fourth Quarter 74.5C 61.3¢ 0.4C
2012
First Quarter $ 51.3¢ $ 43.8: $ 0.3C
Second Quarter 52.1¢ 45.6¢ 0.3C
Third Quarter 54.7¢ 47.0: 0.3C
Fourth Quarter 53.07 45.11 0.3C
Stock repurchase activity during the three montiged December 31, 2013 was:
Total Number of Maximum Number
Shares Purchased of Shares that May
as Part of Publicly Yet Be Purchased
Total Number of Average Price Paid Announced Plans Under the Plans
Period Shares Purchased Per Share or Programs or Programs
October 2013 37,697 $ 64.7¢ — —
November 2013 6,69t 65.6¢€ — —
December 2013 15,583 70.3¢ — —
59,97¢ $ 66.3:2 — —

During the three months ended December 31, 20Ewithheld 59,979 shares from employees to satisfynated statutory income tax
obligations related to stock option exercises agsting of restricted stock. The value of the commstmeck withheld was based on the closing
price of our common stock on the applicable exeroisvesting date. There were no purchases ofmunmwn stock in the open market during
the three months ended December 31, 2013 .

There were no unregistered sales of equity seesituring the three months ended December 31,.2013
For information on securities authorized for issteannder our equity compensation plans, see “lt2nS&curity Ownership of Certain

Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stdd&hMatters,” which relevant information will liecluded under the caption “Equity
Compensation Plans” in our definitive proxy statemehich is expected to be filed with the SEC hyih10, 2014 .






Item 6. Selected Financial Data

The following selected financial data should bedriaconjunction with our consolidated financiadteiments and related notes that begin
on page F-1 of this report, as well as our MD&A.

(In millions, except per share amounts)

For the years ended December 31: 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
Revenue $ 14584! $ 14,219. $ 13872! $ 12,542! $ 11,720’
Operating Income 1,825.¢ 1,804.: 1,671.: 1,460.: 1,374.¢
Net Income - Omnicom Group Inc. 991.1 998.: 952.¢ 827.1 793.C
Net Income Per Common Share - Omnicom Group Inc.:

Basic 3.7t 3.64 3.3¢ 2.7¢ 2.5¢

Diluted 3.71 3.61 3.3¢ 2.7 2.52
Dividends Declared Per Common Share 1.6C 1.2C 1.0C 0.8C 0.6C

(In millions)

At December 31: 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
Cash and cash equivalents and short-term invessment $ 2,728 $ 2,698.¢ $ 1,805.( $ 2,300.( $ 1,594.¢
Total Assets 22,098 22,151.¢ 20,505. 19,566.: 17,920
Long-Term Obligations:

Long-term notes payable 3,780." 3,789.: 2,523t 2,465.: 1,494.¢

Convertible debt 252.7 659.2 659.¢ 659.¢ 726.(
Long-term liabilities 685.1 739.¢ 602.( 576.t 462.(
Total Shareholders’ Equity 3,582.¢ 3,460.¢ 3,504.: 3,580.! 4,194.¢

In 2013, we incurred expenses in connection vhighgroposed merger with Publicis of $41.4 milliamhjch are primarily comprised of
professional fees. The impact on Operating Incaxa,Income - Omnicom Group Inc. and Diluted Netdme per Common Share - Omnicom
Group Inc. for the year ended December 31, 201334434 million , $34.9 million and $0.13 , respeety.




Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Famcial Condition and Results of Operations

PENDING BUSINESS COMBINATION

On July 27, 2013 , the Company and Publicis Grdape (“Publicis”) entered into a Business CombioatAgreement (the “Business
Combination Agreement’pursuant to which the Company and Publicis agregliect to the terms and conditions of the Busi@ssbinatior
Agreement, to combine their respective busineghes‘Business Combination”). In the Business Coration, Publicis will merge (the
“Publicis Merger”) with and into Publicis Omniconr@p N.V., a newly-formed Dutch holding companyylficis Omnicom Group” or
“HoldCo"), with Publicis Omnicom Group being thergiving entity in the Publicis Merger, and immedilgt after consummation of the
Publicis Merger, a corporation wholly-owned by RcislOmnicom Group will merge (the “Omnicom Mergarrid together with the Publicis
Merger, the “Mergers”) with and into the Companythvthe Company being the surviving corporatiothia Omnicom Merger.

In the Publicis Merger, each issued and outstanslirage of Publicis will be exchanged for 1.000068dlr@ry share of Publicis Omnicom
Group. In addition, prior to completion of the Fiald Merger, Publicis intends to declare and papecial dividend, in cash, in an amount
equal to €1.00 per Publicis share (the “PubliciznBaction Dividend”). In the Omnicom Merger, ealshre of common stock of the Company
will be converted into the right to receive 0.818@J a Publicis Omnicom Group ordinary share, tbgetvith cash in lieu of fractional shares,
subject to adjustment to account for certain chamg@utstanding shares and certain excluded aakeds as set forth in the Business
Combination Agreement. Similarly, prior to compbetiof the Omnicom Merger, the Company intends tdade and pay a special cash
dividend of $2.00 per share of the Company’s ontlitty common stock (the “Omnicom Transaction Dividleand, together with the Publicis
Transaction Dividend, the “Transaction Dividends(bject to adjustment to account for certain chamgeutstanding shares of the parties
certain excluded asset values, in each case &wein the Business Combination Agreement, ahdecessary, to equalize the cumulative
amount of regular dividends paid by the Compangraftly 27, 2013 with the cumulative amount of tag®ublicis dividends paid after July
27, 2013. However, dividends of up to $0.80 perslrathe aggregate paid to holders of the Compaogmmon stock in respect of record
dates after July 27, 2013 and before the Mergersarincluded in this equalization. The paymerthefTransaction Dividends is also subject
to applicable law.

Completion of the transactions contemplated byBhsiness Combination Agreement (which include threxdérs, the Publicis Transaction
Dividend, and the Omnicom Transaction Dividend|emilvely, the “Transactions”) will require resadlo of all open issues, complexities and
challenges and will be subject to the satisfactiowaiver, if legally permitted, of certain conditis including (a) approval and adoption of the
Business Combination Agreement and the Omnicom Btdry the holders of two-thirds of the outstandshgres of common stock of the
Company, approval of the Cross-Border Merger Tegarslescribed in the Business Combination Agreemand the Publicis Merger by the
holders of two-thirds of the voting rights attachiedhe Publicis shares present at a meeting dPthicis shareholders, and the approval of th
Publicis Transaction Dividend by the holders of garity of the voting rights attached to the Puislishares present at a meeting of the Put
shareholders; (b) approval by requisite governnieataulators and authorities, including approvalder applicable competition laws; (c) the
listing of the Publicis Omnicom Group ordinary stepn applicable stock exchanges; (d) the absdrang/daw or order prohibiting the
completion of the Transactions; and (e) the absehaematerial adverse effect on either the CommarBublicis. Therefore, completion of the
Transactions is unlikely to occur before the thjcdhrter of 2014.

The completion of the Transactions contemplatethbyBusiness Combination Agreement will have a riadteffect on our future results
of operations and financial position.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

We are a strategic holding company. We providegssibnal services to clients through multiple agenaround the world. On a global,
pan-regional and local basis, our agencies pra¥idse services in the following disciplines: adigary, customer relationship management, o
CRM, public relations and specialty communicatiddar business model was built and continues tovevatound our clients. While our
agencies operate under different names and fraeneideas in different disciplines, we organize services around our clients. The
fundamental premise of our business is that oentdi specific requirements should be the centrali$ in how we deliver our services and
allocate our resources. This client-centric busimasdel results in multiple agencies collaboratmfprmal and informal virtual networks that
cut across internal organizational structures tiveleconsistent brand messages for a specifinthad execute against each of our clients’
specific marketing requirements. We continuallykseegrow our business with our existing clientsrbgintaining our client-centric approach,
as well as expanding our existing business relakigrs into new markets and with new clients. Initaltl we pursue selective acquisitions of
complementary companies with strong entreprenemvéalagement teams that typically currently serneaoe the ability to serve our existing
client base.
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As a leading global advertising, marketing and oosie communications company, we operate in albnmaprkets around the world and
have a large and diverse client base. In 2013 langest client accounted for 2.7% of revenue amdther client accounted for more than 2.5%
of revenue. Our top 100 clients accounted for axiprately 51% of revenue in 2013 . Our businespisad across a significant number of
industry sectors with no one industry comprisingethan 14% of revenue in 2013 . Although our rexeis generally balanced between the
United States and international markets and we hdsege and diverse client base, we are not imrmmgeneral economic downturns.

As described in more detail below, in 2013 reveimgecased 2.6% compared to 2012 . Increased reverhe United States and
continued growth in both high-growth markets andrging markets of Asia and Latin America was péytiaffset by the on-going economic
weakness in the Euro Zone.

Global economic conditions have a direct impacbonbusiness and financial performance. In pamicuurrent global economic
conditions pose a risk that our clients may redutere spending on advertising and marketing sesvsighich could reduce the demand for our
services. In 2013 the United States experiencedestatonomic growth and the major economies of As@hLatin America continued to
expand. While economic conditions in the Euro Zbagan to stabilize in the second half of 2013 ctir&inuing fiscal issues faced by many
countries in the European Union has caused econdifficulty in certain of our Euro Zone markets. W@l continue to closely monitor
economic conditions, client revenue levels andothetors and, in response to reductions in oentlievenue, if necessary, we will take
actions available to us to align our cost strucamd manage working capital. There can be no asseinahether, or to what extent, our efforts
to mitigate any impact of future economic condiipreductions in our client revenue, changes entlereditworthiness and other
developments will be effective.

Certain business trends have had a positive ingraour business and industry. These trends in@udelients increasingly expanding the
focus of their brand strategies from national mexrke pan-regional and global markets and integgatiaditional and notraditional marketin
channels, as well as utilizing new communicati@thhologies and emerging digital platforms. Addittby, in an effort to gain greater
efficiency and effectiveness from their total maikg budgets, clients continue to require greaderdination of marketing activities. We
believe these trends have benefited our businaseipast and over the medium and long term wiltiooie to provide a competitive advantage
to us.

In the near term, barring unforeseen events anldiéixg the impact from changes in foreign excharages and the effect of the pending
merger with Publicis, as a result of continued ioyement in operating performance by many of ounaigs and new business activities, we
expect our 2014 revenue to increase modestly iassxof the weighted average nominal GDP growthuimmajor markets. We expect to
continue to identify acquisition opportunities intked to build upon the core capabilities of ouatsigic business platforms, expand our
operations in the emerging markets and enhanceapabilities to leverage new technologies thabairg used by marketers today.

Given our size and breadth, we manage our busbyes®onitoring several financial indicators. The keglicators that we review focus on
revenue and operating expenses. We analyze regeowgh by reviewing the components and mix of theagh, including growth by major
geographic region, growth by major marketing dieg impact from foreign currency fluctuationspaith from acquisitions and growth from
our largest clients. In recent years, our reveragelteen divided almost evenly between our domastidnternational operations.

In 2013 revenue increased 2.6% compared to 2018anix growth increased revenue 3.5% . Acquisitioes of dispositions reduced
revenue 0.3% and the impact of changes in foreighange rates reduced revenue by 0.6% . Acrosgemgraphic markets, revenue increase
2.8% in the United States, 6.2% in the United Koy 1.8% in our other markets, primarily Asia aratih America, and 0.9% in our Euro
markets. The change in revenue in 2013 compar2@1a in our four fundamental disciplines was: atsing increased 3.6% , CRM increasec
1.3% , public relations increased 2.9% and spgotalinmunications increased 2.0% .

We measure operating expenses in two distinctaadegories: salary and service costs and officeganéral expenses. Salary and service
costs consist of employee compensation and retatetd and direct service costs. Office and gemaqanses consist of rent and occupancy
costs, technology costs, depreciation and amadizaind other overhead expenses. Each of our agerexjuires professionals with the skill
sets that are common across our disciplines. Atdine of the skill sets is the ability to understanclient’s brand or product and its selling
proposition and the ability to develop a unique sage to communicate the value of the brand or mtadithe client’s target audience. The
facility requirements of our agencies are also lsingécross geographic regions and disciplines tlagid technology requirements are generally
limited to personal computers, servers and offgshelf software. Because we are a service businessjonitor salary and service costs and
office and general costs in relation to revenue.

11




Salary and service costs tend to fluctuate in amtjan with changes in revenue. Salary and seisosts increased 3.1% in 20@@mparec
to 2012 , reflecting growth in revenue and an iaseein employee compensation, including incentbragensation and severance, as well as
increases related to changes in the mix of oumiessi during the year.

Office and general expenses are less directly dinkechanges in revenue than salary and servide.€@fice and general expenses
decreased 0.7% in 2013 compared to 2012 , reftpotim continuing efforts to control the cost sturet of our agencies.

In the second half of 2013 we incurred $41.4 millad expenses in connection with the pending mengigr Publicis, which are primarily
comprised of professional fees. The merger expesrgeshown as a separate component of operatirensap and we expect to incur additic
merger expenses in 2014 .

Operating margins decreased to 12.5% in 2013 framo% in 2012 and EBITA margins decreased to 1322013 from 13.4% in 2012 .
Excluding the merger expenses of $41.4 millionerafing margins for 2013 increased to 12.8% fron7%®in 2012 and EBITA margins for
2013 increased to 13.5% from 13.4% in 2012 .

Net interest expense increased to $164.4 millic20ib3 from $144.6 million in 2012 . Interest expengreased $17.5 million to $197.2
million . The increase in interest expense in 2@Y&imarily attributable to the issuance of ol625% Senior Notes due May 1, 2022, or the
2022 Notes, of which $750 million were issued irnrihp012 and $500 million were issued in August 20thterest income decreased $2.3
million to $32.8 million in 2013 .

Our effective tax rate increased to 34.0% in 200&131.8% in 2012 . Excluding the income tax effefdhe merger expenses of $6.5
million , which reflects the estimated impact oé thon-deductibility of a significant portion of theerger expenses, our effective tax rate for
2013 was 33.6% , which is consistent with our etgrbeffective tax rate for 2013 and reflects theyfeiar effect of the reduction in income tax
expense resulting from the implementation of tlyaleeorganization in the Asia Pacific region, wharcurred in the fourth quarter of 2012.

Net income - Omnicom Group Inc. decreased $7.2anillor 0.7% , to $991.1 million in 2013 from $998&nillion in 2012 . The year-
over-year decrease in net income - Omnicom Groapisrdue to the factors described above. Diluttdncome per common shar®mnicorr
Group Inc. increased 2.8% to $3.71 in 2013 , coepto $3.61 in 2012 due to the factors describedalas well as the impact of the
reduction in our weighted average common sharestanding. The reduction in our weighted averageeshautstanding was the result of
repurchases of our common stock, net of stock nmieercises and shares issued under our emplayaepsirchase plan and shares issued
upon conversion of our Convertible Notes due JUune€033, or 2033 Notes, and our Convertible Notesduly 1, 2038, or 2038 Notes. In
connection with the pending merger with Publicisginning in the third quarter of 2013 we suspengpdirchases of our common stock in the
open market. Excluding the net effect of the memggrenses, net income - Omnicom Group Inc. for 2048 $1,026.0 million and diluted net
income per common share - Omnicom Group Inc. wa&4$3

See the Reconciliation of Results of Operationad®3 Non-GAAP Financial Measures on page 16 foescdption of the Non-GAAP
Financial Measures discussed above.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The following summary of our critical accountinglip@es provides a better understanding of our faiahstatements and the related
discussion in this MD&A. We believe that the follmg policies may involve a higher degree of judgtreamd complexity in their application
and represent the critical accounting policies usdtle preparation of our financial statementsad®s are encouraged to consider this
summary together with our financial statementsthedelated notes, including Note Significant Accounting Policiesfor a more complete
understanding of the critical accounting policiescdssed below.

Estimates

Our financial statements are prepared in conformitit U.S. GAAP and require us to make estimatesassumptions that affect the
amounts of assets, liabilities, revenue and exgetinse are reported in the consolidated finant¢étesnents and accompanying notes. We use
fair value approach in testing goodwill for impa@nt and when evaluating our cost-method investnterdstermine if an other-than-
temporary impairment has occurred. Actual resudtda differ from those estimates and assumptions.

Acquisitions and Goodwil

We have made and expect to continue to make sgdemtiquisitions. In making acquisitions, the vabrabf potential acquisitions is based
on various factors, including specialized know-hosputation, competitive position, geographic cagerand service offerings of the target
businesses, as well as our experience and judgment.
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Business combinations are accounted for usingdfeisition method and, accordingly, the assetsiaeduincluding identified intangible
assets, the liabilities assumed and any noncoimgdliterest in the acquired business are recoati¢itkir acquisition date fair values. In
circumstances where control is obtained and lems 100% of an entity is acquired, we record 100%hefgoodwill acquired. Acquisition-
related costs, including advisory, legal, accouptiraluation and other costs, are expensed asr@ttuCertain of our acquisitions are structt
with contingent purchase price obligations (eartspiContingent purchase price obligations arerdexb as liabilities at the acquisition date
fair value. Subsequent changes in the fair valudefiabilities are recorded in our results of @p@ns. The results of operations of acquired
businesses are included in our results of operafi@m the acquisition date. In 2013 , we compl&eatquisitions of new subsidiaries and
made additional investments in businesses in wiviglhad an existing minority ownership interest. @eidl increased $69.9 million in 2013 ,
which included contingent purchase price paymesasn-outs) for acquisitions completed prior to Jamu., 2009 of $14.5 millionContingen
purchase price obligations for acquisitions comgaairior to January 1, 2009 are accrued, in acooslaith U.S. GAAP, when the
contingency is resolved and payment is certain.

Our acquisition strategy is focused on acquirirgehkpertise of an assembled workforce in ordeptdicue to build upon the core
capabilities of our various strategic businessfptats and agency brands through the expansioreafgleographic reach and/or their service
capabilities to better serve our clients. Additickey factors we consider include the competitiesipon and specialized know-how of the
acquisition targets. Accordingly, as is typicahiiost service businesses, a substantial portiomeoifiitangible asset value we acquire is the
know-how of the people, which is treated as pagagdwill and is not valued separately. For eaduisition, we undertake a detailed review
to identify other intangible assets and a valuaisoperformed for all such identified assets. Angfigant portion of the identifiable intangible
assets acquired is derived from customer relatipssincluding the related customer contracts, e &s trade names. In valuing these
identified intangible assets, we typically use meoime approach and consider comparable marketiparii measurements.

We evaluate goodwill for impairment at least anhwal the end of the second quarter of the yeanvamehever events or circumstances
indicate the carrying value may not be recoveraie.identified our regional reporting units as caments of our operating segments, which
are our five agency networks. The regional repgrtinits of each agency network are responsibléhagencies in their region. They repol
the segment managers and facilitate the admiriistrand logistical requirements of our client-canstrategy for delivering services to clients
in their regions. We have concluded that for edabuo operating segments, their regional reportings have similar economic characteristics
and should be aggregated for purposes of testingwidl for impairment at the operating segment le@ur conclusion was based on a dete
analysis of the aggregation criteria set forth ABB ASC Topic 280Segment Reportingand the guidance set forth in FASB ASC Topic 350,
Intangibles- Goodwill and Other Consistent with our fundamental business stratégyagencies within our regional reporting usésve
similar clients in similar industries, and in margses the same clients. In addition, the agendtagwour regional reporting units have similar
economic characteristics. The main economic commisna each agency are employee compensation &tddeosts and direct service costs
and office and general costs, which include redt@tupancy costs, technology costs that are génkngited to personal computers, servers
and off-the-shelf software and other overhead es@grFinally, the expected benefits of our acqaisitare typically shared across multiple
agencies and regions as they work together torateghe acquired agency into our client servicategy.

Goodwill Impairment Review - Estimates and Assunopis

We use the following valuation methodologies tced®ine the fair value of our reporting units: (¢ income approach, which utilizes
discounted expected future cash flows, (2) comperatarket participant multiples for EBITDA (eargsbefore interest, taxes, depreciation
and amortization) and (3) when available, constitemeof recent and similar acquisition transactions

In applying the income approach, we use estimategtive the expected discounted cash flows (“D@6&t"each reporting unit that serves
as the basis of our valuation. These estimatesssuimptions include revenue growth and operatimgimeEBITDA, tax rates, capital
expenditures, weighted average cost of capitakraladed discount rates and expected long-term fbasigrowth rates. All of these estimates
and assumptions are affected by conditions spdoiftmir businesses, economic conditions relatédgandustry we operate in, as well as
conditions in the global economy. The assumptibas have the most significant effect on our vabratiderived using a DCF methodology
(1) the expected long-term growth rate of our répgrunits’ cash flows and (2) the weighted averaast of capital (“WACC").
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The range of assumptions for the long-term growatk and WACC used in our evaluations as of Jun@@3 and 2012 were:

June 30,
2013 2012
Long-Term Growth Rate 4% 4%
WACC 10.1% - 10.7% 10.3% - 10.9%

Long -term growth rate represents our estimat@@idng-term growth rate for our industry and therkets of the global economy we
operate in. The average historical revenue groatéa of our reporting units for the past ten yeaas approximately 6.8% and the Average
Nominal GDP growth of the countries comprising our majorkags that account for substantially all of oureeue was 4.3% over the same
period. We considered this history when determinimglong-term growth rates used in our annual impent test at June 30, 2013 . We
believe marketing expenditures over the long teawveta high correlation to GDP. We also believegtam our historical performance, that
our long-term growth rate will exceed Average Noahi@DP growth in the markets we operate in. Foramnual test as of June 30, 2013 , we
used an estimated long-term growth rate of 4% fwreporting units.

When performing our annual impairment test as aeJ80, 2013 and estimating the future cash flowsuofreporting units, we considered
the current macroeconomic environment, as welhdsstry and market specific conditions at mid-y2@it3 . In the first half of 2013 , we
experienced an increase in our revenue of 2.8%chagxcludes growth from acquisitions and the il changes in foreign exchange
rates. While economic conditions in the Euro Zoagdn to stabilize in the second half of 2013, thatiouing fiscal issues faced by many
countries in the European Union has caused econdifficulty in certain of our Euro Zone markets. Wensidered the effect of these
conditions in our annual impairment test.

The WACC is comprised of: (1) a risk-free rate @tiurn, (2) a business risk index ascribed to ustamdmpanies in our industry
comparable to our reporting units based on a maldwéted variable that measures the volatilityhaf share price of equity securities relativ:
the volatility of the overall equity market, (3) aquity risk premium that is based on the rateetfrn on equity of publicly traded companies
with business characteristics comparable to ousrtemy units and (4) a current after-tax markee matreturn on debt of companies with
business characteristics similar to our reportinigsy each weighted by the relative market valuegrtages of our equity and debt.

Our five reporting units vary in size with respeztevenue and the amount of debt allocated to tAédmase differences drive variations in
fair value among our reporting units. In addititmese differences as well as differences in bodkeyancluding goodwill, cause variations in
the amount by which fair value exceeds book vatnersy the reporting units. The reporting unit godblalances and debt vary by reporting
unit primarily because our three legacy agency agts/were acquired at the formation of Omnicom aede accounted for as a pooling of
interests that did not result in any additionaltdabgoodwill being recorded. The remaining tworagenetworks were built through a
combination of internal growth and acquisitionsttvare accounted for using the acquisition methudias a result, they have a relatively
higher amount of goodwill and debt.

Goodwill Impairment Review - Conclusion

Under U.S. GAAP, we have the option of either asisgsqualitative factors to determine whether inisre-likely-than-not that the
carrying value of our reporting units exceeds thespective fair value or proceeding directly tef5t of the goodwill impairment test.
Although not required, we performed Step 1 of thewal impairment test and compared the fair vafusach of our reporting units to its
respective carrying value, including goodwill. Bdsm the results of our impairment test, we conetuthat our goodwill was not impaired at
June 30, 2013, because the fair value of eachirofeporting units was substantially in excesshefrtrespective net book value. The minimum
decline in fair value that one of our reportingtanould need to experience in order to fail Stepf the goodwill impairment test was
approximately 70%. Notwithstanding our belief thia assumptions we used in our impairment testingtdir WACC and long-term growth
rate are reasonable, we performed a sensitivitlysisaor each of our reporting units. The resoltshis sensitivity analysis on our impairment
test as of June 30, 2013 revealed that if WACCeiased by 1% and/or long-term growth rate decrelagddo, the fair value of each of our
reporting units would continue to be substantiailgxcess of their respective net book values amdldvpass Step 1 of the impairment test.
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We will continue to perform our impairment testtad end of the second quarter of each year unlesgsor circumstances trigger the
need for an interim impairment test. The estimasex in our goodwill impairment test do not comstitforecasts or projections of future
results of operations, but rather are estimatesagadmptions based on historical results and asse$s of macroeconomic factors affecting
our reporting units. We believe that our estimated assumptions are reasonable, but they are stbjeltange from period to period. Actual
results of operations and other factors will likdljfer from the estimates used in our discountashcflow valuation and it is possible that
differences could be material. A change in thenesties we use could result in a decline in the edéthfair value of one or more of our
reporting units from the amounts derived as oflatest valuation and could cause us to fail Stepdur goodwill impairment test if the
estimated fair value for the reporting unit is léssn the carrying value of the net assets ofépenting unit, including its goodwill. A large
decline in estimated fair value of a reporting waitild result in a non-cash impairment charge aag ihave an adverse effect on our results of
operations and financial position.

Subsequent to our annual impairment test at Jun2® , there were no events or circumstancegribgered the need for an interim
impairment test. Additional information about acjions and goodwill appears in Notes 3 , 5 and 6ur consolidated financial statements.

Revenue Recoghnitio

We recognize revenue in accordance with FASB ASficT605,Revenue Recognitigrand applicable SEC Staff Accounting Bulletins.
Substantially all of our revenue is derived frorasdor services based on a rate per hour or eguivbhsis. Revenue is realized when the
service is performed in accordance with the clardngement and upon the completion of the earmpngress. Prior to recognizing revenue,
persuasive evidence of an arrangement must exéstales price must be fixed or determinable, dglivoerformance and acceptance must be
in accordance with the client arrangement and ctile must be reasonably assured. These principtethe foundation of our revenue
recognition policy and apply to all client arrangarts in each of our service disciplines: advergsibRM, public relations and specialty
communications. Certain of our businesses earntoopmf their revenue as commissions based updiempeance in accordance with client
arrangements. Because the services that we praeidss each of our disciplines are similar andvdedid to clients in similar ways, all of the
key elements in revenue recognition apply to clemdngements in each of our four disciplines.

In the majority of our businesses, we act as antaged record revenue equal to the net amounnetaihen the fee or commission is
earned. Although we may bear credit risk with respe these activities, the arrangements with ¢ients are such that we act as an agent on
their behalf. In these cases, costs incurred ‘hitid4party suppliers are excluded from our revetmeertain arrangements, we act as principal
and we contract directly with third-party suppliarsd media providers and production companies andre responsible for payment. In these
circumstances, revenue is recorded at the grossrarbidled since revenue has been earned for fkeeo$goods or services.

Some of our client arrangements include performémoentive provisions designed to link a portioroaf revenue to our performance
relative to quantitative and qualitative goals. ¥eognize performance incentives in revenue wherspiecific quantitative goals are achieved,
or when our performance against qualitative gaatietermined by our clients.

Additional information about our revenue recognitfaolicy appears in Note 3 to our consolidatedrfoial statements.

Share-Based Compensation

Share-based compensation is measured at the ginfiaék value based on the fair value of the awdfd use the Black-Scholes option
valuation model to determine the fair value of ktoption awards. This valuation model uses seassilimptions and estimates such as
expected life, rate of risk free interest, vol&jitind dividend yield. If different assumptions aulimates were used to determine the fair valus
our actual results of operations and cash flowslavtkely differ from the estimates used and ipssible that differences could be material.
The fair value of restricted stock awards is deteeth using the closing price of our common stocktengrant date. Additional information
about these assumptions and estimates appearser8Nio our consolidated financial statements.

Share-based compensation expense was $86.3 mi#@n8 million and $74.5 million , in 2013 , 204@d 2011 , respectively.
Information about our specific awards and stockglean be found in Note 10 to our consolidatedhiiie statements.

NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

Additional information regarding new accountingdprice can be found in Note 20 to our consolidatexh€ial statements. Note 3 to our
consolidated financial statements provides a summiaour significant accounting policies.
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - 2013 Compared to 2012 (in itions):

2013 2012
Revenue $ 14,584.! % 14,219..
Operating Expenses:
Salary and service costs 10,724.. 10,406.¢
Office and general expenses 1,993.¢ 2,008.¢
Merger expenses 41.4 —
Total Operating Expenses 12,759.. 12,415..
Add back: Amortization of intangible assets 100.¢ 101.1
12,658.- 12,314.:
Earnings before interest, taxes and amortizatiantahgible assets (“EBITA”) 1,926.: 1,905
EBITA Margin - % 13.2% 13.%%
Deduct: Amortization of intangible assets 100.¢ 101.1
Operating Income 1,825.: 1,804.:
Operating Margin - % 12.5% 12.7%
Interest Expense 197.2 179.7
Interest Income 32.¢ 35.1
Income Before Income Taxes and Income (Loss) Framitig Method Investments 1,660.¢ 1,659.¢
Income Tax Expense 565.2 527.1
Income (Loss) From Equity Method Investments 15.¢ (15.0
Net Income 1,111« 1,117.%
Net Income Attributed To Noncontrolling Interests (120.5 (119.9)
Net Income - Omnicom Group Inc. $ 9911  § 998.:

EBITA, which we define as earnings before interstes and amortization of intangible assets, @BId & Margin, which we define as
EBITA divided by Revenue, are Non-GAAP financialasares. We use EBITA and EBITA Margin as additimpérating performance
measures, which exclude the non-cash amortizakiparese of acquired intangible assets. The tableeat@xonciles EBITA and EBITA
Margin to the U.S. GAAP financial measure of Opiagtncome for the periods presented. We belieae BBITA and EBITA Margin are
useful measures to evaluate the performance diuginesses. Non-GAAP financial measures shoulth@abnsidered in isolation from or as a
substitute for financial information presented ampliance with U.S. GAAP. Non-GAAP financial meassireported by us may not be
comparable to similarly titled amounts reportecoliyer companies.

Reconciliation of Results of Operations to 2013 NeGAAP Financial Measures(in millions, except per share amounts):

The following table reconciles our reported resafteperations for the year ended December 31, 2013 2013 Non-GAAP financial
measures presentation. Due to the size of the peabmerger with Publicis, we are providing Non-GAfifRancial measures that exclude
expenses, which are primarily comprised of profassli fees, incurred in connection with the propasedger.



EBITA

Operating Income

Income Tax Expense

Net Income - Omnicom Group Inc.

Net income allocated to participating securities
Net income available for common shares

Diluted Net Income per Common Share - Omnicom @rog.
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2013

Non-GAAP
2013 Financial

As Reported Merger Expenses Measures
1,926.0 % 41.4 1,967.!
1,825.0 % 41.4 1,866.
565.2 $ 6.5 571.1
991.1 $ 34.¢ 1,026.(
(25.1) (0.9) (26.0)
966.C $ 34.C 1,000.(
3.71 % 0.1: 3.84




We believe that investors should consider the 20d3-GAAP financial measures as they are indicativeur expected ongoing
performance and reflect how management evaluatespmrating results. These Non-GAAP financial measshould not be considered in
isolation from or as a substitute for financialdmhation presented in compliance with U.S. GAAPe3&Non-GAAP financial measures
reported by us may not be comparable to similattisck amounts reported by other companies.

Revenue

In 2013 revenue increased $365.1 million , or 2,686$14,584.5 million from $14,219.4 million in 22 . Organic growth increased
revenue $501.1 million . Acquisitions, net of disfiimns, reduced revenue $51.7 million and the ehp&changes in foreign exchange rates

reduced revenue $84.3 million .

The components of 2013 revenue change in the UBitates (“Domestic”) and the remainder of the w@Hdternational”) were (in
millions):

Total Domestic International
$ % $ % $ %

December 31, 2012 $ 14,219. $ 7,363. $ 6,855."
Components of revenue change:

Foreign exchange impact (84.9) (0.6% — — % (84.9) (1.2%

Acquisitions, net of dispositions (51.9) (0.9% (63.9) (0.9% 12.1 0.1%

Organic growth 501.1 3% 269.¢ 3.7% 231.: 3.4%
December 31, 2013 $ 14,584. 2€% $ 7,569 26% $ 7.014. 2.2%

The components and percentages are calculatedl@ssp

e The foreign exchange impact is calculated kst fionverting the current period’s local curreneyemue using the average exchang
rates from the equivalent prior period to arriva&bnstant currency revenue (in this case $14668lion for the Total column).
The foreign exchange impact equals the differemte/den the current period revenue in U.S. dolladsthe current period revenue
in constant currency ( $14,584.5 million less $68,8 million for the Total column).

e The acquisition component is calculated by agatiag the applicable prior period revenue of tbguired businesses, less revenue
of any business included in the prior period rewetinat was disposed of subsequent to the period.

« Organic growth is calculated by subtracting bothfibreign exchange and acquisition components fodal revenue growt
* The percentage change is calculated by divithegndividual component amount by the prior peredenue base of that
component ( $14,219.4 million for the Total column)

In 2013, changes in foreign exchange rates redweezhue by 0.6% , or $84.3 million , compared@&2. The most significant impacts
resulted from the strengthening of the U.S. Ddligainst the Japanese Yen, Australian Dollar, BeazRReal, British Pound, Canadian Dollar
and South African Rand, partially offset by the We&@ing of the U.S. Dollar against the Euro.

Assuming exchange rates at January 31, 28¥in unchanged, we expect changes in foreignaegehrates to have a marginally nege
impact on 2014 revenue.

Revenue for 2013 and the percentage change inuewamd organic growth from 2012 in our primary gepdic markets were (in
millions):

$ % Change % Organic Growth
United States $ 7,569." 2.8% 3.7%
Euro Markets 2,333." 0.% (2.2%
United Kingdom 1,332.¢ 6.2% 6.€ %
Rest of the world 3,348.: 1.8% 6.C %
$ 14,584.! 2.6% 3.5%
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Revenue for 2013 and the percentage change inuewamd organic growth from 2012 in our principgiomal markets were (in millions):

$ % Change % Organic Growth
Americas:
North America $ 8,159.° 2.7% 3.7%
Latin America 437.¢ 1.4% 9.2%
EMEA:
Europe 4,168.! 3.L% 1.4%
Middle East and Africa 238.¢ (0.2% 5.2%
Asia Pacific 1,580.( 1.4% 6.1%
$ 14,584.! 2.€% 3.5%

In the normal course of business, our agenciesdmithand lose business from clients each yeatalaevariety of factors. The net change
in 2013 was an overall gain in new business. Underclient-centric approach, we seek to broaderraationships with all of our clients. Our
largest client represented 2.7% and 2.6% of revénd813 and 2012 , respectively, and no othentliepresented more than 2.5% and 2.6%
of revenue in 2013 and 2012 , respectively. Outdegest and 100 largest clients represented 1arid%1.3% of revenue in 2013,
respectively and 19.0% and 51.7% of revenue in 20&8pectively.

Driven by our clients’ continuous demand for moifeaive and efficient marketing activities, weigér to provide an extensive range of
advertising, marketing and corporate communicatsmsices through various client-centric netwotia are organized to meet specific client
objectives. These services include advertisingadb@nsultancy, corporate social responsibilitystdting, crisis communications, custom
publishing, data analytics, database managemeattdnarketing, entertainment marketing, environtalethesign, experiential marketing, field
marketing, financial/corporate business-to-busirsesertising, interactive marketing, marketing ersl, media planning and buying, mobile
marketing, multi-cultural marketing, non-profit rikating, public affairs, public relations, reputaticonsulting, retail marketing, search engine
marketing, social media marketing and sports amthiemarketing. In an effort to monitor the changiregeds of our clients and to further
expand the scope of our services to key clientanamitor revenue across a broad range of disciplama group them into the following four
categories: advertising, CRM, public relations apdcialty communications.

Revenue for 2013 and 2012 and the percentage climnggenue and organic growth from 2012 by diseglvas (in millions):

Year Ended December 31,

2013 2012 2013 vs. 2012
% of % of $ % % Organic
$ Revenue $ Revenue Change Change Growth
Advertising $ 7,048.: 48.2% $ 6,805.( 47.% $ 243.0 3.% 4.8%
CRM 5,144 ( 35.% 5,080.: 35.%% 63.7 1.2% 2.1%
Public relations 1,327.¢ 9.1% 1,290.¢ 9.1% 37.C 2.5% 1.5%
Specialty communications 1,064. 7.2% 1,043.: 7.2% 21.1 2.(% 4.£%
$ 14,584.! $ 14,219. $ 365.1 2 6% 3.504

We operate in a number of industry sectors. Thegmage of our revenue by industry sector for 28182012 was:

Industry 2013 2012
Food and Beverage 13.5% 13.2%
Consumer Products 9.€% 9.4%
Pharmaceuticals and Health Care 9.€% 9.7%
Financial Services 7.4% 7.%
Technology 9.2% 8.2%
Auto 8.1% 8.5%
Travel and Entertainment 6.2% 6.C%
Telecommunications 6.4% 6.4%
Retalil 7.1% 6.6%

Other 22.2% 23.1%
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Operating Expenses
Operating expenses for 2013 compared to 2012 werillions):

Year Ended December 31,

2013 2012 2013 vs. 2012
% of Total % of Total
% of Operating % of Operating $ %
$ Revenue Expenses $ Revenue Expenses Change Change
Revenue $ 14,584.! $14,219. $ 365.1 2.6%
Operating Expenses:
Salary and service costs 10,724.. 73.5% 84.19%  10,406.! 73.2% 83.8% 317.¢ 3.1%
Office and general expenses 1,993.: 13.7% 15.6% 2,008.¢ 14.1% 16.2% (15.0 (0.7%
Merger expenses 41.4 0.2% 0.2% — —% —% 41.4 — %
Operating Expenses 12,759.. 87.5% 12,415.. 87.2% 344.( 2.8%
Operating Income $ 1,825 12.5% $ 1,804. 12.7% $ 211 1.2%

Salary and service costs tend to fluctuate in awtjan with changes in revenue. Salary and semdsts increased 3.1% in 20&é8mparec
to 2012 , reflecting growth in revenue and an iaseein employee compensation, including incentoragensation and severance, as well as
increases related to changes in the mix of oumiegsi during the year.

Office and general expenses are less directly dinkechanges in our revenue than salary and secoits. Office and general expenses
decreased 0.7% in 2013 compared to 2012 , refgpotim continuing efforts to control the cost stures of our agencies.

In the second half of 2013 we incurred $41.4 millad expenses in connection with the pending mengigr Publicis, which are primarily
comprised of professional fees. The merger expestgeshown as a separate component of operatirensap and we expect to incur additic
merger expenses in 2014 .

Operating margins decreased to 12.5% in 2013 frdmo% in 2012 and EBITA margins decreased to 1322013 from 13.4% in 2012 .
Excluding the merger expenses of $41.4 millioneraging margins for 2013 increased to 12.8% fron7%&2in 2012 and EBITA margins for
2013 increased to 13.5% from 13.4% in 2012

Net Interest Expens

Net interest expense increased to $164.4 millic20ib3 from $144.6 million in 2012 . Interest expengreased $17.5 million to $197.2
million . The increase in interest expense is prilpattributable to the issuance of $750 milliohoair 2022 Notes in April 2012 and $500
million of our 2022 Notes in August 2012. Interestome decreased $2.3 million to $32.8 million 013 .

Income Taxes

Our effective tax rate increased to 34.0% in 2008f31.8% in 2012 . Excluding the income tax effifdhe merger expenses of $6.5
million , which reflects the estimated impact of thon-deductibility of a significant portion of theerger expenses, our effective tax rate for
2013 was 33.6% , which is consistent with our etgbeffective tax rate for 2013 and reflects tHeyfeiar effect of the reduction in income tax
expense resulting from the implementation of tlgaleeorganization in the Asia Pacific region, whaccurred in the fourth quarter of 2012.

Income (Loss) From Equity Method Investmer

Income (loss) from equity method investments inseela$30.9 million to $15.9 million in 2013 compated loss of $15.0 million in
2012 , primarily resulting from a net impairmentafe of $29.2 million recorded in 2012 for an ottiexn-temporary decline in the carrying
value of our equity investment in Egypt.
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Net Income Per Common Shar- Omnicom Group Inc.

Net income - Omnicom Group Inc. decreased $7.danillor 0.7% , to $991.1 million in 2013 from $998&nillion in 2012 . The year-
over-year decrease in net income - Omnicom Groapisrdue to the factors described above. Diluttdncome per common shar®mnicorn
Group Inc. increased 2.8% to $3.71 in 2013 , coexpto $3.61 in 2012 due to the factors describedalas well as the slight reduction in our
weighted average common shares outstanding. Thetied in our weighted average common shares owistg was the result of repurchases
of our common stock through the second quarte&B2net of stock option exercises, shares issnddrwur employee stock purchase plan
and shares issued upon the conversion of our 2083sNind 2038 Notes. In connection with the pendiagger with Publicis, beginning in the
third quarter of 2013 we suspended repurchasesrafammon stock in the open market. Excluding tieaffect of the merger expenses, net
income - Omnicom Group Inc. for 2013 was $1,026illon and diluted net income per common share -n@wm Group Inc. was $ 3.84 .

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - 2012 Compared to 2011 (in itions):

2012 2011
Revenue $ 14,219.. $ 13,872.!
Operating Expenses:
Salary and service costs 10,406.! 10,276.¢
Office and general expenses 2,008.¢ 1,924t
Total Operating Expenses 12,415.. 12,201
Add back: Amortization of intangible assets 101.1 91.4
12,314.. 12,110.(
Earnings before interest, taxes and amortizatiantahgible assets (“EBITA”) 1,905.; 1,762.f
EBITA Margin - % 13.4% 12.7%
Deduct: Amortization of intangible assets 101.1 91.4
Operating Income 1,804.. 1,671.:
Operating Margin - % 12.7% 12.(%
Interest Expense 179.7 158.1
Interest Income 35.1 36.C
Income Before Income Taxes and Income (Loss) Frgmitig Method Investments. 1,659.¢ 1,549.(
Income Tax Expense 527.1 505.¢
Income (Loss) From Equity Method Investments (15.0 17.2
Net Income 1,117t 1,060.¢
Net Income Attributed To Noncontrolling Interests (119.9 (107.9)
Net Income - Omnicom Group Inc. $ 998.5 § 952.¢

EBITA, which we define as earnings before interstes and amortization of intangible assets, @Bid & Margin, which we define as
EBITA divided by Revenue, are Non-GAAP financialasares. We use EBITA and EBITA Margin as additimpérating performance
measures, which exclude the non-cash amortizakiparese of acquired intangible assets. The tableeat@xonciles EBITA and EBITA
Margin to the U.S. GAAP financial measure of Opiagtncome for the periods presented. We belieae BBITA and EBITA Margin are
useful measures to evaluate the performance diuginesses. Non-GAAP financial measures shoulth@abnsidered in isolation from or as a
substitute for financial information presented ampliance with U.S. GAAP. Non-GAAP financial meassireported by us may not be
comparable to similarly titled amounts reportecoliyer companies.

Revenue

Revenue in 2012 increased 2.5% to $14,219.4 miftiom $13,872.5 million in 2011 . Organic growtltiaased revenue $561.9 millior
and acquisitions, net of dispositions, increasedmae by $95.0 million . Changes in foreign exclearages reduced revenue by $310.0 million
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The components of 2012 revenue change in the UBitas (“Domestic”) and the remainder of the w@Hdternational”) were (in

millions):
Total Domestic International
$ % $ % $ %

December 31, 2011 $ 13,872 $ 7,048.° $ 6,823.¢
Components of revenue change:

Foreign exchange impact (310.0 (2.2% — —% (310.0 (4.5%

Acquisitions, net of dispositions 95.C 0.7% (2.9 —% 97.¢ 1.4%

Organic growth 561.¢ 4.C% 317.¢ 4.5% 2441 3.€%
December 31, 2012 $ 14,219. 250, $ 7,363." 45 $ 6,855." 0.5 %

The components and percentages are calculatetl@ssp

» The foreign exchange impact is calculated bst fionverting the current period’s local curreneyanue using the average exchange
rates from the equivalent prior period to arrivea abnstant currency revenue (in this case $144588lion for the Total column). The
foreign exchange impact equals the difference batvlbe current period revenue in U.S. Dollars &edcurrent period revenue in

constant currency ( $14,219.4 million less $14,82fillion for the Total column).

« The acquisition component is calculated by agatiag the applicable prior period revenue of tbguired businesses, less revenue of
any business included in the prior period reveha¢ was disposed of subsequent to the prior period.

» Organic growth is calculated by subtracting bothfibreign exchange and acquisition components foiad revenue growt
» The percentage change is calculated by divithegndividual component amount by the prior periedenue base of that component

( $13,872.5 million for the Total column).

In 2012 , changes in foreign exchange rates redwaeshue by 2.2% , or $310.0 million , compare@@a&1 . The most significant impacts

resulted from the weakening of the U.S. Dollar aghthe Euro, Brazilian Real and British Pound.

Revenue in 2012 and the percentage change in rexartiorganic growth from 201 our primary geographic markets were (in millip

$ % Change % Organic Growth
United States $ 7,363." 4.5 % 4.5%
Euro Markets 2,311.¢ (10.H% (1.89%
United Kingdom 1,255.: 2.3% 1.5%
Rest of the world 3,288." 9.C% 9.C%
$ 14,219.- 2.5% 4.C%

Revenue for 2012 and the percentage change inuewamd organic growth from 2011 in our principgiomal markets were (in millions):

$ % Change % Organic Growth
Americas:
North America $ 7,944, 5.C% 5.1%
Latin America 431.2 (4.9% 6.€%
EMEA:
Europe 4,045.¢ (4.7% 0.2%
Middle East and Africa 239.C (2.0% 1.4%
Asia Pacific 1,558.¢ 14.2% 9.4%
$ 14,219.- 2.5% 4.0%

21




In the normal course of business, our agenciesdpeithand lose business from clients each yeatalaevariety of factors. The net resul
2012 was an overall gain in new business. Undeclemt-centric approach, we seek to broaden datiomships with our largest clients.
Revenue from our largest client represented 2.6%upfevenue in each of 2012 and 2011 , respeygtiig other client represented more than
2.6% of our revenue in 2012 or more than 2.1% ofreuenue in 2011 . Our ten largest and 100 largesits represented 19.0% and 51.7% of
2012 revenue, respectively, and 18.0% and 50.320b1 revenue, respectively.

Revenue for 2012 and 2011 and the percentage climnggenue and organic growth from 2011 by diseglvas (in millions):

Year Ended December 31,

2012 2011 2012 vs. 2011
% of % of $ % % Organic
$ Revenue $ Revenue Change Change Growth
Advertising $ 6,805.( 47.% $ 6,523.¢ 47.(% $ 281.1 4.3% 6.2%
CRM 5,080.! 35.%% 5,052.¢ 36.2% 27.4 0.E% 2.7%
Public relations 1,290.¢ 9.1% 1,230.: 8.5% 60.t 4S% 3.3%
Specialty communications 1,043.: 7.2% 1,065. 7.1% (22.7 (2.)% (2.9%
$ 14,219. $ 13,872.! $ 346.¢ 2504 4.C%

We operate in a number of industry sectors. Thegmage of our revenue by industry sector for 21?2011 was:

Industry 2012 2011
Food and Beverage 13.2% 13.€%
Consumer Products 9.4% 9.2%
Pharmaceuticals and Health Care 9.7% 10.1%
Financial Services 7.% 9.5%
Technology 8.€% 8.7%
Auto 8.5% 7.5%
Travel and Entertainment 6.C% 5.9%
Telecommunications 6.4% 7.1%
Retalil 6.6% 6.6%
Other 23.1% 21.7%

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses for 2012 compared to 2011 wersillions):

Year Ended December 31,

2012 2011 2012 vs. 2011
% of Total % of Total
% of Operating % of Operating $ %
$ Revenue Expenses $ Revenue Expenses Change Change
Revenue $ 14,219. $ 13,872 $ 346.¢ 2.5%
Operating Expenses:
Salary and service costs 10,406.¢ 73.2% 83.8%  10,276.¢ 74.1% 84.2% 129.¢ 1.5%
Office and general expenses 2,008.¢ 14.1% 16.2% 1,924t 13.% 15.8% 83.¢ 4.4%
Operating Expenses 12,415.. 87.52% 12,201. 88.(% 213.¢ 1.8%
Operating Income $ 1,804. 12.7% $ 1,671. 12.0% $ 133.1 8.C%

Repositioning Actions and Remeasurement G,

In 2011, we recorded $131.3 million of chargestesldo our repositioning actions. Additionally,the first quarter of 2011 we recorded a
$123.4 million remeasurement gain related to tlgsition of the controlling interest in the Clengen Group, our affiliate in Australia and
New Zealand
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The impact on operating expenses of these transadior the year ended December 31, 2011 was (lions):

Increase (Decrease)

Repositioning Remeasurement
Actions Gain
Salary and service costs $ 92.¢ —
Office and general expenses 38t % (123.9
$ 1312 $ (123.9

Operating Expenses

Salary and services costs tend to fluctuate inwwtjon with changes in revenue. Salary and sendsgs increased 1.3% in 2012
compared to 2011 . Salary and service costs fot 28flects $92.8 million of charges related to mpositioning actions. The increase in 2012
costs resulted from growth in our business, as aglhcreased use of freelance labor, partiallgetfhy lower compensation costs, including
incentive compensation primarily as a result ofrygositioning actions taken in 2011 and tight omistrestricting the frequency of salary
increases. Excluding the $92.8 million of severatttarges taken in 2011 , salary and service cesigp@rcentage of revenue in 2012 would
have been flat as compared to 2011 .

Office and general expenses are less directly dinkechanges in our revenue than salary and secoits. Office and general expenses
increased 4.4% in 2012 compared to 2011 , reflgcidecrease of $123.4 million related to the reshaemeasurement gain recorded in
connection with the acquisition of the controllimgerest in the Clemenger Group in 2011, partiaffget by $38.5 million of charges related to
our repositioning actions in the first quarter 6f.2. Excluding the $84.9 million net decrease ceffind general expenses in 2012 would have
been flat as compared to 2011 .

Operating margins increased to 12.7% in 2012 fr@M% in 2011 and EBITA margins increased to 13.4%012 from 12.7% in 2011 .
Excluding the $131.3 million attributable to oupesitioning actions and the $123.4 million remeament gain, operating margin and EBITA
margin for 2011 would have been 12.1% and 12.886pectively. The year-over-year margin improvemeas driven by our revenue growth,
as well as lower operating costs resulting fromatigons taken in 2011 to improve our operatioebalance our workforce and drive
efficiencies in our back office functions.

Net Interest Expens

Net interest expense increased to $144.6 millic20ih2 from to $122.1 million in 2011 . Interest erpe increased $21.6 million to $179.7
million . The increase in interest expense was aritn due to increased interest expense resultiog the issuance of our 2022 Notes in 2012
The increase in interest expense was partiallyebffy lower commercial paper issuances in 201%rést income decreased $0.9 million to
$35.1 million in 2012 .

Income Taxes

Our effective tax rate for 2012 decreased to 31fi@¥h 32.7% for 2011 . In the fourth quarter of 2pitzome tax expense was reduced by
$53 million, primarily resulting from a reduction the deferred tax liabilities for unremitted fayeiearnings of certain of our operating
companies located in the Asia Pacific region, alé agelower statutory tax rates in other foreigrigdictions. In an effort to support our
continued expansion and psue operational efficiencies in the Asia Pacifigioa, we completed a legal reorganization in cartaiuntries
within the region. As a result of the reorganizatiour unremitted foreign earnings in the affeatedntries are subject to lower effective tax
rates as compared to the U.S. statutory tax rderefore we recorded a reduction in our deferrediailities to reflect the lower tax rate that
these earnings are subject to. In future periodexpect an ongoing annual reduction in income xerse of approximately $11 million. The
reduction in income tax expense was partially affsea charge of approximately $16 million resudtinom U.S. state and local tax accruals
recorded for uncertain tax positions, net of Ueslefral income tax benefit.

Income tax expense for 2011 reflects a $39.5 millax benefit related to charges incurred in cotioeavith our repositioning actions, a
provision of $2.8 million related to the remeasueaitngain and a provision of $9.0 million for agregmbn adjustments to income tax returns
that were under examination in 2011. Excluding ¢higmms, our effective tax rate for 2011 would hbeen 34.3%.

Income (Loss) From Equity Method Investmer

Income (loss) from equity method investments deserd&32.2 million to a loss of $15.0 million in 20dompared to income of $17.2
million in 2011 , primarily resulting from a net pairment charge of $29.2 million recorded in 20d42&n other-than-temporary decline in the
carrying value of our equity investment in Egypt.
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Net Income Per Common Shar- Omnicom Group Inc.

Net income - Omnicom Group Inc. increased $45.Tionil, or 4.8% , to $998.3 million in 2012 from $86 million in 2011 . The year-
over-year increase in net income - Omnicom Group iBxdue to the factors described above. Diluetdntome per common share - Omnicor
Group Inc. increased 8.4% to $3.61 in 2012 , aspeoed to $3.33 in 2011 due to the factors desciébede, as well as the impact of the
reduction in our weighted average common sharestanding. This reduction was the result of repusebaf our common stock, net of stock
option exercises and shares issued under our eegkipck purchase plan.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Cash Sources and Requirements

Historically, the majority of our non-discretionacg@sh requirements have been funded from operatisig flow and cash on hand.
Working capital is our principal non-discretiondanding requirement. In addition, we have contrattbligations related to our Senior Notes
and 2032 Notes, our recurring business operatfimsarily related to lease obligations, as weltastingent purchase price obligations (earn-
outs) for acquisitions made in prior years.

Our principal discretionary cash uses include dinidl payments, capital expenditures, payments fatesgfic acquisitions and repurchases
of our common stock. In connection with the pendimgrger with Publicis, beginning in the third geardf 2013 we suspended repurchases o
our common stock in the open market. Our discratipispending is funded from operating cash flow @ash on hand. In addition, depending
on the level of our discretionary activity and citioths in the capital markets, we may use otheilabke sources of funding, such as issuing
commercial paper, borrowing under our Credit Agreetror other long-term borrowings, to finance thastvities. We expect that we should
be able to fund both our non-discretionary cashliireqents and our discretionary spending for 20itAomt incurring additional long-term
debt. However, we may access the capital marketsyatime if favorable conditions exist.

We have a seasonal cash requirement normally ppdkining the second quarter primarily due to thertg of payments for incentive
compensation, income taxes and contingent purgbrése obligations. This typically results in a hetrrowing requirement that decreases ovel
the course of the year.

At December 31, 2013, our cash and cash equivwiecteased by $32.2 million from December 31, 20I&e components of the
increase for 2013 are (in millions):

Sources
Cash flow from operations $ 1,809.(
Less change in operating capital 351.c
Principal cash sources 1,457
Uses
Capital expenditures $ (212.0
Dividends paid (318.9
Dividends paid to shareholders of noncontrollinggiasts (100.¢

Acquisition payments of $32.8, net of cash acquiphals contingent purchase price obligations of.$hd
acquisition of additional shares of noncontrollintgrests of $8.9 less net proceeds from sale of

investments of $16.6 (95.¢)
Repurchases of common stock of $575.3, net of pagéom stock option exercises and stock soldito o

employee stock purchase plan of $52.3 and tax hieméf$37.8 (485.2)

Principal cash uses (1,211.9
Principal cash sources in excess of principal cass 245.¢
Foreign exchange rate changes (128.9)
Financing activities and other (436.2)
Add back change in operating capital 351.C
Increase in cash and cash equivalents $ 322
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Principal Cash Sources and Principal Cash Uses mtsiave Non-GAAP financial measures. These amaxuiside changes in working
capital and other investing and financing actigitimcluding commercial paper issuances and redengptsed to fund working capital
changes. This presentation reflects the metricd bgais to assess our sources and uses of castearderived from our statement of cash
flows. We believe that this presentation is meafuhfipr understanding the primary sources and prymses of our cash flow. Non-GAAP
financial measures should not be considered iatigol from, or as a substitute for, financial imf@tion presented in compliance with U.S.
GAAP. Non-GAAP financial measures as reported bynag not be comparable to similarly titted amouefsorted by other companies.
Additional information regarding our cash flows danfound in our consolidated financial statements.

Cash Management

We manage our cash and liquidity centrally throaghregional treasury centers in North America,dperand Asia. The treasury centers
are managed by our wholly-owned finance subsiddaiiach day, operations with excess funds invesketifunds with their regional treasury
center. Likewise, operations that require fundsdaerfrom their regional treasury center. The tregenters aggregate the net position which
is either invested with or borrowed from third st To the extent that our treasury centers redigjuidity, they have the ability to access
local currency uncommitted lines of credit, the @iréd\greement or issue up to a total of $1.5 hillaf U.S. Dollar-denominated commercial
paper. This process enables us to manage our dklnicdes more efficiently and utilize our cash medfectively, as well as better manage our
risk to foreign exchange rate changes. In countvigsre we either do not conduct treasury operatoritsis not feasible for one of our treasury
centers to fund net borrowing requirements on taréompany basis, we arrange for local currencyomuitted lines of credit.

Our cash and cash equivalents increased $32.2madld our short-term investments decreased $2iémfrom December 31, 2012 .
Short-term investments principally consist of tideposits with financial institutions that we expextonvert into cash within our current
operating cycle, generally one year.

At December 31, 2013 our total cash and cash elgmtsawere $2.7 billion , of which our foreign sidiaries held approximately $2.3
billion . The majority of the cash and cash equéw# held by our foreign subsidiaries is availdbles, net of any taxes payable upon
repatriation to the United States. Changes inmatiional tax rules or changes in U.S. tax rulesragdlations covering international operations
and foreign tax credits may affect our future répaifinancial results or the way we conduct ouriress.

We have policies governing counterparty credit vigth financial institutions that hold our cash aratsh equivalents and we have deposit
limits for each financial institution. In countrieghere we conduct treasury operations, generadlycttunterparties are either branches or
subsidiaries of the financial institutions that pesty to our Credit Agreement. These financialiingons generally have credit ratings equal to
or better than our credit ratings. In countries reh&e do not conduct treasury operations, we erthateall cash and cash equivalents are helc
by counterparties that meet specific minimum cretdindards.

Our cash and cash equivalents and short-term imegds increased $29.8 million from the prior yesd.€Our net debt position at
December 31, 2013, which we define as total datgtanding less cash and cash equivalents andtenarinvestments, decreased $445.4
million as compared to December 31, 2012 as follfwsnillions):

2013 2012

Debt:
Short-term borrowings, due in less than one year $ 5 § 6.4
5.90% Senior Notes due April 15, 2016 1,000.( 1,000.(
6.25% Senior Notes due July 15, 2019 500.( 500.(
4.45% Senior Notes due August 15, 2020 1,000.( 1,000.(
3.625% Senior Notes due May 1, 2022 1,250.( 1,250.(
Convertible Notes due July 31, 2032 252.7 252.7
Convertible Notes due June 15, 2033 — 0.1
Convertible Notes due July 1, 2038 — 406.¢
Other debt 0.t 0.4
Unamortized premium (discount) on Senior Notes, 14.7 16.C
Deferred gain from termination of interest raeaps on Senior Notes due 2016 15.¢€ 23.1
Total debt 4,039." 4,455.;
Cash and cash equivalents and short-term invessment 2,728." 2,698.¢
Net debt $ 1,311.C $ 1,756.
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Net Debt, which we define as total debt less cashcash equivalents and short-term investmentsasciled above, is a Non-GAAP
financial measure. This presentation, together thithcomparable U.S. GAAP measures, reflects otieedtey metrics used by us to asses:
cash management performance. Non-GAAP financiakomrea should not be considered in isolation frangsoa substitute for, financial
information presented in compliance with US GAARMNGAAP financial measures as reported by us may eaoparable to similarly title
amounts reported by other companies.

On May 16, 2013, we called our 2033 Notes and 6882Notes for redemption on June 17, 2013 at anmptlen price of 100% of the
principal amount. As provided in the indenture gouag the 2033 Notes and the 2038 Notes, prioetlemption the noteholders had the right
to convert their 2033 Notes and 2038 Notes intoeshaf our common stock at a conversion rate ef1I8} shares per $1,000 principal amoun
at any time prior to June 13, 2013. Substantidlltha noteholders exercised their conversion rigt paid $406.1 million in cash represent
the principal amount of the 2033 Notes and 203&Blthat were converted and issued 1,499,792 sbfioes common stock to satisfy the
conversion premium. On June 17, 2013, we paid 80l®n to redeem the remaining 2033 Notes and 288&:s that were not converted.

Debt Instruments and Related Covenai

We have committed and uncommitted lines of cre&iitr $2.5 billion Credit Agreement expires on Octob2, 2016 . We have the ability
to classify borrowings under the Credit Agreemenloag-term. The Credit Agreement provides supfaortip to $1.5 billion of commercial
paper issuances and such issuances reduce thetaawailable under the Credit Agreement.

Depending on market conditions at the time, wedaiby fund our day-to-day liquidity by issuing coransial paper, borrowing under our
uncommitted lines of credit or borrowing under Quedit Agreement. At December 31, 2013, there wereutstanding commercial paper
issuances or borrowings under the Credit Agreement.

Commercial paper activity for the three years erdedember 31, 2013 was (dollars in millions):

2013 2012 2011
Average amount outstanding during the year $ 47157 $ 288.f % 626.£
Maximum amount outstanding during the year $ 1,027 % 837.. % 1,132.¢
Total issuances during the year $ 11,786.¢ $ 13,935.. $ 22,843.¢
Average days outstanding 14.¢ 7.€ 10.C
Weighted average interest rate 0.39% 0.41% 0.36%

At December 31, 2013, short-term borrowings oB38illion represent bank overdrafts and lines efdarof our international subsidiaries.
These bank overdrafts and lines of credit areeckas unsecured loans pursuant to the agreem@isring the facilities.

The Credit Agreement contains financial covenams tequire us to maintain a Leverage Ratio of clidated indebtedness to
consolidated EBITDA to no more than 3 times for tingst recently ended I#onth period (under the Credit Agreement, EBITDAlédined a:
earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation amattization) and an Interest Coverage Ratio of obdated EBITDA to interest expense of at
least 5 times for the most recently ended 12-mpaetiod. At December 31, 2013 we were in complianitk these covenants, as our Leverage
Ratio was 1.9 times and our Interest Coverage Ra&®10.7 timesThe Credit Agreement does not limit our abilitydeclare or pay dividenc

S&P rates our long-term debt BBB+ and Moody’s rateslong-term debt Baal. Our short-term debt ¢nedings are A2 and P2 by the
respective rating agencies. Our outstanding Séimwbes, 2032 Notes and Credit Agreement do not goptavisions that require acceleration
of cash payments should our debt credit ratingddvengraded. However, the interest rates and fedsen@redit Agreement will increase if ¢
long-term debt credit ratings are lowered. Our 2882es would become convertible into shares ofooummon stock if the credit ratings
assigned to the 2032 Notes are downgraded to BB&aar by S&P or Baa3 or lower by Moody'’s.

Omnicom Capital Inc., or OCI, our wholly-owned fire subsidiary, together with us, is a co-obliguder our Senior Notes and our 2032
Notes. Our Senior Notes and 2032 Notes are agoidtseveral liability of us and OCI and we uncdndilly guarantee O(s obligations with
respect to the Senior Notes and the 2032 Notes.powides funding for our operations by incurrirgptiand lending the proceeds to our
operating subsidiaries. OCI's assets consist df easl cash equivalents and intercompany loans hoaolér operating subsidiaries and the
related interest receivable. There are no resiriston the ability of OCI or us to obtain fundsifrour subsidiaries through dividends, loans or
advances. Our Senior Notes and 2032 Notes areragrgecured obligations that rank in equal righp@ayment with all existing and future
unsecured senior indebtedness.
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At December 31, 2013, the carrying value of olst@ad the amount available under the Credit Agergrwere (in millions):

Debt Available Credit

Short-term borrowings, due in less than one year $ 58 % —
Commercial Paper issuances — —
Borrowings under the Credit Agreement — 2,500.(
5.90% Senior Notes due April 15, 2016 1,000.( —
6.25% Senior Notes due July 15, 2019 500.( —
4.45% Senior Notes due August 15, 2020 1,000.( —
3.625% Senior Notes due May 1, 2022 1,250.( —
Convertible Notes due July 31, 2032 2527 —
Other debt 0.t —
4,009.: 2,500.(

Unamortized premium (discount) on Senior Notes, net 14.5 —
Deferred gain from termination of interest rate ggvan Senior Notes due 2016 15.¢ —
$ 4,039 $ 2,500.(

Credit Markets and Availability of Credit

We will continue to take actions available to usaspond to changing economic conditions and dgtivanage our discretionary
expenditures and we will continue to monitor anchage the level of credit made available to oumttieWe believe that these actions, in
addition to operating cash flow and the availapitif our Credit Agreement, are sufficient to fung evorking capital needs and our
discretionary spending.

In funding our day-to-day liquidity, we have histally been a participant in the commercial paparkat. We expect to continue funding
our day-toelay liquidity through the commercial paper markétwever, prior disruptions in the credit markets fe periods of illiquidity in th
commercial paper market and higher credit sprdadsng these periods of disruption, we used ououmuitted lines of credit and borrowed
under our Credit Agreement to mitigate these caomitand to fund our day-to-day liquidity. We wdbntinue to closely monitor our liquidity
and the credit markets. We cannot predict with @enyainty the impact on us of any future disrupgiomthe credit markets.

Contractual Obligations and Other Commercial Commients

We enter into numerous contractual and commerdaidériakings in the normal course of business. dhewing tables should be read in
conjunction with our consolidated financial statemse

Contractual obligations at December 31, 2013 wiaren{llions):

Obligation Due

Total
Obligation 2014 2015 - 2016 2017 - 2018 After 2018

Long-term notes payable:

Principal $ 3,750f $ 04 $ 1,000.. $ — $ 2,750.(

Interest 980.¢ 180.1 318.C 242.1 240.2
Convertible Notes 252.7 — 252.7 — —
Lease obligations 1,438.¢ 394.¢ 4827 256.2 305.c
Deferred tax liability - retired convertible debt 329.( 66.C 132.( 131.C —
Contingent purchase price obligations 220.z 74.5 103.€ 35.4 6.7
Defined benefit pension plans benefit obligation 185.% 4.6 13.1 14.2 153.%
Postemployment arrangements benefit obligation 104.Z 9.3 18.C 14.1 62.¢
Uncertain tax positions 137.¢ 1.9 46.C 85.7 4.2

$ 73998 $ 7314 $ 2,366.% $ 778¢ $  3,523.(
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Contractual commitments at December 31, 2013 wenmi(lions):

Commitment Expires

Total
Commitment 2014 2015 - 2016 2017 - 2018 After 2018
Standby letters of credit $ 79 % 32 % 3€ % 1C $ 0.1
Guarantees 93t 69.¢ 17.¢ 3.1 2.7
$ 1012 $ 731 % 214 $ 41 $ 2.8

On July 31, 2014 , our 2032 Notes may be put baclstfor cash and we have the right to redeem@B@ Rlotes at any time on or after
July 31, 2014 . At December 31, 2013, the 203ZBlare potentially convertible into 18.313 sharfesuo common stock per $1,000 principal
amount, subject to normal anti-dilution adjustmetftthe put right is exercised, $252.7 million tdbe due in 2014 . At December 31, 2013,
we classified our 2032 Notes as long-term in olamze sheet because our Credit Agreement doexpiveaintil October 2016 and it is our
intention to fund any repurchase with the Creditéegnent.

Consistent with our acquisition strategy and paatfice, certain of our acquisitions include anighipayment at closing and provide for
future additional contingent purchase price paységarneuts). We use contingent purchase price structaras effort to minimize the risk
us associated with potential future negative chamg¢he performance of the acquired business duhie post-acquisition transition period.
Contingent purchase price obligations are recoedelihbilities at the acquisition date fair val@absequent changes in the fair value of the
liability are recorded in our results of operations

The unfunded benefit obligation for our defined d&frpension plans and liability for our postempiognt arrangements was $ 217.7
million at December 31, 2013 . In 2013, we contida $5.5 million to our defined benefit pensioard and paid $ 13.4 million in benefits for
our postemployment arrangements. We do not expesetpayments to increase significantly in 2014 .

The liability for uncertain tax positions is sulfjéc uncertainty as to when or if the liability Wile paid. We have assigned the liability to
the periods presented based on our judgment akea these liabilities will be resolved by the agpiate taxing authorities.

In the normal course of business, our agencies amntecontractual commitments with media providansl production companies on
behalf of our clients at levels that can substéptexceed the revenue from our services. Thesemitments are included in accounts payable
when the services are delivered by the media peosidr production companies. If permitted by ldaal and the client agreement, many of
agencies purchase media and production servicerifarlients as an agent for a disclosed principadddition, while operating practices vary
by country, media type and media vendor, in theddhStates and certain foreign markets, many ofigencies’ contracts with media and
production providers specify that our agenciesnatdiable to the media and production providerdarrthe theory of sequential liability until
and to the extent we have been paid by our cl@mtihe media or production services.

Where purchases of media and production servieemade by our agencies as a principal or are mj¢stto the theory of sequential
liability, the risk of a material loss as a resflpayment default by our clients could increagmigicantly and such a loss could have a materic
adverse effect on our results of operations arahfifal position.

In addition, methods of managing the risk of payhdafault, including obtaining credit insuranceguiging payment in advance,
mitigating the potential loss in the marketplaca@egotiating with media providers, may be lesslate or unavailable during a severe
economic downturn.

ltem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures Aout Market Risk

As a global service business, we operate in malfipleign currencies and issue debt in the capitakets. In the normal course of
business, we are exposed to foreign currency faticins and the impact of interest rate changeslimiethese risks through risk management
policies and procedures, including the use of @ginres. For foreign currency exposure, derivataesused as an economic hedge to better
manage the cash flow volatility arising from fomreigxchange rate fluctuations. For interest rat@sue, derivatives have been used to mana
the related cost of debt.

As a result of using derivative instruments, weexposed to the risk that counterparties to dexigatontracts will fail to meet their
contractual obligations. To mitigate the countetyparedit risk, we have a policy of only enterimga contracts with carefully selected major
financial institutions based on specific minimuredit standards and other factors. We do not useadime financial instruments for trading or
speculative purposes.
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We evaluate the effects of changes in foreign cuyrexchange rates, interest rates and other relevarket risks on our derivative
instruments. We periodically determine the potédiss from market risk on our derivative instrurteeby performing a value-at-risk, or VaR,
analysis. VaR is a statistical model that utilihestorical currency exchange and interest rate tataeasure the potential impact on future
earnings of our derivative financial instrumentsuasing normal market conditions. The VaR modelisintended to represent actual losses
but is used as a risk estimation and managemehttased on the results of the model, we estimdtie %% confidence a maximum one-day
loss in fair value on our derivative financial inshents at December 31, 2013 was not material.

Because we use foreign currency instruments as@moenic hedge, any gain or loss in fair value inegion those instruments is generally
offset by decreases or increases in the fair vafltlee underlying exposures.

Foreign Exchange Risk

Our results of operations are subject to risk ftbmtranslation to U.S. Dollars of the revenue exylenses of our foreign operations, wl
are generally denominated in their local currefie effects of currency exchange rate fluctuatiohe translation of our results of operati
are discussed in Note 19 of our consolidated firmstatements. For the most part, revenue andnsgseof our foreign operations are
denominated in the same currency. This minimizedrtipact of fluctuations in exchange rates on eauits of operations.

While our major non-U.S. currency markets are theopean Monetary Union, or the EMU, the United Klom, Australia, Brazil,
Canada, China, and Japan, our agencies conducilsasn more than 50 different currencies. As segiral part of our treasury operations, we
centralize our cash and use multicurrency poohaieenents to manage the foreign exchange risk bataggsidiaries and their respective
treasury centers from which they borrow or invesids.

In certain circumstances, instead of using a muitency pool, operations can borrow or invest oimércompany basis with a treasury
center operating in a different currency. To marthageforeign exchange risk associated with thesestctions, we use forward foreign
exchange contracts. At December 31, 2013 , we hedamding forward foreign exchange contracts waittaggregate notional amount of
$207.0 million mitigating the foreign exchange riskthe intercompany borrowing and investment éidis.

Also, we use forward foreign exchange contractsit@ate the foreign currency risk associated waittivities when revenue and expenses
are not denominated in the same currency. In timssgnces, amounts are promptly settled or hedgidferward contracts. At December 31,
2013, we had outstanding forward foreign excharageracts with an aggregate notional amount of 3&éllion mitigating the foreign
exchange risk of these activities.

By using these financial instruments, we reducedrfcial risk of adverse foreign exchange changdsiegoing any gain (reward) which
might have occurred if the markets moved favorably.

Interest Rate Risl

From time to time, we have issued debt in the ahpiarkets. In prior years we have used interests@waps to manage our overall interes
cost. At December 31, 2013, there were no inteedstswaps outstanding.

On July 31, 2014 , our 2032 Notes may be put baclstfor cash and we have the right to redeemadtesrat any time on or after July 31,
2014 . If the 2032 Notes are put back to us, oeré@st expense will change. The extent, if anyhefincrease or decrease in interest expense
will depend on the portion of the amount repurclabat is refinanced, when we refinance, the tyjdgasirument we use to refinance and the
term of the refinancing.

Credit Risk

We provide advertising, marketing and corporate rooimications services to several thousand clients egerate in nearly every industry
sector of the global economy and in the normal sewf business, we grant credit to qualified cBeBtue to the diversified nature of our client
base, we do not believe that we are exposed to@eotration of credit risk as our largest clientamted for 2.7% of revenue in 2013 and no
other client accounted for more than 2.5% of reeetiowever, during periods of economic downture, ¢redit profiles of our clients could
change.
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In the normal course of business, our agencies gntecontractual commitments with media providans production companies on
behalf of our clients at levels that can substéytexceed the revenue from our services. Thesemitments are included in accounts payable
when the services are delivered by the media peosidr production companies. If permitted by ldaal and the client agreement, many of
agencies purchase media and production servicerifarlients as an agent for a disclosed principadddition, while operating practices vary
by country, media type and media vendor, in theddhStates and certain foreign markets, many ofigencies’ contracts with media and
production providers specify that our agenciesnatdiable to the media and production providerdarrthe theory of sequential liability until
and to the extent we have been paid by our clmtite media or production services.

Where purchases of media and production servieemade by our agencies as a principal or are mj¢stto the theory of sequential
liability, the risk of a material loss as a resflpayment default by our clients could increagmigicantly and such a loss could have a materic
adverse effect on our results of operations arahfiial position.

In addition, methods of managing the risk of payhdafault, including obtaining credit insuranceguiging payment in advance,
mitigating the potential loss in the marketplacaegotiating with media providers, may be lesslatsée or unavailable during a severe
economic downturn.

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

The financial statements and supplementary dataresby this item are listed in Part IV, Item 15.

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements With Accountasion Accounting and Financial Disclosure

None.

Iltem 9A. Controls and Procedures

We maintain disclosure controls and proceduregydesi to ensure that information required to belo$sx in our SEC reports is recorded,
processed, summarized and reported within appkctifole periods. Disclosure controls and procedim@sde, without limitation, controls and
procedures designed to ensure that informationimedjto be disclosed by us in our reports that ieeor submit under the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, as amended, or the Exchange Act,éammclated and communicated to management, inclualinghief Executive Officer, or
CEO, and Chief Financial Officer, or CFO, as appiadp to allow timely decisions regarding requitdsclosure. Management, including our
CEO and CFO, conducted an evaluation of the effectss of our disclosure controls and procedure$ Becember 31, 2013 . Based on that
evaluation, our CEO and CFO concluded that, asemieinber 31, 2013, our disclosure controls andeghaes are effective to ensure that
decisions can be made timely with respect to reguilisclosures, as well as ensuring that the reaprgrocessing, summarization and
reporting of information required to be includedur Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year enBedember 31, 2013 are appropriate.

Our management is responsible for establishingnaaidtaining adequate internal control over finah@@orting, as such term is definet
Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(f). Under the supervisibmanagement and with the participation of our CEBO and our agencies, we
conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness ofirernal control over financial reporting basedtlba framework irinternal Control —
Integrated Frameworissued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidrise Treadway Commission published in 1992. Basethat
evaluation, our CEO and CFO concluded that ourmatecontrol over financial reporting was effecta® of December 31, 2013 . There have
not been any changes in our internal control owamicial reporting during our most recent fiscahdar that have materially affected or are
reasonably likely to materially affect our interraintrol over financial reporting.

KPMG LLP, an independent registered public accagntirm that audited our consolidated financiatestaents included in this Annual
Report on Form 10-K, has issued an attestationrrgmoOmnicom’s internal control over financial cgfing as of December 31, 2013, dated
February 12, 2014 .

Item 9B. Other Information

None.
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Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules
(@)(1) Financial Statements: Page
Management Report on Internal Control Over FindriRégporting F-1
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounfinm F-2
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounfinm F-3
Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2042012 F-4
Consolidated Statements of Income for the Tiiegrs Ended December 31, 2013 F-5
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Indontbe Three Years Ended December 31, 2013 F-6
Consolidated Statements of Equity for the Thfears Ended December 31, 2013 F-7
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for thedlYears Ended December 31, 2013 F-8
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements F-9
Quarterly Results of Operations (Unaudited) F-37
(@)(2) Financial Statement Schedules:
Schedule Il - Valuation and Qualifying Accoufis the Three Years Ended December 31, 2013 S-1
All other schedules are omitted because theyatrapplicable.
(8)(3) Exhibits:
Exhibit
Number Description

2* Business Combination Agreement, dated as gf Jd) 2013, by and between Omnicom Group Inc. andi€éls Groupe S.A.
(Exhibit 2.1 to our Current Report on Form 8-K §l0.1-10551) filed on July 29, 2013 and incorpeddterein by reference).

3() Restated Certificate of Incorporation of Oaor Group Inc. (Exhibit 3.1 to our Quarterly RepmmtForm 10-Q (File No. 1-
10551) for the quarter ended September 30, 2011nandporated herein by reference).

3(ii) By-laws of Omnicom Group Inc., as amended egstated on May 22, 2012 (Exhibit 3.2 to our €ntiReport on Form 8-K (File
No. 1-10551) dated May 24, 2012 and incorporatedihdoy reference).

4.1 Indenture, dated as of March 6, 2002, betv@mnicom Group Inc. and JPMorgan Chase Bank, ate&us connection with our
issuance of $900 million Zero Coupon Zero Yield Centible Notes due 2032 (“2032 Indenture”) (Exhibif to our Annual
Report on Form 10-K (File No. 1-10551) for the yeaded December 31, 2001 and incorporated hereiafegence).

4.2 Form of Zero Coupon Zero Yield Convertible &otlue 2032 (included in Exhibit 4.1 above).

4.3 First Supplemental Indenture to the 2032 Indentaged as of February 13, 2004, among Omnicom GlmzipOmnicom Capite
Inc., Omnicom Finance Inc. and JPMorgan Chase Baskustee (Exhibit 4.3 to our Registration Statehon Form S-3
(Registration No. 333-112840) and incorporated indvg reference).

4.4 Second Supplemental Indenture to the 203 nde, dated as of August 12, 2004, among OmnicoouGInc., Omnicom
Capital Inc., Omnicom Finance Inc. and JPMorgansghzank, as trustee (Exhibit 4.1 to our Quartedp®tt on Form 10-Q for
the quarter ended September 30, 2004 (“Septembh@08d 10-Q”) and incorporated herein by reference)

4.5 Third Supplemental Indenture to the 2032 Ialer; dated as of November 4, 2004, among Omnicomu@&inc., Omnicom

PART IV

Capital Inc., Omnicom Finance Inc. and JPMorgansétank, as trustee (Exhibit 4.3 to our SeptemBe2B304 10-Q and
incorporated herein by reference).

* The annexes, schedules and certain exhibitsa®tisiness Combination Agreement have been omptiegsliant to Item 601(b)(2) of
Regulation S-K. Omnicom hereby agrees to furnigiplmentally a copy of any omitted schedule or leixlid the SEC upon request.
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4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

4.10

4.11

412

4.13

4.14

4.15

4.16

4.17

4.18

4.19

4.20

4.21

Fourth Supplemental Indenture to the 2032rtude, dated as of July 10, 2008, among Omniconutnc., Omnicom Capital
Inc., Omnicom Finance Inc. and Deutsche Bank T@ashpany Americas, as trustee (Exhibit 99.2 to cunréht Report on Form
8-K (File No. 1-10551) dated July 15, 2008 and ipovated herein by reference).

Fifth Supplemental Indenture to the 2032 Itdien dated as of August 8, 2008, among Omniconuioc., Omnicom Capital
Inc., Omnicom Finance Inc. and Deutsche Bank T@ashpany Americas, as trustee (Exhibit 99.1 to ocunréht Report on Form
8-K (File No. 1-10551) dated August 14, 2008 armbiporated herein by reference).

Sixth Supplemental Indenture to the 2032 Inaten dated as of July 20, 2012, among Omnicom tpa., Omnicom Capital
Inc. and Deutsche Bank Trust Company Americasussete (Exhibit 4.1 to our Current Report on Forid @ile No. 1-10551)
dated July 20, 2012 ("July 20, 2012 8-K") and ipmoeated herein by reference).

Form of Senior Debt Securities Indenture (BitH.1 to our Registration Statement on Form R&gjstration No. 333-132625)
dated March 22, 2006 and incorporated herein Breete).

First Supplemental Indenture to the Fornhef$enior Debt Securities Indenture, dated as a€iM29, 2006, among Omnicom
Group Inc., Omnicom Capital Inc., Omnicom Finange. land JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as trusteerinaction with our
issuance of $1.0 billion 5.90% Notes due 2016 (EixHi.2 to our Current Report on Form 8-K (File Nel0551) dated March 2
2006 (“March 29, 2006 8-K”) and incorporated hergynreference).

Second Supplemental Indenture to the FortheoSenior Debt Securities Indenture, dated aslgf2D, 2012, among Omnicom
Group Inc., Omnicom Capital Inc. and Deutsche Banlst Company Americas, as trustee, (Exhibit 4.8&July 20, 2012 8-K
and incorporated herein by reference).

Form of 5.90% Notes due 2016 (Exhibit 4.thioMarch 29, 2006 8-K and incorporated hereindfgrence).

Indenture, dated as of July 1, 2009, amongi€sm Group Inc., Omnicom Capital Inc., Omnicomdfine Inc. and Deutsche
Bank Trust Company Americas, as trustee (“2009 Badenture”) (Exhibit 4.1 to our Current Reportorm 8-K (File No. 1-
10551) dated July 1, 2009 (“July 1, 2009 8-K”) amcbrporated herein by reference).

First Supplemental Indenture to the 2009 Biadenture, dated as of July 1, 2009, among OmniGeaup Inc., Omnicom Capital
Inc., Omnicom Finance Inc. and Deutsche Bank T@ashpany Americas, as trustee, in connection withisgsuance of $500
million 6.25% Senior Notes due 2019 (Exhibit 4.2he July 1, 2009 8-K and incorporated herein lbgrence).

Second Supplemental Indenture to the 2008 Bakenture, dated as of August 5, 2010, among €@mmiGroup Inc., Omnicom
Capital Inc., Omnicom Finance Inc. and DeutschekBBmist Company Americas, as trustee, in connedtiitim our issuance of
$1.0 billion 4.45% Senior Notes due 2020 (Exhibit % our Current Report on Form 8-K (File No. 15%@) dated August 5,
2010 (*August 5, 2010 8-K") and incorporated hergjrreference).

Third Supplemental Indenture to the 2009 Badenture, dated as of April 23, 2012, among Owmicroup Inc., Omnicom
Capital Inc., Omnicom Finance Inc. and DeutschekBemist Company Americas, as trustee, in conneatiim our issuance of
$750 million 3.625% Senior Notes due 2022 (Exhiblt to our Current Report on Form 8-K (File No.d5%1) dated April 23,
2012 and incorporated herein by reference).

Fourth Supplemental Indenture to the 200® Badenture, dated as of July 20, 2012, among QummiGroup Inc., Omnicom
Capital Inc. and Deutsche Bank Trust Company Amastias trustee, (Exhibit 4.4 to July 20, 2012 &K imcorporated herein by
reference).

Fifth Supplemental Indenture to the 2009 Badenture, dated as of August 9, 2012, among ConmiGroup Inc., Omnicom
Capital Inc. and Deutsche Bank Trust Company Arastias trustee, in connection with our issuan&500 million 3.625%
Senior Notes due 2022 (Exhibit 4.1 to our Curregp®t on Form 8-K (File No. 1-10551) dated Augus2@12 ("August 9, 2012
8-K") and incorporated herein by reference).

Form of 6.25% Notes due 2019 (Exhibit 4.t July 1, 2009 8-K and incorporated herein bgnegice).
Form of 4.45% Notes due 2020 (Exhibit 4.thiwAugust 5, 2010 8-K and incorporated hereindfgrence).

Form of 3.625% Notes due 2022 (Exhibit 4.thioAugust 9, 2012 8-K and incorporated hereindbgrence).
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10.1

10.2

10.3

104

10.5

10.6

10.7

10.8

10.9

10.10

10.11

10.12

10.13

10.14

10.15

10.16

10.17

10.18

Amended and Restated Five Year Credit Agregndated as of October 12, 2011, by and among €mmiCapital Inc., a
Connecticut corporation, Omnicom Finance plc, alipdionited company organized under the laws of Bnd and Wales,
Omnicom Group Inc., a New York corporation, thelmriinancial institutions and other institutioahders and initial issuing
banks listed on the signature pages thereof, GitigiGlobal Markets Inc., J.P. Morgan Securities Llar@ Merrill Lynch, Pierce,
Fenner & Smith Incorporated, as lead arrangershaot managers, JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. and BBAkierica, N.A., as
syndication agents, HSBC Bank USA, National Asstimia Wells Fargo Bank, National Association ancdh8aBilbao Vizcaya
Argentaria, S.A. New York Branch, as documentatigents, and Citibank, N.A., as administrative agenthe lenders (Exhibit
10.1 to our Current Report on Form 8-K (File NdL551) dated October 13, 2011 and incorporatedrhbyereference).

Instrument of Resignation, Appointment andeytance, dated October 5, 2006, among us, Omn@apital Inc., Omnicom
Finance Inc., JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. and DeatBeimk Trust Company Americas (Exhibit 10.1 to Gurrent Report on
Form 8-K (File No. 1-10551) dated October 11, 2866 incorporated herein by reference).

Amended and Restated 1998 Incentive CompendRlian (Exhibit B to our Proxy Statement (File.Ne10551) filed on April 10,
2000 and incorporated herein by reference).

Director Equity Plan for Non-employee Direst¢Appendix B to our Proxy Statement (File No.a541) filed on April 23, 2004
and incorporated herein by reference).

Standard form of our Executive Salary Corgtimn Plan Agreement (Exhibit 10.5 to our AnnuapBe on Form 10-K (File No.
1-10551) for the year ended December 31, 2012 ¢2@tK") and incorporated herein by reference).

Standard form of the Director Indemnificatidgreement (Exhibit 10.25 to our Annual Report amr® 10-K (File No. 1-10551)
for the year ended December 31, 1989 and incompatatrein by reference).

Equity Incentive Plan (Exhibit 4.3 to our &tion Statement on Form S-8 (Registration N&R-208063) and incorporated
herein by reference).

Senior Management Incentive Plan as amenudestated on December 4, 2008 (Exhibit 10.9 toAounual Report on Form 10-
K (File No. 1-10551) for the year ended December2BD8 (“2008 10-K”) and incorporated herein byerehce).

Omnicom Group Inc. SERCR Plan (Exhibit 1&d®ur Annual Report on Form 10-K (File No. 1-10p%dr the year ended
December 31, 2011 and incorporated herein by nedele

Form of Award Agreement under the Omnicormuprinc. SERCR Plan (Exhibit 10.2 to our Currenp&¢eon Form 8-K (File
No. 1-10551) dated December 13, 2006 and incorpdriatrein by reference).

Omnicom Group Inc. Amended and Restated REhtive Award Plan (Appendix A to our Proxy ®taent (File No. 1-10551)
filed on April 15, 2010 and incorporated hereinrbference).

Form of Indemnification Agreement (Exhibi 1 to our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q (File Ml6l0551) for the quarter ended
June 30, 2007 and incorporated herein by reference)

Director Compensation and Deferred Stoclgiara (Exhibit 10.13 to the 2012 10-K and incorpeddterein by reference).
Restricted Stock Unit Deferred Compensagiam (Exhibit 10.16 to the 2008 10-K and incorpeddterein by reference).
Restricted Stock Deferred Compensation f@ahibit 10.17 to the 2008 10-K and incorporateceheby reference).

Amendment No. 1 to the Restricted Stock DefeCompensation Plan (Exhibit 10.18 to the 200&Jand incorporated herein
by reference).

Form of Grant Notice and Option Agreememxi{iit 10.20 to our Annual Report on Form 10-K éMo. 1-10551) for the year
ended December 31, 2010 ("2010 10-K") and incotpdrherein by reference).

Form of Grant Notice and Restricted Stocke&gient (Exhibit 10.21 to 2010 10-K and incorpatdterein by reference).
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10.19

10.20

10.21

12

21

23

311

31.2
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101

Form of Grant Notice and Restricted Stock Wgreement (Exhibit 10.22 to 2010 10-K and incangted herein by reference).

Form of Grant Notice and Performance RestfiStock Unit Agreement (Exhibit 10.1 to our Qedst Report on Form 1@ (File
No. 1-10551) for the quarter ended June 30, 20#ilirenorporated herein by reference).

Omnicom Group Inc. 2013 Incentive Award Riappendix A to our Proxy Statement (File No. 1-5@bfiled on April 11, 2013
and incorporated herein by reference).

Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Cleatg
Subsidiaries of the Registrant.

Consent of KPMG LLP.

Certification of Chief Executive Officer aRdesident required by Rule 13a-14(a) under the r@esuExchange Act of 1934, as
amended.

Certification of Executive Vice President @tiief Financial Officer required by Rule 13a-14¢afer the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, as amended.

Certification of the Chief Executive OfficerdaRresident and the Executive Vice President andf Eimancial Officer required
by Rule 13a-14(b) under the Securities ExchangeoAt934, as amended, and 18 U.S.C. §1350.

Interactive Data File.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d)f the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regiant has duly caused this report to be signed ons
behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorizd.

O MNICOM G ROUP | NC.
February 12, 2014 BY: /s/ RANDALL J. WEISENBURGER

Randall J. Weisenburger
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Office

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Examnge Act of 1934, this report has been signed beldw the following persons on behalf of the
registrant and in the capacities and on the datesdicated.

Signature Title Date
/sl BRUCE C RAWFORD Chairman and Director February 12, 2014

Bruce Crawford
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/s/ JoHN D. W REN Executive Officer) February 12, 2014
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Alan R. Batkin
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MANAGEMENT REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIA L REPORTING

Management is responsible for the preparation®ttnsolidated financial statements and relatemnmdition of Omnicom Group Inc.
("Omnicom"). Management uses its best judgmenhsuee that the consolidated financial statemergsamt fairly, in all material respects,
Omnicom’s consolidated financial position and resof operations in conformity with generally acsbaccounting principles in the United
States.

The financial statements have been audited bydepiendent registered public accounting firm in etance with the standards of the
Public Company Accounting Oversight Board. Thepait expresses the independent accountant’s judgasen the fairness of management’
reported operating results, cash flows and findpaaition. This judgment is based on the procesldescribed in the second paragraph of
report.

Omnicom management is responsible for establishimbmaintaining adequate internal control overrfaial reporting, as such term is
defined in Securities Exchange Act Rule 13a-1%&{f)der the supervision of management and with thcgg@ation of our Chief Executive
Officer, or CEO, Chief Financial Officer, or CFydhour agencies, we conducted an evaluation offfleetiveness of our internal control over
financial reporting based on the frameworkriternal Control - Integrated Frameworksued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatid
the Treadway Commission published in 1992. Baseithainevaluation, our CEO and CFO concluded thatrdarnal control over financial
reporting was effective as of December 31, 2013 .

Therehave not been any changes in our internal contred inancial reporting during our fourth fiscalayter that have materially affect
or are reasonably likely to affect our internal tohover financial reporting.

KPMG LLP, an independent registered public accagnfirm that audited our consolidated financiatestaents included in this Annual
Report on Form 10-K, has issued an attestationrtgmoOmnicom’s internal control over financial cgfing as of December 31, 2013, dated
February 12, 2014 .

The Board of Directors of Omnicom has an Audit Cattee comprised of five non-management director® Committee meets

periodically with financial management, Internaldiuand the independent auditors to review accagntontrol, audit and financial reporting
matters.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Shareholders of
Omnicom Group Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsimeets of Omnicom Group Inc. and subsidiarfes“€ompany”) as of
December 31, 2013 and 2012 , and the related ddasad statements of income, comprehensive incemégty and cash flows for each of the
years in the thre-year period ended December 31, 2013 . In conmeetith our audits of the consolidated financiatetaents, we also have
audited financial statement schedule Il. These @atwted financial statements and financial statensehedule are the responsibility of the
Company’s management. Our responsibility is to egpran opinion on these consolidated financiatistants and financial statement scheduls
based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstats of the Public Company Accounting OversighafBioUnited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet &andbtain reasonable assurance about whethdindrecial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on Blasis, evidence supporting the amounts and digds in the financial statements. An a
also includes assessing the accounting princied and significant estimates made by managenenelaas evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our apditgide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetegrferred to above present fairly, in all matenégpects, the financial position of
Omnicom Group Inc. and subsidiaries as of Decer@lbe2013 and 2012 , and the results of their omeraiand their cash flows for each of the
years in the thre-year period ended December 31, 20ir8conformity with U.S. generally accepted acdamgnprinciples. Also, in our opinio
the related financial statement schedule on patyevien considered in relation to the basic codatdid financial statements taken as a whole
presents fairly, in all material respects, the infation set forth therein.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@/nited States), Omnicom
Group Inc. and subsidiaries' internal control dugaincial reporting as of December 31, 2013 , basedriteria established Internal Control -
Integrated Framewor( 1992)issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidribe Treadway Commission (COSO), and our report
dated February 12, 2014 expressed an unqualifigdonpon the effectiveness of the Company’s intecoatrol over financial reporting.

/s/ KPMG LLP
New York, New York
February 12, 2014




REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Shareholders of
Omnicom Group Inc.:

We have audited Omnicom Group Inc. and subsidia(ties “Company”) internal control over financiaporting as of December 31,
2013, based on criteria establishedhirernal Control - Integrated Framework (1998sued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidns
the Treadway Commission (COSO). The Company’s mamagt is responsible for maintaining effective ingg control over financial
reporting, and for its assessment of the effecggsrof internal control over financial reportinggluded in the accompanying Management
Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporti®gir responsibility is to express an opinion aa @ompany’s internal control over
financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stadsdof the Public Company Accounting Oversighti@d&nited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet dndbtain reasonable assurance about whetheatigianternal control over financial
reporting was maintained in all material respe@is: audit included obtaining an understanding térimal control over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness eaististesting and evaluating the design and operafiiectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. Our audit also included perfaggreuch other procedures as we considered necesghgycircumstances. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opini

A company's internal control over financial repogtis a process designed to provide reasonablesasuregarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahstatements for external purposes in accordantiegeinerally accepted accounting princip
A company's internal control over financial repogtincludes those policies and procedures that€ftain to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reftbettransactions and dispositions of the assdtseocfompany; (2) provide reasonable assuranc
that transactions are recorded as necessary tatgeaparation of financial statements in accor@awith generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditureh®ttbmpany are being made only in accordance witibaizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasanabsurance regarding prevention or timely detecfainauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could lzanweterial effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or @¢misstatements. Also, projections of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future periogssaubject to the risk that controls may becomdenaate because of changes in condition
that the degree of compliance with the policieprocedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, Omnicom Group Inc. and subsidiaresintained, in all material respects, effectivieiinal control over financial reporting
as of December 31, 2013, based on criteria estagiininternal Control - Integrated Framework (1998sued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@nited States), the
consolidated balance sheets of Omnicom Group ht sabsidiaries as of December 31, 2013 and 2808 the related consolidated
statements of income, comprehensive income, equitiycash flows for each of the years in the these-period ended December 31, 2013 ,
and our report dated February 12, 2014 expressed@urelified opinion on those consolidated finahstatements.

/s! KPMG LLP
New York, New York
February 12, 2014
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OMNICOM GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In millions, except per share amounts)

ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term investments, at cost
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doub#fttounts of $32.6 and $35.9
Work in process
Other current assets
Total Current Assets

Property and Equipment at cost, less accumulatpredmtion of $1,230.1 and $1,234.8
Equity Method Investments

Goodwill

Intangible Assets, net of accumulated amortizatib$552.3 and $498.0

Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable

Customer advances

Current portion of debt

Short-term borrowings

Taxes payable

Other current liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Long-Term Notes Payable
Convertible Debt
Long-Term Liabilities
Long-Term Deferred Tax Liabilities
Commitments and Contingent Liabilities (See Notg 17
Temporary Equity - Redeemable Noncontrolling Inése
Equity:

Shareholders’ Equity:

Preferred stock, $1.00 par value, 7.5 million shanethorized, none issued

December 31,

Common stock, $0.15 par value, 1.0 billion shargbharized, 397.2 million shares issued, 257.6

million and 262.0 million shares outstanding
Additional paid-in capital
Retained earnings
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)
Treasury stock, at cost, 139.6 million and 135.Rioni shares
Total Shareholders’ Equity
Noncontrolling interests
Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

2013 2012
$ 2,710 $ 2,678.
18.2 20.€

6,632.¢ 6,958.
1,288.( 1,008.2
1,003.( 995.¢
11,652.: 11,661.c

737.4 723.¢

131.¢ 155.

8,916.( 8,844.

386.( 456.1

275.: 311.

$ 22098 $ 22,151
$ 8,358. $ 8,296.;
1,242 1,231

0.4 0.4

5. 6.4

203. 264.

2,377. 2,076.¢
12,277, 11,875.¢
3,780." 3,789

252.7 659.2

685.1 739.¢

832.¢ 933.(

202.( 198.¢

59.¢€ 59.€

817.1 836.¢€

8,961.. 8,394..

(191.6) (129.5)
(6,063.9 (5,700.9)
3,582.c 3,460.¢

485 495

4,067.¢ 3,956.

$ 22098 $ 22,151




The accompanying notes to the consolidated finhstagements are an integral part of these statsmen
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OMNICOM GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
(In millions, except per share amounts)

Years Ended December 31,

2013 2012 2011

Revenue $ 14584! $ 14,219. $ 13,872
Operating Expenses 12,759.. 12,415.. 12,201.
Operating Income 1,825.: 1,804.: 1,671.:
Interest Expense 197.2 179.7 158.1
Interest Income 32.¢ 35.1 36.C
Income Before Income Taxes and Income (Loss) From

Equity Method Investments 1,660.¢ 1,659.¢ 1,549.(
Income Tax Expense 565.2 527.1 505.¢
Income (Loss) From Equity Method Investments 15.¢ (15.0) 17.2
Net Income 1,111.¢ 1,117.¢ 1,060.¢
Net Income Attributed To Noncontrolling Interests (120.9 (119.9 (107.9)
Net Income - Omnicom Group Inc. $ 991.1 $ 998.: $ 952.¢

Net Income Per Share - Omnicom Group Inc.:
Basic $ 3.7t $ 364 $ 3.3¢
Diluted $ 3.71 % 361 $ 3.3¢



The accompanying notes to the consolidated finhstagements are an integral part of these statesmen
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OMNICOM GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(In millions)
Years Ended December 31,
2013 2012 2011

Net Income $ 1,111¢ $ 1,117 % 1,060.-
Unrealized gain (loss) on available-for-sale sems; net of income taxes

of $0.2 and $0.2 and ($0.4) for 2013, 2012 and 2fHspectively 0.4 0.2 (0.6)
Foreign currency translation adjustment, net obime taxes of ($62.3)

and $41.3 and ($41.2) for 2013, 2012 and 2011 ectiyely (120.6¢) 80.2 (79.9)
Defined benefit pension and postemployment plafssadent, net of

income taxes of $14.1 and ($14.5) and ($9.1) fa:32@012 and

2011, respectively 21.C (21.7) (13.6)
Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) (99.9) 58.¢ (93.9
Comprehensive Income 1,012 1,176. 966.t
Comprehensive Income Attributed To Noncontrollingelests (83.9 (115.9) (99.2)

$ 920.C $ 1,060.! % 867.:

Comprehensive Income - Omnicom Group Inc.

The accompanying notes to the consolidated finhstagements are an integral part of these statesmen






OMNICOM GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EQUITY
Three Years Ended December 31, 2013

(In millions, except per share amounts)
Omnicom Group Inc.
Accumulated
Common Stock Additional Other Total
Paid-in Retained Comprehensive Treasury Shareholders’  Noncontrolling Total
Shares Par Value Capital Earnings Income (Loss) Stock Equity Interests Equity

Balance as of December 31, 2010 397 $ 59.€ $1271¢ $7,052¢ $ (106.9) $(4,697.) $ 3,580 % 312¢ $ 3,893.
Net Income 952.¢ 952.¢ 107.¢ 1,060.
Other comprehensive income (85.9) (85.9) (8.€) (93.9)
Dividends to noncontrolling interests (101.9) (101.9)
Acquisition of noncontrolling
interests (32.9) (32.9) (22.0 (54.¢)
Increase in noncontrolling interests

from business combinations 187.( 187.(
Change in temporary equity (5.0 (5.0 (5.0
Common stock dividends declared

($1.00 per share) (281.0 (281.0 (281.0
Share-based compensation 74.5 74.5 74.5
Stock issued, share-based
compensation (265.) 414.¢ 149.¢ 149.¢
Treasury stock acquired (849.0 (849.0 (849.0
Balance as of December 31, 2011 397.2 59.€ 1,043.t 7,724, (191.79) (5,131.9) 3,504. 475.¢ 3,979.¢
Net Income 998.¢ 998.¢ 119.2 1,117.
Other comprehensive income 62.2 62.2 3.9 58.¢
Dividends to noncontrolling interests (98.9) (98.9)
Acquisition of noncontrolling
interests (28.7) (28.7) (21.2) (49.9)
Increase in noncontrolling interests

from business combinations 23.7 23.7
Change in temporary equity 4.7 4.7 4.7
Common stock dividends declared

(%$1.20 per share) (328.0 (328.0 (328.0
Share-based compensation 80.¢ 80.¢ 80.¢
Stock issued, share-based

compensation (264.9) 567.4 303.1 303.1
Treasury stock acquired (1,136.} (1,136.}) (1,136.})
Balance as of December 31, 2012 397.2 59.€ 836.€ 8,394. (129.5) (5,700.9) 3,460.¢ 495k 3,956.
Net Income 991.1 991.1 120.t 1,111.¢
Other comprehensive income (62.7) (62.7) (37.)) (99.2)
Dividends to noncontrolling interests (100.6) (100.6)
Acquisition of noncontrolling
interests (16.¢) (16.¢) (8.2 (25.0
Increase in noncontrolling interests

from business combinations 15.¢ 15.¢
Change in temporary equity (3.€) (3.€) (3.6)
Shares issued in connection with

conversion of convertible notes (34.9) 68.¢ 34.t 34.t
Common stock dividends declared

($1.60 per share) (424.) (424.9) (424.9)
Share-based compensation 86.2 86.: 86.2
Stock issued, share-based
compensation (51.0) 142.¢ 91.¢ 91.¢
Treasury stock acquired (575.9) (575.9) (575.9)
Balance as of December 31, 2013 3972 $ 59.¢ $ 8171 $8961.: $ (1916 $(6,063.9) $ 3,582« % 4855 $ 4,067.¢




The accompanying notes to the consolidated finhstagements are an integral part of these statesmen
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OMNICOM GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(In millions)

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net caskigeal by operating activities:

Depreciation
Amortization of intangible assets
Impairment charge on equity method investmen t, net
Remeasurement gain, equity interest in Clemengeu(isr
Remeasurement gain, acquisition of controllingriedés in affiliates
Share-based compensation
Excess tax benefit from share-based compensation
Other, net
Change in operating capital

Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Payments to acquire property and equipment
Payments to acquire businesses and interestsliataf, net of cash acquired
Proceeds from investments, net

Net Cash Used In Investing Activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Repayments of short-term debt
Proceeds from borrowings
Redemption of convertible debt
Payments of dividends
Payments for repurchases of common stock
Proceeds from stock plans
Payments for acquisition of additional noncontrglinterests
Payments of dividends to noncontrolling interestreholders
Payments of contingent purchase price obligations
Excess tax benefit from share-based compensation
Other, net

Net Cash Used In Financing Activities

Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on casltasid equivalents

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equisalent
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of Year

Years Ended December 31,

2013 2012 2011
$ 11116 $ 11170 $  1,060.
184.( 181.€ 182.:
100.€ 101.1 91.
10.7 29.2 —
— — (123.9
(1.6) (2.2) (15.1)
86.: 80.€ 74.F
(37.9) (85.9) (30.9
3.7 3.3 46.4
351.2 25.2 29.2
1,809.( 1,451 1,315.
(212.0 (226.9) (185.5)
(32.5) (132.9) (403.7)
16.€ 8.€ 14.€
(228.5) (350.4) (574.6)
(0.4) (3.9 (43.1)
— 1,273.: —
(406.7) — (0.1)
(318.9) (397.9) (269.1)
(575.9) (1,136.9 (849.0)
52.: 219.: 117.
(8.9) (32.0) (38.9)
(100.6) (98.4) (101.9)
(70.5) (32.2) (19.9)
37.¢ 85.: 30.
(29.1) (97.6) (32.5)
(1,419.9) (220.1) (1,205.)
(128.) 16.2 (42.5)
322 897.1 (507.5)
2,678. 1,781.: 2,288.
$ 2710% $ 2678 $ 1,781

The accompanying notes to the consolidated finhstagements are an integral part of these statesmen






OMNICOM GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Presentation of Financial Statements

The terms “Omnicom,” “the Company,” “we,” “our” arfds” each refer to Omnicom Group Inc. and our glibsies, unless the context
indicates otherwise. The accompanying consolidfibedhcial statements were prepared in accordandegenerally accepted accounting
principles in the United States (“U.S. GAAP” or “@R"). All intercompany balances and transactiongehiaeen eliminated.

The preparation of financial statements in confeymiith U.S. GAAP requires us to make estimatesasslmptions that affect the
amounts of assets, liabilities, revenue and expetiee are reported in the consolidated finand¢&ksents and accompanying notes. Actual
results could differ from those estimates and agsioms.

2. Pending Business Combination

On July 27, 2013 , the Company and Publicis Grdape (“Publicis”) entered into a Business CombioatAgreement (the “Business
Combination Agreement’pursuant to which the Company and Publicis agregliect to the terms and conditions of the Busi@ssbinatior
Agreement, to combine their respective busineghes‘Business Combination”). In the Business Coratian, Publicis will merge (the
“Publicis Merger”) with and into Publicis Omniconr@p N.V., a newly-formed Dutch holding companyylficis Omnicom Group” or
“HoldCo"), with Publicis Omnicom Group being thergiving entity in the Publicis Merger, and immedilgt after consummation of the
Publicis Merger, a corporation wholly-owned by RcislOmnicom Group will merge (the “Omnicom Mergarrid together with the Publicis
Merger, the “Mergers”) with and into the Companythvthe Company being the surviving corporatiothia Omnicom Merger.

In the Publicis Merger, each issued and outstanslirage of Publicis will be exchanged for 1.00006dlr@ry share of Publicis Omnicom
Group. In addition, prior to completion of the Fiald Merger, Publicis intends to declare and papecial dividend, in cash, in an amount
equal to €1.00 per Publicis share (the “PubliciznBaction Dividend”). In the Omnicom Merger, ealshre of common stock of the Company
will be converted into the right to receive 0.818@J a Publicis Omnicom Group ordinary share, tbgetvith cash in lieu of fractional shares,
subject to adjustment to account for certain chamg@utstanding shares and certain excluded aakeds as set forth in the Business
Combination Agreement. Similarly, prior to compbetiof the Omnicom Merger, the Company intends tdade and pay a special cash
dividend of $2.00 per share of the Company’s ontlitty common stock (the “Omnicom Transaction Dividleand, together with the Publicis
Transaction Dividend, the “Transaction Dividends(bject to adjustment to account for certain chamgeutstanding shares of the parties
certain excluded asset values, in each case &wein the Business Combination Agreement, ahdecessary, to equalize the cumulative
amount of regular dividends paid by the Compangraftly 27, 2013 with the cumulative amount of tag®ublicis dividends paid after July
27, 2013. However, dividends of up to $0.80 perslrathe aggregate paid to holders of the Comgaiornmon stock in respect of record
dates after July 27, 2013 and before the Mergersarincluded in this equalization. The paymerthefTransaction Dividends is also subject
to applicable law.

Completion of the transactions contemplated byBhsiness Combination Agreement (which include threrdérs, the Publicis Transaction
Dividend, and the Omnicom Transaction Dividend|emilvely, the “Transactions”) will require resalut of all open issues, complexities and
challenges and will be subject to the satisfactiowaiver, if legally permitted, of certain conditis including (a) approval and adoption of the
Business Combination Agreement and the Omnicom Btdry the holders of two-thirds of the outstandshgres of common stock of the
Company, approval of the Cross-Border Merger Tegamsgescribed in the Business Combination Agreemand the Publicis Merger by the
holders of two-thirds of the voting rights attachiedhe Publicis shares present at a meeting dPthicis shareholders, and the approval of th
Publicis Transaction Dividend by the holders of @arity of the voting rights attached to the Puislishares present at a meeting of the Pult
shareholders; (b) approval by requisite governnmieatplators and authorities, including approvalder applicable competition laws; (c) the
listing of the Publicis Omnicom Group ordinary skeon applicable stock exchanges; (d) the absdrangydaw or order prohibiting the
completion of the Transactions; and (e) the abseheamaterial adverse effect on either the ComparBublicis. Therefore, completion of the
Transactions is unlikely to occur before the thjcdirter of 2014.

The completion of the Transactions contemplatethbyBusiness Combination Agreement will have a nadteffect on our future results
of operations and financial position.

F-9




OMNICOM GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3. Significant Accounting Policies

Revenue RecognitioWe recognize revenue in accordance with FASB ActingrStandards Codification (“FASB ASC”) Topic 605,
Revenue Recogniti¢, and applicable SEC Staff Accounting BulletinsbSantially all of our revenue is derived from féesservices based «
a rate per hour or equivalent basis. Revenue igzegavhen the service is performed in accordanitie thie client arrangement and upon the
completion of the earnings process. Prior to reizigg revenue, persuasive evidence of an arrangemest exist, the sales price must be fi
or determinable, delivery, performance and accegtamust be in accordance with the client arrangérah collection must be reasonably
assured. These principles are the foundation ofewenue recognition policy and apply to all cliantangements in each of our service
disciplines: advertising, customer relationship agament, public relations and specialty commurooati Certain of our businesses earn a
portion of their revenue as commissions based dioimeance in accordance with client arrangemengsalise the services that we provide
across each of our disciplines are similar andvdedid to clients in similar ways, all of the kegrekents of our revenue recognition policy apply
to client arrangements in each of our four disogui. Revenue is recorded net of sales, use ane adtled taxes.

In the majority of our businesses, we act as antaayed record revenue equal to the net amounniedaihen the fee or commission is
earned. Although we may bear credit risk with respe these activities, the arrangements with ¢ients are such that we act as an agent on
their behalf. In these cases, costs incurred hitid{party suppliers are excluded from our revertn@ertain arrangements, we act as principal
and we contract directly with third-party suppliarsd media providers and production companies andre responsible for payment. In these
circumstances, revenue is recorded at the grosararbdled since revenue has been earned for fleeo§goods or services.

Some of our client arrangements include performamoentive provisions designed to link a portioroaf revenue to our performance
relative to quantitative and qualitative goals. Weognize performance incentives in revenue whenifip quantitative goals are achieved, or
when our performance against qualitative goaletemined by our clients.

Operating ExpenseQperating expenses are comprised of salary anéteazosts and office and general expenses. Satargervice cosi
consist of employee compensation and related eostsglirect service costs. Office and general aastsist of rent and occupancy costs,
technology costs, depreciation and amortizationahdr overhead expenses. Beginning in the secalfidh2013 we incurred $41.4 millioof
expenses in connection with the pending merger Riithlicis, which are primarily comprised of profiessl fees. The merger expenses are
shown as a separate component of operating expenses

Operating expenses for the three years ended Dexe3tib2013 were (in millions):

2013 2012 2011
Salary and service costs $ 10,724.. % 10,406.t $ 10,276.!
Office and general expenses 1,993.. 2,008.: 1,924
Merger expenses 41.4 — —
Operating expenses $ 12,759.; $ 12,415 $ 12,201.

Cash and Cash EquivalentSash and cash equivalents consist of cash heldnksband interest-bearing time deposits with oabin
maturities of three months or less. We have palig@verning counterparty credit risk with finandratitutions that hold our cash and cash
equivalents and we have deposit limits for eachrfaial institution.

Short-Term InvestmentShort-term investments primarily consist of tim@adsits with financial institutions that we expeztconvert into
cash within our current operating cycle, generatig year. Short-term investments are carried af edsch approximates fair value.

Work in ProcessWork in process consists of costs incurred on betialients in providing advertising, marketingcacorporate
communications services, including media and prodocosts, and fees that have not yet been biNedlia and production costs are billed
during the production process and fees are gegpdaidltd within the next 30 days.

Available-for-Sale Securitievestments in publicly traded equity securities elassified as available-for-sale securities. €hes
investments are carried at fair value using quatadket prices and are included in other assetsiifalance sheet. Unrealized gains and loss
are recorded as a component of accumulated othegpretvensive income. The carrying value of the abtfor-sale securities was $4.9
million and $3.9 million at December 31, 2013 ai®d 2, respectively.
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OMNICOM GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Property and EquipmenRroperty and equipment are carried at cost leashaated depreciation. Depreciation is providechatraight-
line basis over the estimated useful lives of tsets ranging from seven to ten years for furnigune three to five years for equipment.
Leasehold improvements are amortized on a stréiighiasis over the shorter of the related lease te the estimated useful life of the asset.
Property under capital lease is depreciated ora@ht-line basis over the lease term.

Equity Method Investmentsivestments in non-public companies in which we d&gs than a 50% equity interest and where we eerc
significant influence over the operating and finahpolicies of the investee are accounted for gisive equity method of accounting. Our
proportionate share of the net income (loss) oktingity method investments is included in our rssof operations. Dividends received reduce
the carrying value of our investment. The excegb@fcost of our investment over our proportiorsdtare of the fair value of the net assets of
the investee at the acquisition date is recogrézegioodwill and included in the carrying amounthaf investment. Goodwill in our equity
method investments is not amortized. We periodiaalview these investments to determine if theeldeen an other-than-temporary decline
in
carrying value. A variety of factors are considendten determining if a decline in carrying valuefker-than-temporary, including, among
others, the financial condition and prospects efittvestee, as well as our investment intent.

Cost Method Investmentsavestments in non-public companies in which we d&as than a 20% equity interest and where we tlo no
exercise significant influence over the operating financial policies of the investee are accouftedising the cost method of accounting. We
periodically review these investments to deternifitieere has been an other-than-temporary dedtfifeir value below carrying value. A
variety of factors are considered when determirfimgdecline in fair value below carrying valueoiher-than-temporary, including, among
others, the financial condition and prospects efitivestee, as well as our investment intent. @ethod investments are carried at cost, whicl
approximates or is less than fair value and aredeel in other assets in our balance sheet. Thgicgvalue of our cost method investments
was $22.2 million and $23.1 million at December 3113 and 2012 , respectively.

Goodwill and Intangible Asset&oodwill represents the excess of the acquisitast over the fair value of the net assets acquired.
Goodwill is not amortized, but is periodically tedgtfor impairment. Identifiable intangible assethjch consist primarily of customer
relationships, including the related customer amts and trade names, are amortized over thema&®d useful lives ranging from five to ten
years. We consider a number of factors in determinirggubeful lives and amortization method, including pattern in which the economic
benefits are consumed, as well as trade name riticogand customer attrition. No residual valuestsimated for the identified intangible
assets.

We review the carrying value of goodwill for impaient at least annually as of the end of the seqaadter and whenever events or
circumstances indicate the carrying value may eatelzoverable. There is a two-step test for goddiwpairment. In Step 1, we compare the
fair value of each reporting unit to its carryingiwe, including goodwill. If the fair value of tlieporting unit is equal to or greater than its
carrying value, goodwill is not impaired and noth@r testing is required. If the carrying value @ads fair value, then Step 2 of the impairmer
test is performed in order to determine if the iimgifair value of the reporting unit's goodwill eexds the carrying value of that goodwill.
Goodwill is impaired when the carrying value ofepaorting unit's goodwill exceeds the implied faatue of its goodwill. Impaired goodwill is
written down to its implied fair value with a chargecorded in results of operations in the petiwditmpairment is identified.

We identified our regional reporting units as comgts of our operating segments, which are ourrfetevorks. The regional reporting
units of each agency network are responsible ®atfencies in their region. They report to the ssgmmanagers and facilitate the
administrative and logistical requirements of digrit-centric strategy for delivering services tiewts in their regions. We have concluded tha
for each of our operating segments, their regiog@brting units had similar economic charactersséind should be aggregated for purposes o
testing goodwill for impairment at the operatingsent level. Our conclusion was based on a detaitadlysis of the aggregation criteria set
forth in FASB ASC Topic 2805egment Reportingand the guidance set forth in FASB ASC Topic 3Btangibles - Goodwill and Other
Consistent with our fundamental business stratégyagencies within our regional reporting unitysesimilar clients in similar industries, a
in many cases the same clients. In addition, tle@@gs within our regional reporting units haveiEimeconomic characteristics. The main
economic components of each agency are employeparmation and related costs and direct service eost office and general costs, which
include rent and occupancy costs, technology d¢batsare generally limited to personal computezsyexrs and off-the-shelf software and other
overhead costs. Finally, the expected benefitsioboquisitions are typically shared across mudtggiencies and regions as they work togethe
to integrate the acquired agency into our clientise strategy. We use the following valuation noetblogies to determine the fair value of our
reporting units: (1) the income approach whichizg# discounted expected future cash flows, (2)parative market participant multiples of
EBITDA (earnings before interest, taxes, depregiatind amortization) and (3) when available, camrsition of recent and similar acquisition
transactions.
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OMNICOM GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Based on the results of our annual impairment vestzoncluded that our goodwill at June 30, 20182012 was not impaired because the
fair value of each of our reporting units were sabgally in excess of their respective net bookigaSubsequent to our annual impairment te:
of goodwill at June 30, 2013 , there were no eventircumstances that triggered the need for &riim impairment test.

Temporary Equity - Redeemable Noncontrolling Indes®wners of noncontrolling equity interests in certaf our subsidiaries have the
right in certain circumstances to require us tachase all or a portion of their equity interestfaatvalue as defined in the applicable
agreements. The intent of the parties is to apprate fair value at the time of redemption by usingultiple of earnings that is consistent with
generally accepted valuation practices used by engurticipants in our industry. These contingediemption rights are embedded in the
equity security at issuance, are not free-stantistguments, do not represent a de facto finanamyare not under our control.

Treasury StockRepurchases of our common stock are accounted émsa Reissued treasury shares, primarily in eotion with share-
based compensation plans, are accounted for edgavepst. Gains or losses on reissued treasurgssher accounted for as additional paid-in
capital and do not affect our results of operations

Business CombinationBusiness combinations are accounted for usingdbuaisition method and accordingly, the assets aedui
including identified intangible assets, the liaiéé assumed and any noncontrolling interest iratiipiired business are recorded at their
acquisition date fair values. In circumstances whwmtrol is obtained and less than 100% of arnyeistacquired, we record 100% of the
goodwill acquired. Acquisitiomelated costs, including advisory, legal, accouptiraluation and other costs are expensed as awtudertain c
our acquisitions include an initial payment at gigsand provide for future additional contingentghase price payments (earn-outs).
Contingent purchase price obligations are recoeded liability at the acquisition date fair valugng the discount rate in affect at the
acquisition date. Subsequent changes in the faieva the liability is recorded in our resultsagerations. Generally, there is no cap on the
amount that can be earned under the contingenhasecprice arrangements and payments are not gentinpon future employment. The
results of operations of acquired businesses ahedad in our results of operations from the adtjais date.

Subsidiary and Equity Investment Stock Transactibrasactions involving the purchase, sale or isseiarf stock of a subsidiary where
control is maintained are recorded as an increade@ease in additional paid-in capital. Gains lasdes from transactions involving
subsidiary stock where control is lost are recorde@sults of operations. Gains and losses framstctions involving stock of an equity
investment are recorded in results of operationis control is achieved. In circumstances wherepbechase of shares of an equity investmen
results in obtaining control, the existing carryiaue of the investment is remeasured to the aittpn date fair value and any gain or loss is
recognized in results of operations.

Foreign Currency Translation and TransactioSubstantially all of our foreign subsidiaries useitt local currency as their functional
currency. Assets and liabilities are translated S. Dollars at the exchange rate on the balaheet date and revenue and expenses are
translated at the average exchange rate for thedpdthe impact of the translation adjustmenteorted as a component of accumulated oth
comprehensive income. Net foreign currency transagains (losses) recorded in results of operatiwere $2.7 million , $(2.7) million and
$3.5 million in 2013 , 2012 and 2011 , respectively

Share-Based Compensati@hare-based compensation, arising from awardook stptions and restricted stock, is measuredeagthnt
date fair value. We use the Black-Scholes optidnataon model to determine the fair value of stogiion awards. The fair value of restricted
stock awards is determined and fixed on the grat# dsing the closing price of our common stocle fir value of the restricted stock award:
is charged to additional paid-in capital and is gimed to expense over the restriction period. &eards that have a service only vesting
condition, we recognize share-based compensatipense on a straight-line basis over the requisitéice periods. For awards with a
performance vesting condition, we recognize shaset compensation expense on a graded-vesting Basidote 10 for additional
information regarding our specific award plans astimates and assumptions used to determine theafae of our share-based compensatior
awards.

Salary Continuation Agreemengstrangements with certain present and former emg#syprovide for continuing payments for periods uf
to ten years after cessation of full-time employtrierconsideration for agreement by the employet¢samcompete with us and to render
consulting services during the postemployment peiBuch payments which are subject to certainditioibs, including our operating
performance during the postemployment period, smmethe fair value of the services rendered aaeégpensed in such periods.
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OMNICOM GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Severance The liability for one-time termination benefitgijch as severance pay or benefit payouts, is meshand recognized at fair
value in the period the liability was incurred. Sauent changes to the liability are recognize@sults of operations in the period of change.

Defined Benefit Pension Plans and Postemploymeaindements The funded status of our defined benefit planeésrded in our
balance sheet. Funded status is measured as firedde between the fair value of plan assetstatenefit obligation at December 31, the
measurement date. The benefit obligation for tHandé benefit plans is the projected benefit olilia (“PBO”), which represents the actual
present value of benefits expected to be paid uptrement based on estimated future compensatiaid. The fair value of plan assets
represents the current market value. Overfundeasphhere the fair value of plan assets exceedsehefit obligation are aggregated and
recorded as a prepaid pension asset equal to tesexXJUnderfunded plans where the benefit obligati@weeds the fair value of plan assets are
aggregated and recorded as a liability equal t@xoess. The liability for our postemployment agements is recorded in our balance sheet.
The benefit obligation of our postemployment aremgnts is the PBO and these arrangements arenug#duThe current portion of the
benefit obligation for our defined benefit planglgostemployment arrangements represents the edtpigasent value of benefits payable in
the next twelve months that exceed the fair vafyglan assets. This current obligation is recorteather current liabilities and the long-term
portion is recorded in long-term liabilities in domlance sheet.

Deferred CompensationSome of our subsidiaries have individual defeaeahpensation arrangements with certain executhaggprovide
for payments over varying terms upon retiremergsaton of employment or death. The cost of thesegements is accrued during the
employee’s service period.

Income TaxedNe use the asset and liability method of accourfiingncome taxes. Under this method, income tgpease is recognized
for the amount of taxes payable for the curreniggeand deferred taxes recognized during the peBederred income taxes are recognized fo
the temporary difference between the financial riégpg basis and tax basis of our assets and liedsliDeferred income taxes are measured
using the enacted tax rates that are assumeditogfiect when the differences reverse. Deferradatsets result principally from recording
certain expenses in the financial statements wdsiemot currently deductible for tax purposes, sagkhare-based compensation expense, ta
loss and credit carryforwards and differences bebtnbe tax basis and book basis of assets antitiesbrecorded in connection with
acquisitions. Deferred tax liabilities result piijpally from expenses arising from financial instremts which are currently deductible for tax
purposes but have not been expensed in the filatataments, basis differences arising from deblecgoodwill and intangible assets and tax
rate differentials on unremitted foreign earningaluation allowances are recorded where it is nlikedy than not that all or a portion of a
deferred tax asset will not be realized. In assgsbie need for a valuation allowance, we evalfat®rs such as prior earnings history,
expected future earnings, carry-back and carry-dodvwperiods and tax strategies that could potéyptshance the likelihood of the realization
of a deferred tax asset.

We have not provided U.S. federal and state inciaes on cumulative earnings of foreign subsidsttiat have been indefinitely
reinvested. We have provided U.S. income taxesaomiregs of foreign subsidiaries and affiliates thate not been indefinitely reinvested.
Interest and penalties related to tax positionsnidk our tax returns are recorded in income tgpense.

Net Income Per Common Shaket income per common share is based on the weigivierage number of common shares outstanding
during each period. Diluted net income per comnfare is based on the weighted average number ahoonshares outstanding, plus, if
dilutive, common share equivalents, which includéstanding stock options, restricted stock andeshessuable for the conversion premiurn
our convertible debt.

Net income per common share is calculated usingvtheclass method, which is an earnings allocati@thod for computing net income
per common share when a company's capital structaiedes common stock and participating securifié® majority of our unvested
restricted stock awards receive non-forfeitableddimds at the same rate as our common stock arefahe are considered participating
securities. Under the two-class method, basic doted net income per common share is reduced fmeaumed hypothetical distribution of
earnings to holders of our unvested restricteckstoc
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Concentration of Credit RisiVe provide advertising, marketing and corporate momications services to several thousand clients wh
operate in nearly every industry sector of the gl@zonomy and we grant credit to qualified cligntthe normal course of business. Due tc
diversified nature of our client base, we do ndigve that we are exposed to a concentration aficrisk as our largest client accounted for
2.7% of revenue in 2013 and no other client acaifdr more than 2.5% of revenue.

Derivative Financial Instrumentgll derivative instruments, including certain deative instruments embedded in other contracts, are
recorded in our balance sheet at fair value agre#th asset or liability. Derivatives qualify faedge accounting if: (1) the hedging instrumel
designated as a hedge at inception, (2) the heelgaabure is specifically identifiable and exposgsaurisk and (3) a change in fair value of the
derivative financial instrument and an oppositeng®ain the fair value of the hedged exposure vailldha high degree of correlation. The
method of assessing hedge effectiveness and megdailge ineffectiveness is formally documentdtkdge inception. Hedge effectivenes
assessed and hedge ineffectiveness is measuesbstatlarterly throughout the designated hedgegédfithe derivative is a hedge, depending
on the nature of the hedge, changes in the fairevaf the derivative will either be offset agaitist change in fair value of the hedged asset,
liability or firm commitment through earnings orcognized in other comprehensive income until thdgld item is recognized in earnings.
ineffective portion of the change in fair valuesoflerivative used as hedge is recognized in resfitiperations. We do not use derivative
financial instruments for trading or speculativepmses.

Fair Value.We apply the fair value measurement guidance ofB=FASC Topic 820Fair Value Measurements and Disclosurdsr our
financial assets and liabilities that are requicele measured at fair value and for our nonfirdressets and liabilities that are not required to
be measured at fair value on a recurring basitjdimtg goodwill and other identifiable intangibleszts. The measurement of fair value req
the use of techniques based on observable and emabde inputs. Observable inputs reflect markéa datained from independent sources,
while unobservable inputs reflect our market asdiomp. The inputs create the following fair valuerarchy:

* Level 1 -Quoted prices for identical instruments in activarkets

* Level 2 - Quoted prices for similar instrumeintsactive markets; quoted prices for identicaliamigr instruments in markets that are
not active; and model-derived valuations where isume observable or where significant value ds\ae observable.

» Level 3 -Instruments where significant value drivers arehseovable to third partie

When available, we use quoted market prices tamé@te the fair value of our financial instrumeniglaclassify such items in Level 1. In
some cases, we use quoted market prices for simgauments in active markets and model-derivddataons. These items are classified in
Level 2.

In determining the fair value of financial instrumg, we consider certain market valuation adjustm#itat market participants would
consider in determining fair value, including: ctenparty credit risk adjustments applied to finah@istruments, taking into account the actua
credit risk of the counterparty as observed indteelit default swap market and credit risk adjustts@pplied to reflect our own credit risk
when valuing liabilities measured at fair value.

ReclassificationsCertain reclassifications have been made to the pear financial information to conform to the @nt year
presentation.
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4. Net Income per Common Share

The computations of basic and diluted net incontecpegnmon share for the three years ended Decenb@033 were (in millions, except
per share amounts):

2013 2012 2011
Net Income Available for Common Shares:
Net income - Omnicom Group Inc. $ 991.1 % 998.1 $ 952.¢
Net income allocated to participating securities (25.7) (22.5) (20.9)
$ 966.C $ 975.¢t $ 941.¢
Weighted Average Shares:
Basic 258.¢ 268.: 279.(
Dilutive stock options, restricted shares and shasuable
for the conversion premium of convertible debt 1kt 1.7 4.2
Diluted 260.4 270.( 283.:
Anti-dilutive stock options and restricted shares 0.7 0.2 1.7
Net Income per Common Share - Omnicom Group Inc.:
Basic $ 3.7 % 364 § 3.3¢
Diluted $ 3.71 % 361 $ 3.3¢

5. Business Combinations

In 2013 , we completed 8 acquisitions of new subsigs and made additional investments in companiegich we had an existing
minority ownership interest. Goodwill increased $6&illion in 2013 , which included contingent phase price payments (earn-outs) for
acquisitions completed prior to January 1, 20091e1.5 million . Approximately $38.1 million of thgpodwill recorded in connection with the
2013 acquisitions is expected to be deductiblénfome tax purposes. We also acquired additionaitym certain of our majority owned
subsidiaries. These transactions are accounteasfequity transactions and no additional goodwalswecorded. None of the acquisitions in
2013 were material to our results of operationnancial position.

Our valuation of the acquired businesses is basedraumber of factors, including specialized knawvhreputation, geographic coverage,
competitive position and service offerings, as wslour experience and judgment. Our acquisiti@tesiy is focused on acquiring the expe
of an assembled workforce in order to continueuitdbupon the core capabilities of our varioustetgéc business platforms, including the
expansion of their geographic area and/or theiceicapabilities to better serve our clients. Ggteat with our acquisition strategy and past
practice, certain of our acquisitions include atiahpayment at closing and provide for future gidthal contingent purchase price payments
(earn-outs). We use contingent purchase pricetstiecin an effort to minimize the risk to us asated with potential future negative changes
in the performance of the acquired business duhiagost-acquisition transition period. Contingeumtchase price payments for these
transactions, as well as certain acquisitions ceteglin prior years, are derived using the perfolceaf the acquired entity and are based on
predetermined formulas. The liability for conting@urchase price obligations was $220.2 million $866.2 million at December 31, 2013
and 2012 , respectively, of which $74.5 million #88.2 million , respectively, is included in otleerrrent liabilities in our balance sheet.

For each acquisition, we undertake a detailed vetieidentify other intangible assets and a vabrats performed for all such identified
assets. We use several market participant measaotemneedetermine fair value. This approach includ@ssideration of similar and recent
transactions, as well as utilizing discounted etgrbcash flow methodologies and when availablesanalppropriate, we use comparative
market multiples to supplement our analysis. Atyjiscal for most service businesses, a substambidion of the intangible asset value we
acquire is the specialized know-how of the workénehich is treated as part of goodwill and isvaltied separately. A significant portion of
the identifiable intangible assets acquired iswdetifrom customer relationships, including the teddecustomer contracts, as well as trade
names. In executing our acquisition strategy, drteeprimary drivers in identifying and executiagpecific transaction is the existence of, or
the ability to, expand our existing client relatbips. The expected benefits of our acquisitioesyically shared across multiple agencies
regions.
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6. Goodwill and Intangible Assets

Goodwill and intangible assets at December 31, 2082012 were (in millions):

2013 2012
Gross Net Gross Net
Carrying Accumulated Carrying Carrying Accumulated Carrying
Value Amortization Value Value Amortization Value
Goodwill $ 9,502t $% 586.¢ $ 8,916.( $ 9,424, % 580.1 $ 8,844..
Intangible assets:
Purchased and internally
developed software $ 283 % 217+ $ 65.6 $ 289.¢ % 2221 % 67.t
Customer related and other 655.1 334.¢ 320.Z 664.k 275.¢ 388.¢
$ 938.: % 552.: % 386.C % 954.1 % 498.C $ 456.]

Changes in goodwill for the years ended Decembg@13 and 2012 were (in millions):

2013 2012
Balance January 1 $ 8,844.. $ 8,456.
Acquisitions 69.¢ 301.]
Dispositions (8.5 (2.7
Foreign currency translation 10.4 89.F
Balance December 31 $ 8,916.C § 8,844.

There were no goodwill impairment losses recorade2i013 or 2012 and there are no accumulated golodwihirment losses. Goodwill
for acquisitions completed in 2013 and 2012 inctu$i#2.2 million and $25.6 million , respectively,gmodwill attributed to noncontrolling
interests in the acquired businesses.

7. Debt

Lines of Credit

We have a $2.5 billion committed line of credit (e@it Agreement") with a consortium of banks exmiron October 12, 2016 . We have
the ability to classify borrowings under the Creflifreement as long-term. The Credit Agreement stipfibe issuance of up to $1.5 hillion of
commercial paper issuances and such issuancesréftuamount available under the Credit Agreenfgridecember 31, 2013 and 2012 ,
there were no outstanding commercial paper isssamckorrowings under the Credit Agreement. We hlsage uncommitted lines of credit
aggregating $1,051.5 million and $878.2 milliorDetcember 31, 2013 and 2012 , respectively.

Available and unused lines of credit at December2813 and 2012 were (in millions):

2013 2012
Credit Agreement $ 2,500.( $ 2,500.(
Uncommitted lines of credit 1,051t 878.2
Available and unused lines of credit $ 3,551 § 3,378.:

The Credit Agreement contains financial covenamas tequire us to maintain a Leverage Ratio of clieiated indebtedness to
consolidated EBITDA to no more than 3 times for ihast recently ended I@onth period (under the Credit Agreement, EBITDAléined a:
earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation amattézation) and an Interest Coverage Ratio of obdated EBITDA to interest expense of at
least 5 times for the most recently ended 12-mpetiod. At December 31, 2013 we were in complianitk these covenants, as our Leverage
Ratio was 1.9 times and our Interest Coverage Ra®10.7 timesThe Credit Agreement does not limit our abilitydeclare or pay dividenc
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Short-Term Borrowings

Short-term borrowings of $5.9 million and $6.4 ioifl at December 31, 2013 and 2012 , respectivepresent bank overdrafts and credit
lines of our international subsidiaries. The bawkrdrafts and credit lines are treated as unsedoaed pursuant to the agreements supporting
the facilities. Due to the short-term nature ofsthénstruments, carrying value approximates fdine/aAt December 31, 2013 and 2012 , the
weighted average interest rate on these borrowirags5.6% and 9.5% , respectively.

Debt- General

Omnicom Capital Inc. (“OCI") our wholly-owned finaa subsidiary, together with us, is a co-obligoalbbur Senior Notes and our
Convertible Notes due July 31, 2032 (“2032 Note$te Senior Notes and 2032 Notes are a joint ameraEliability of us and OCI, and we
unconditionally guarantee OCI’s obligations witlspect to the Senior Notes and 2032 Notes. OCI desviunding for our operations by
incurring debt and lending the proceeds to our a@ipey subsidiaries. OCI’s assets consist of cashcash equivalents and intercompany loans
made to our operating subsidiaries and the relatedest receivable. There are no restrictionsherability of OCI or us to obtain funds from
our subsidiaries through dividends, loans or adean©ur Senior Notes and 2032 Notes are seniocurestobligations that rank in equal rif
of payment with all existing and future unsecuredisr indebtedness.

Long-Term Notes Payable

Long-term notes payable at December 31, 2013 afh@ @@re (in millions):

2013 2012
5.90% Senior Notes due April 15, 2016 $ 1,000.C $ 1,000.(
6.25% Senior Notes due July 15, 2019 500.( 500.(
4.45% Senior Notes due August 15, 2020 1,000.( 1,000.(
3.625% Senior Notes due May 1, 2022 1,250.( 1,250.(
Other notes and loans 0.t 0.4
3,750.! 3,750.

Unamortized premium (discount) on Senior Notes, net 14.7 16.C
Deferred gain from termination of interest rate gsan Senior Notes due 2016 15.¢ 23.1
3,781.: 3,789.!

Less current portion 0.4 0.4
Long-term notes payable $ 3780. $ 3,789..

In 2011, we terminated and settled a series ofdstaate swaps on our 5.90% Senior Notes due Aprir016 (“2016 Notes”). Upon
termination of the swaps, we discontinued hedgewatting and recorded a deferred gain of $33.2 anilliwhich is being amortized as a
reduction of interest expense through the matwifithhe 2016 Notes.

Convertible Debt

Convertible debt at December 31, 2013 and 2012(imasillions):

2013 2012
Convertible Notes due July 31, 2032 $ 2527 % 252.7
Convertible Notes due June 15, 2033 — 0.1
Convertible Notes due July 1, 2038 — 406.¢
252.7 659.¢
Less current portion — —
Convertible debt $ 2527 $ 659.4
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On May 16, 2013 , we called our Convertible Notes dune 15, 2033 (“2033 Notes”) and our Converfiiies due July 1, 2038 (“2038
Note¢") for redemption on June 17, 2013 at a redemppidce of 100% of the principal amount. As providedhe indenture governing the
2033 Notes and the 2038 Notes, prior to redempgtiemoteholders had the right to convert their 2888s and 2038 Notes into shares of our
common stock at a conversion rate of 19.4174 sh@e$1,000 principal amount at any time prioruoel 13, 2013 . Substantially all the
noteholders exercised their conversion right. Wd $406.1 million in cash representing the printg@mount of the 2033 Notes and 2038
Notes that were converted and iss1,499,792 shares of our common stock to satisfgtm¥ersion premium. In addition, we reclassified
$34.5 million , representing the tax effect of thierence between the issue price of the notest@donversion value from deferred tax
liabilities to additional paid-in capital. On Juh@&, 2013 , we paid $0.6 million to redeem the renma 2033 Notes and 2038 Notes that were
not converted.

2032 Notes

In 2002, we issued $900 million of our 2032 Notefsyhich $647.3 million have been repurchased atided. The 2032 Notes are
convertible only upon the occurrence of certaimgéseincluding: if our common stock trades abowtaie levels; if we effect extraordinary
transactions, which includes the consummation @Bbsiness Combination; if we mail a notice of ragéon; or if the credit ratings assigned
to the 2032 Notes are downgraded to BBB or loweStandard & Poor's Rating Service or to Baa3 oeloly Moody'’s Investors Service.
These events would not result in an adjustmertti@humber of shares issuable upon conversion. Hotifehe 2032 Notes have the right to
put the notes back to us for cash on July 31 dfi gaar and we have the right to redeem the notesafh at any time on or after July 31, 2014
There are no events that accelerate the notehbjudrgghts.

If the 2032 Notes become convertible and the heldéour 2032 Notes exercise their conversion rigite conversion obligation is equa
a conversion value determined on the day of comwersalculated by multiplying the share priceha tlose of business on that day by 18.31:
shares (subject to any adjustments required binthenture governing the 2032 Notes). We satisfyctheversion value by paying the initial
principal amount of the note in cash and the baari¢he conversion value in cash or shares, abption. The put obligation can only be
satisfied in cash.

The 2032 Notes provided the noteholders with centigihts that we considered to be embedded devestEmbedded derivatives could
required to be bifurcated and accounted for seplgritom the underlying host instrument. The notdhos’ rights considered for bifurcation
were: (1) an embedded conversion option to cortlierbonds into shares of our common stock, (2)ite to put the 2032 Notes back to us
for repurchase (noteholders' put right) and oueagrent to not call the 2032 Notes except on cesaécific dates (no call right) and (3) the
right to collect contingent cash interest fromfuseirtain criteria are met. The embedded derivatiwhich were accounted for as described
below, had no impact on the carrying value of tB82Notes and accordingly, the 2032 Notes areezhati their maturity value.

At issuance, the embedded conversion option gadlifor the exception covering convertible debtABB ASC Topic 815Perivatives
and Hedgingand we are not required to separately accounh®embedded conversion option. The embedded caorergtion met the
criteria and would, if converted, be accountedificequity as if it was a freestanding derivativee ¥fe not required to separately value and
account for the noteholders’ put right and the albright. These rights were considered to be tfemnd closely related to the underlying 2032
Notes and are not contingently exercisable. Addily, the debt was not issued with a substantsaadint or premium. Lastly, the noteholc
right to collect contingent cash interest is ahtive and is required to be marked to market valgh reporting period with changes recordec
in interest expense. The value of this right isnariily linked to the price of our common stock amad the debt host contract. Therefore, the
right to collect contingent cash interest is netatly and closely related to the 2032 Notes amédaired to be accounted for separately.

If the market price of the 2032 Notes exceeds tethaiesholds during any six month period Februaty July 31 and August 1 to January
31, we may be required to pay contingent cashesten the 2032 Notes. Our 2032 Notes accrue gmniirinterest for the periods August 1,
2013 to January 31, 2014 and February 1, 2014lya31y 2014. Contingent interest of $2.81 per $Q,pfincipal amount was paid on October
31, 2013 and is payable on January 31, 2014, 8priP014 and July 31, 2014. In the third quarte2@i3, we recorded a charge to interest
expense of $2.8 million , representing the faiueadf the contingent interest derivative. The augent interest derivative is marked-to-market
through results of operations each period andcisiéted in other current liabilities in our balarsteet.
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In 2004, our then outstanding convertible notedpiting the 2032 Notes, were amended to include@igion to satisfy the conversion
value by paying the principal amount of the notesdsh and the balance of the conversion opti@ash or shares at our option. In prior years
as required by U.S. GAAP, we separately accourtethé liability and equity components of the ndtgsallocating the proceeds at the date o
amendment of the notes between the liability andtg@omponents and recording $47.5 million , $28i8ion after tax, of interest expense
related to the equity conversion option over theeexed life of the conversion option. The convégtitotes, including the 2032 Notes, were
issued at par (no discount or premium) and do eat bBny interest. As a result, we concluded thsgiatany non-contractual supplemental
interest payment the noteholders have no econoroéntive to hold the notes past the contractuatiptes. Therefore, the expected life of the
conversion option was determined to be the perioohfamendment of the notes in 2004 to the firgieesve put date, or 1 year in the case of
the 2032 Notes and 1.6 years in the case of th® R@8s. The amortization of the value of the cosiom option was recorded as interest
expense in those years.

From time to time, we have made non-contractuapleupental interest payments to holders of our Cdible Notes. Supplemental
interest payments were amortized to interest expeatably over the period to the next put datesgplemental interest payments were paid
during the three year period ended December 313.201

Interest Expenst

The components of interest expense for the thraesyended December 31, 2013 were (in millions):

2013 2012 2011

Long-term notes payable $ 1745 % 156.2 $ 125.¢
Amortization of supplemental interest payments 5.¢ 6.7 10.C
Commercial paper 1.7 3 2.t
Fees 6.5 6.2 7.1
Other 8.4 2 12.7
$ 1972 ¢ 179.7 $ 158.1

Maturities

The stated maturities of our long-term notes payabld convertible debt at December 31, 2013 ami(lions):

2014 $ 0.4
2015 —
2016 1,000.:
2017 —
2018 —
Thereafter 3,002.°

$ 4,003.:

8. Segment Reporting

Our wholly and partially owned agencies operatdinithe advertising, marketing and corporate conminations services industry. These
agencies are organized into agency networks, Victiemt networks, regional reporting units and igtimg groups. Consistent with our
fundamental business strategy, our agencies semilarsclients, in similar industries and, in macgses, the same clients across a variety of
geographic regions. In addition, our agency netwdwkve similar economic characteristics, includimgilar costs and long-term profit
contribution. The main economic components of eaggmcy are employee compensation and related aodtdirect service costs and office
and general costs which include rent and occupeosts, technology costs and other overhead expeHsesefore, given these similarities, we
aggregate our operating segments, which are oarfiency networks, into one reporting segment.
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Revenue and long-lived assets and goodwill by geglgc region as of and for the three years endegiber 31, 201®ere (in millions):

Americas EMEA Asia Pacific
2013
Revenue $ 8,597.. $ 4,407.: $ 1,580.(
Long-lived assets and goodwiill 6,082.¢ 2,984.¢ 586.2
2012
Revenue $ 8,375.8 $ 4,285.( $ 1,558.¢
Long-lived assets and goodwiill 6,066.: 2,875.: 626.5
2011
Revenue $ 8,018.. $ 4,491.( $ 1,363.
Long-lived assets and goodwiill 5,960.( 2,614.. 564.¢

The Americas is composed of North America, whiatludes the United States, Canada and Puerto Ridd, @&in America, which
includes Mexico. EMEA is composed of various Euorency countries, the United Kingdom, other Eusopeountries that have not adopted
the European Union Monetary standard, the Middigt Bad Africa. Asia Pacific is composed of AusaialChina, India, Japan, Korea, New
Zealand, Singapore and other Asian countries.

9. Equity Method Investments

Income (loss) from our equity method investments ®%55.9 million , $(15.0) million and $17.2 millidar 2013 , 2012 and 2011 ,
respectively and our proportionate share in theirassets was $48.4 million and $69.1 millionDatember 31, 2013 and 2012 , respectively.
Our equity method investments are not materiautoresults of operations or financial position ainerefore, summarized financial informat
is not required to be presented.

In 2013 and 2012 we recorded a net impairment ehaf$10.7 million and $29.2 million , respectively reduce the carrying value of our
equity investment in Egypt to fair value. The ciwiirest in Egypt, which has continued in 2013 eaiéer democratic elections in 2012, affec
the financial condition and prospects of our equitsestment and we determined that an other-tharpdeary impairment had occurred.
Accordingly, we recorded an impairment charge i@ reflect the reduction in value to our equityestment and record it at fair value at
December 31, 2013 . The measurement of fair vakelvased on significant unobservable estimatesssumptions (Level 3 inputs),
including expected discounted cash flows. The egésiand assumptions included a weighted averag@toapital of 27% and 22% in 2013
and 2012 , respectively, and an expected long-tgowth rate of 5%or both years. The impairment charges are includéadcome (loss) fror
equity method investments in our income statement.

Effective February 1, 2011 , we acquired a coritrglinterest in the Clemenger Group, our affilisé\ustralia and New Zealand,
increasing our equity ownership to 73.7% from 46.7%connection with this transaction we recorde@measurement gain of $123.4 million
in 2011. Additionally, in 2011, we acquired a cafitng interest in affiliates in India and Turkeycreasing our equity ownership to 100% and
76% , respectively. In connection with these tratisas, we recorded a remeasurement gain of $1Blibnm

The differences between the fair value of our shatehe acquisition dates and the carrying vafubeoinvestments prior to the
acquisitions resulted in the remeasurement gaims.plirchase prices were negotiated at fair valaenms-length transactions. In addition, we
performed a valuation of the businesses and coafirthe fair values used to determine the remeasntegains. We used the following
valuation methodologies to confirm the fair valuthe& income approach which utilized discounted etguefuture cash flows, comparative
market participant multiples of EBITDA (earningsde interest, taxes, depreciation and amortizatom, when available, comparable
transactions.
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10. Share-Based Compensation Plans

Share-based incentive awards are provided to eraptoynder our 2013 Incentive Award Plan (“2013 'Blarhe 2013 Plan, which was
approved by the shareholders on May 21, 2013,nsrdstered by the Compensation Committee of ther@o&Directors ("Compensation
Committee"). Awards under the 2013 Plan includelstuptions, restricted stock and other stock awartde maximum number of shares of
common stock that can be granted under the 2018i®23,040,008hares, (i) less any stock options granted betdarnary 1, 2013 and M
21, 2013 under the 2007 Incentive Award Plan (“2BGh”) on a one-for-one basis and all other awgrdated between January 1, 2013 and
May 21, 2013 under the 2007 Plan on a 3.5 shaveadasis and (ii) plus any shares awarded unde2@h3 Plan, 2007 Plan and any prior
that were forfeited or expired. Stock option awaettuce the number of shares available for grarat one-for-one basis. All other awards
reduce the number of shares available for grai&. Byghares for every one share of common stockddail he terms of each award and the
exercise date are determined by the Compensatiom@tee. The 2013 Plan does not permit the holflanaward to elect cash settlement
under any circumstances. At December 31, 201%e tivere 32,762,420 shares available for grant utee2013 Plan. If all shares available
for grant were for awards other than stock optishsres available for grant would be 9,360,691 .

Share-based compensation expense was $86.3 mi#@0.8 million and $74.5 million in 2013 , 2012da2011 , respectively. At
December 31, 2013 , unamortized share-based comfpmmthat will be expensed over the next five gaar$257.2 million . We record a
deferred tax asset for share-based compensati@msgpecognized for financial reporting that haseen deducted on our income tax return.
If the actual tax deduction exceeds the deferre@dsaet, the difference is recorded in additioméd{in capital (“APIC Pool”). If the actual tax
deduction is less than the deferred tax asset aPhC Pool exists, the difference is recordedeisuits of operations. To the extent that future
tax deductions for share-based compensation ssd¢Haa the deferred tax assets resulting from dingihbook share-based compensation
expense, we expect to have a sufficient pool oésxtax benefits within the APIC Pool availabletiset any potential future shortfalls.

Stock Options

The exercise price of stock option awards may edebs than 100% of the market price of our comeiook on the grant date and the
option term cannot exceed ten years from the grata. Typically, stock option awards vest 30% pearyfor the first two years and are fully
vested three years from the grant date. Genesttigk option exercises are settled with treasuayesh

Stock option activity for the three years endedddeioer 31, 2013 was:

2013 2012 2011
Weighted Weighted Weighted
Average Average Average
Exercise Exercise Exercise
Shares Price Shares Price Shares Price
Balance January 1 5,590,88! $25.72 18,301,40 $26.22 24,513,59 $26.64
Options granted 60,00( $70.68 60,00( $49.65 90,00( $45.05
Options exercised (3,021,200 $26.01 (12,673,52) $26.47 (6,034,18) $28.17
Options (forfeited) reinstated 14,00( $23.40 (97,000 $35.98 (268,000 $27.15
Balance December 31 2,643,68! $26.39 5,590,88! $25.72 18,301,40 $26.22
Exercisable December 31 2,505,68 $24.67 5,333,88 $24.89 9,672,90! $27.85

Options outstanding and exercisable at Decembe2(®I13 were:

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted Average
Range of Remaining Weighted Average Weighted Average
Exercise Prices Shares Contractual Life Exercise Price Shares Exercise Price
$23.4C to  $29.99 2,337,68 5.2 years $23.60 2,337,68 $23.60
$30.0C to  $44.99 163,00( 6.7 years $38.78 139,00( $37.97
$45.0C to  $59.99 83,00( 8.2 years $48.64 29,00( $47.37
$60.0C to $70.68 60,00( 9.9 years $70.68 — —
2,643,68 2,505,68!
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The fair value of each grant was determined orgthat date using the Black-Scholes option valuatimdel. The Black-Scholes
assumptions (without adjusting for the risk of &idire and lack of liquidity) and the weighted ag fair value per share for options granted
were:

2013 2012 2011
Expected option lives 5 years 5 years 5 years
Risk free interest rate 1.4% 0.8% 0.€%-1.8%
Expected volatility 26.0% 29.5% 27.2% - 29.2%
Dividend yield 2.0% 3.1% 2.2% - 2.8%
Weighted average fair value per option granted 514 $10.42 $9.57
Restricted Stocl
Restricted stock activity for the three years enbedember 31, 2013 was:

2013 2012 2011
Balance January 1 7,241,491 6,038,97! 3,026,08!
Shares granted 706,90( 2,515,12 4,274,80
Shares vested (1,490,78)) (981,73) (1,096,44)
Shares forfeited (366,907 (330,879 (165,47:)
Balance December 31 6,090,69 7,241,49! 6,038,97:
Weighted average grant date fair value of sharasted in the period $60.9¢ $49.5¢8 $44.51
Weighted average grant date fair value at Decer®ber $47.47 $45.34 $43.32

Restricted shares typically vest 20% per year, ipethe employee remains employed by us and dyeviested five years from the grant
date. Restricted shares may not be sold, trangfgstedged or otherwise encumbered until the farfeirestrictions lapse. Under most
circumstances, the employee forfeits the sharesgloyment ceases prior to the end of the regirigtieriod.

Performance Restricted Stock Uni

The Compensation Committee granted certain empso¥&8,909 performance restricted stock units (“P&%ln 2011 (“2011 PRSUS"),
166,426 PRSUs in 2012 (2012 PRSUs") and 183,998WRin 2013 (“2013 PRSUs"). Each PRSU represeamtsigit to receive one share of
common stock on vesting. The ultimate number of BR&ceived by the employee depends on the Congawgtage return on equity over a
three year period compared to the average retueyaity of a peer group of four principal compeastover the same period. The 2011 PRSU:
vest over five years and the 2012 and 2013 PRSktsover three years. One half of the 2011 PRSUs haervice only vesting condition and
compensation expense is recognized on a striighbasis over the service period. The other diathe 2011 PRSUs and all the 2012 and Z
PRSUs have a service and performance vesting émma@itd compensation expense is recognized ondedraesting basis. Over the
performance period, the recognition of compensatixpense is adjusted upward or downward based estimate of the probability of
achievement of the performance target for the ponif the awards subject to the performance vestimglition.

In 2013 and 2012 , 41,391 shares and 41,387 shesg®ctively, of the 2011 PRSUs subject to theiseionly vesting condition vested and
were distributed to the employees. We assume thstantially all the PRSUs subject to the servitg gerformance condition will vest.
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PRSU activity of the three years ended DecembeP@13 was:

2013 2012 2011
Weighted Average Weighted Average Weighted Average
Grant Date Fair Grant Date Fair Grant Date Fair
Shares Value Shares Value Shares Value

Balance January 1 538,94t $ 48.7¢ 413,90¢ $ 48.5¢ — —
Granted 183,99¢ 57.7i 166,42t 49.1: 413,90¢ $ 48.5¢
Distributed (41,39) 48.5¢ (41,387 48.5¢ — —_
Forfeited — — — — — —
Balance December 31 681,55! $ 51.1¢ 538,94 $ 48.7¢ 41390¢ $ 48.5¢
ESPP

We have an employee stock purchase plan (“ESfPBRt)enables employees to purchase our common stomkgh payroll deductions ov
each plan quarter at 95% of the market price ofa$tetrading day of the plan quarter. Purchasedimited to 10% of eligible compensation as
defined by the Employee Retirement Income Secuévityof 1974 (“ERISA”). Employees purchased 175,802res, 189,307 shares and
161,929 shares in 2013, 2012 and 2011 , respégtaleof which were treasury shares, for whichillion , $8.6 million and $7.0 million ,
respectively, was paid to us. At December 31, 208,291,376 shares are available for the ESPP.

11. Income Taxes

We file a consolidated U.S. income tax return andreturns in various state and local jurisdictidbar subsidiaries file tax returns in
various foreign jurisdictions. Our principal foreigurisdictions include the United Kingdom, Frarmrel Germany. The Internal Revenue
Service has completed its examination of our fddarareturns through 2010. In addition, our sulasids’ tax returns in the United Kingdom,
France and Germany have been examined through 2008,and 2008, respectively.

Income before income taxes for the three yearsceBeéeember 31, 2013 was (in millions):

2013 2012 2011
Domestic $ 629.¢ % 683t $ 581.(
International 1,031t 976.1 968.(
$ 1,660.¢ $ 1,659.¢t $ 1,549.(

Income tax expense (benefit) for the three yeade@mecember 31, 2013 was (in millions):

2013 2012 2011
Current:

Federal $ 246.2  $ 163.2  $ 158.¢
State and local 30.€ 40.1 14.4
International 336.5 298.: 239.t
613. 501.7 412.*

Deferred:
Federal 0.2 41.7 83.€
State and local (3.6) 4.7 4.€
International (44.9 (21.0 4.
(48.2) 25.4 93.2
$ 565.2 $ 527.1 $ 505.¢
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The reconciliation from the statutory U.S. fedenalome tax rate to our effective tax rate is:

2013 2012 2011

Statutory U.S. federal income tax rate 35.(% 35.(% 35.(%
State and local income taxes, net of federal inctaméenefit 1.C 1.7 0.8

Reduction of tax on unremitted foreign earnings ttue

legal reorganization — 2.3 —
Remeasurement gain Clemenger Group, tax rate efiffiat — — (2.6)
International tax rate differentials (3.0 (3.3 (1.9
Other 1.C (0.9 0.¢

34.C% 31.£% 32.7%

Effective tax rate

Our effective tax rate increased to 34.0% in 200&1f31.8% in 2012 . Excluding the income tax effefdthe merger expenses of $6.5
million , which reflects the estimated impact oé thon-deductibility of a significant portion of theerger expenses, our effective tax rate for
2013 was 33.6% , which is consistent with our etgrbeffective tax rate for 2013 and reflects theyfeiar effect of the reduction in income tax
expense resulting from the implementation of tlgaleeorganization in the Asia Pacific region, wharcurred in 2012.

In 2012 , income tax expense was reduced by $3®mijlprimarily resulting from a reduction in tideferred tax liabilities for unremitted
foreign earnings of certain of our operating conigsibocated in the Asia Pacific region, as wellaager statutory tax rates in other foreign
jurisdictions. In an effort to support our contiduexpansion and r sue operational efficiencies in the Asia Pacifigioa, we completed a
legal reorganization in certain countries withie tliegion. As a result of the reorganization, cwemitted foreign earnings in the
affected countries are subject to lower effectaseraites as compared to the U.S. statutory tax Taterefore we recorded a reduction in our
deferred tax liabilities to reflect the lower taate that these earnings are subject to. The rexfuictincome tax expense was partially offset by
a charge of approximately $16 million resultingrfrd).S. state and local tax accruals recorded foedain tax positions, net of U.S. federal
income tax benefit.

Income tax expense for 2011 reflects a $39.5 miliix benefit related to charges incurred in conoectvith repositioning actions taken
2011, a provision of $2.8 million related to theneasurement gain from the acquisition of the cdiimigpinterest in Clemenger Group and a
provision of $9.0 million for agreed upon adjustiiseio income tax returns that were under examinati®011. The tax benefit on the
repositioning actions was calculated based onutigdictions where the charges were incurred afidats the likelihood that we will be unable
to obtain a tax benefit for all charges incurrede Temeasurement gain resulting from the acquis@fadhe controlling interest in Clemenger
Group created a difference between the book basigex basis of our investment. Because this li§erence is not expected to reverse, no
deferred taxes were provided and the tax provigggorded represents the incremental U.S. tax onizhhistorical unremitted earnings. The
$9.0 million charge resulted from adjustments t8.Uncome tax returns for calendar years 2005, 20062007 that were agreed upon and
recorded in 2011.

Included in income tax expense was $1.6 milliog.53nillion and $2.8 million in 2013, 2012 and 20Trespectively, of interest, net of

tax benefit, and penalties related to tax positiaken on our tax returns. At December 31, 2013241 , the accrued interest and penalties
were $11.5 million and $18.8 million , respectively
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The components of deferred tax assets and liasilat December 31, 2013 and 2012 were (in millions)

2013 2012
Deferred tax assets:
Compensation and severance $ 269.t % 283.(
Tax loss and credit carryforwards 149.1 176.1
Basis differences from acquisitions 28.7 20.7
Basis differences from short-term assets and itagsl 28.2 31.¢
Other 53.2 442
Deferred tax assets 529.( 555.¢
Valuation allowance (56.¢) (47.9)
Net deferred tax assets $ 4722 $ 508.(
Deferred tax liabilities:
Gooduwill and intangible assets $ 673.5 $ 635.2
Financial instruments 421.¢ 508.1
Unremitted foreign earnings 114t 124.5
Basis differences from investments (5.7 12.2
Deferred tax liabilities $ 1,203.¢ $ 1,280.¢
Net deferred tax assets (liabilities) $ (7317 $ (772.9)

Substantially all the deferred tax liability fonéincial instruments at December 31, 2013 and 2€4lates to our Convertible Debt.

Our net deferred tax assets and liabilities at bdsssr 31, 2013 and 2012 , were classified as follpwaillions):

2013 2012
Other current assets - Deferred taxes $ 100.¢  $ 160.2
Long-term deferred tax liabilities (832.¢) (933.0)

$ (7317 $ (772.9)

The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 208RRA") provided an election where qualifying cailation of indebtedness
income for debt reacquired in 2009 and 2010 cagdferred and included in taxable income ratably d¢ive five taxable years beginning in
2014 and ending in 2018. In 2009 and 2010, we rgeedjand retired $1,382.0 million of our ConvelgiDebt resulting in a tax liability of
approximately $329 million that is included in ttheferred tax liability for financial instrumentsntler the ARRA, we expect to pay this
liability during the deferral period beginning i024 and continuing through 2018. At December 31,320we reclassified $66 million , which
represents the payment due in 2014, from long-téefarred tax liabilities to current deferred tadiiities.

In connection with the conversion of our 2033 Nated 2038 Notes, we reclassified $52.7 millionpresenting the excess of the accretec
value of the notes for income tax purposes ovectimwersion value, from deferred tax liabilitiesctorent taxes payable. In addition, we
reclassified $34.5 million , representing the téea of the difference between the issue pricthefnotes and the conversion value from
deferred tax liabilities to additional paid-in c&gbi As of December 31, 2013 , the tax liabilitgrfr the conversion of the notes has been paid.

We have concluded that it is more likely than matt tve will be able to realize our net deferredaasets in future periods because results
of future operations are expected to generatecserfi taxable income. The valuation allowance &.85nillion and $47.8 million at
December 31, 2013 and 2012 , respectively, retatesx loss and credit carryforwards in the Unigtdtes and international jurisdictions. Our
tax loss and credit carryforwards for which ther@d valuation allowance are available to us ferggs ranging from 2019 to 2034 , which is
longer than the forecasted utilization of suchydamvards.
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We have not provided for U.S. federal income andifm withholding taxes on approximately $1.5 bifliof cumulative undistributed
earnings of certain foreign subsidiaries. We intenhdefinitely reinvest these undistributed eagsi in our international operations.
Accordingly, we currently have no plans to repaéridnese funds. As such, we do not know the timmaamner in which we would repatriate
these funds. Because the time or manner of repatries uncertain, we cannot determine the impa@d@al taxes, withholding taxes and
foreign tax credits associated with the future teaiion of such earnings and therefore cannot tifyathhe tax liability. We have provided
$114.5 millionof U.S. taxes, which are included in deferred takilities, on cumulative undistributed earningseftain foreign subsidiaries
approximately $2.1 billion that are not indefingtekinvested. Changes in international tax ruleshanges in U.S. tax rules and regulations
covering international operations and foreign teedis may affect our future reported financialtesor the way we conduct our business.

A reconciliation of our unrecognized tax benefit®acember 31, 2013 and 2012 is (in millions):

2013 2012

Balance January 1 $ 188.¢ $ 157.¢
Additions:

Current year tax positions 5.1 17.1

Prior year tax positions 0.4 27.5
Reduction of prior year tax positions (31.9 (7.9
Settlements (24.€) (0.2
Lapse of statute of limitations (0.2 (6.0
Foreign currency translation 0.9 0.t
Balance December 31 $ 137.6  $ 188.¢

The majority of the liability for uncertain tax pbens is included in long-term liabilities in obalance sheet. Approximately $58.7 million
and $69.7 million of the liability for uncertaindgositions at December 31, 2013 and 2012 , reispdgtwould affect our effective tax rate
upon resolution of the uncertain tax positions.

12. Pension and Other Postemployment Benefits
Defined Contribution Plans

Our domestic and international subsidiaries provetgement benefits for their employees primatiisough defined contribution profit
sharing and savings plans. Contributions to thémesprary by subsidiary and have generally beerinunts up to the maximum percentage c
total eligible compensation of participating empey that is deductible for income tax purposestri@ution expense was $109.3 million ,
$113.5 million and $102.1 million in 2013 , 20122011 , respectively.

Defined Benefit Pension Plan

Certain of our subsidiaries sponsor noncontributtafmed benefit pension plans. Two of our U.S.itesses and several of our non-U.S.
businesses sponsor pension plans. These planslproenefits to employees based on formulas reciogniength of service and earnings. The
U.S. plans cover approximately 1,200 participaats,closed to new participants and do not accrugdbenefit credits. The non-U.S. plans,
which include plans required by local law, covepraximately 6,900 participants and are not covére&RISA.

In addition, we have a Senior Executive Restric@ovenant and Retention Plan (“Retention Plan”)cfntain executive officers of
Omnicom selected to participate by the Compensaimmmittee. The Retention Plan is a non-qualifiefected compensation severance plan
that was adopted to secure non-competition, noigitsdion, non-disparagement and ongoing consukiexyices from such executive officers
and to strengthen the retention aspect of execoffi@er compensation. The Retention Plan provia®sual payments upon termination
following at least seven years of service with Ozom or its subsidiaries to the participants ohtgrtbeneficiaries. A participant’s annual
benefit is payable for 15 consecutive calendars/élowing termination, but in no event prior tgea55. The annual benefit is equal to the
lesser of (i) the participant’s final average payes an applicable percentage, which is based thaxecutive’s years of service as an
executive officer, not to exceed 35% or (ii) $1.8ion, adjusted for cost-of-living not to exceedb% per year. The Retention Plan is unfunde
and benefits will be paid when due.
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The components of net periodic benefit cost forttitee years ended December 31, 2013 were (inomsl)i

2013 2012 2011
Service cost $ 4€ $ 6. $ 5.€
Interest cost 7.2 7.€ 6.5
Expected return on plan assets (3.7 (3.5 (3.5
Amortization of prior service cost 3.€ 3.1 3.1
Amortization of actuarial (gains) losses 3.t 1.C 0.z

$ 152 ¢ 14¢ 8 12.2

Included in accumulated other comprehensive incani#zecember 31, 2013 and 2012 were unrecognizedriatgains and losses and
unrecognized prior service cost of $68.6 millig%2.3 million net of tax, and $90.3 million , $55tBllion net of tax, respectively, that have
yet been recognized in net periodic benefit cose Winrecognized actuarial gains and losses andagmeed prior service cost included
accumulated other comprehensive income and expéeztaei recognized in net periodic benefit costdafis $6.6 million .

The weighted average assumptions used to detemeingeriodic benefit cost for the three years eridecember 31, 2013 were:

2013 2012 2011
Discount rate 3.9% 4.€% 5.1%
Compensation increases 1.6% 1.8% 1.6%
Expected return on plan assets 5.2% 6.C% 6.2%

The expected long-term rate of return for plan @sfe our U.S. plans is based on several factoct)ding current and expected asset
allocations, historical and expected returns ofouarasset classes and current and future markeit@ms. A total return investment approach
using a mix of equities and fixed income investrsanaximizes the long-term return. This strategptiended to minimize plan expense by
achieving long-term returns in excess of the grawtplan liabilities over time. The discount rateed to compute net periodic benefit cost is
based on yields of available high-quality bonds mailbcts the expected cash flow as of the measmedate.

The expected returns on plan assets and discamstfa our non-U.S. plans are based on local factoecluding each plan’s investment
approach, local interest rates and plan participeofiles.

Experience gains and losses and the effects ofgelsan actuarial assumptions are generally amortizer a period no longer than the
expected average future service of active employees

Our funding policy is to contribute amounts sufficf to meet minimum funding requirements in accocgawith the applicable employee
benefit and tax laws that the plans are subjeqdltts such additional amounts as we may deternoithe appropriate. We contributed $5.5
million , $9.1 million , $7.8 million to our defimebenefit pension plans in 2013 , 2012 and 20&%pectively. We do not expect our 2014
contributions to differ materially from our 2013rd¢dbutions.
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At December 31, 2013 and 2012 , the benefit olibigafair value of plan assets and the funded statwur defined benefit pension plans
were (in millions):

2013 2012
Benefit Obligation
Benefit obligation January 1 $ 188.2 $ 146.:
Service cost 4.€ 6.€
Interest cost - 7.€
Amendments, curtailments and settlements 7.€ —
Actuarial (gains) losses (18.0 30.t
Benefits paid (5.2 4.7
Foreign currency translation and other 0.¢ 2.1
Benefit obligation December 31 $ 185.7 $ 188.¢
Fair Value of Plan Assets
Fair value of assets January 1 $ 62.7 $ 50.t
Actual return on plan assets 8.1 6.5
Employer contributions 5.E 9.1
Benefits paid (5.2 4.7
Foreign currency translation and other 1.C 1.2
Fair value of plan assets December 31 $ 72z % 62.7
Funded Status December 31 $ (113.5) % (125.%)
At December 31, 2013 and 2012 the funded statusclaasified as follows (in millions):
2013 2012
Other assets $ 5€ § 3.k
Other current liabilities (1.7 (1.9
Long-term liabilities (118.0 (127.9
$ (1135 $ (125.7)

The accumulated benefit obligation for our defibedefit pension plans at December 31, 2013 and 2@&28 $173.0 million and $176.5
million , respectively.

At December 31, 2013 and 2012 , plans with beéligations in excess of plan assets were (in om):

2013 2012
Benefit obligation $ 143.1  $ 168.¢
Plan assets 24.C 39.¢

$ 1191 $ 129.2

The weighted average assumptions used to detethértgenefit obligation at December 31, 2013 and®2204ere:

2013 2012

Discount rate 4.4% 3.7%
Compensation increases 1.€% 1.7%
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At December 31, 2013 , the estimated benefits @égpgdo be paid over the next 10 years are (in omd):

2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019 - 2023

The fair value of plan assets at December 31, 2032012 was (in millions):

Cash

Mutual funds

Unit trusts
Insurance contracts
Other

Cash

Mutual funds

Unit trusts
Insurance contracts
Other

2013

2012

Level 1

Level 2

Level 3

4.¢€
6.€
6.5
6.€
7.7
61.C

Total

2.1
42t
23.c

0.6

3.4

2.1
42.5
23.c

3.4

0.c

67.¢

0.¢

3.4

72.2

2.2
36.¢
20.€

$

0.1

2.6

2.2
36.¢
20.€

2.€

0.1

$

59.7

$

0.1

$

2.8

$

62.7

Mutual funds and unit trusts are publicly traded are valued using quoted market prices. The méiunals and unit trusts include

investments in equity and fixed income securitiesurance contracts primarily consist of guaranfaedstment contracts. Other investments

primarily consist of commingled short-term investihunds.

Changes in the fair value of plan assets measusiad iievel 3 inputs at December 31, 2013 and 2@i€re (in millions):

Balance January 1
Actual return on assets

Purchases, sales and settlements, net

Balance December 31

The weighted average asset allocations at Dece8ih@013 and 2012 were:

Cash

Mutual funds

Unit trusts
Insurance contracts
Other

2013 2012
$ 2¢ % 1.7
0.1 0.1
0.4 1.1
$ 34 % 2.€
2013 2012
Target Actual Actual
Allocation Allocation Allocation
2% 3% 3%
57% 5% 5%%
34% 32% 33%
5% 5% 5%
2% 1% —%
10C% 10C% 10(%
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Risk tolerance for these plans is established titrmonsideration of plan liabilities, funded statnsl evaluation of the overall investment
environment. The investment portfolios containgedsified blend of equity and fixed-income investiise Equity investments are diversified
across geography and market capitalization thramwggstment in large and medium capitalization W& international equities and U.S. and
international debt securities. Investment risk &asured and monitored on an ongoing basis thromughed liability measurements, and peric
asset/liability studies and investment portfoliviesvs.

Postemployment Arrangemen

We have executive retirement agreements under wigokfits will be paid to participants or to thieémeficiaries over periods up to ten
years beginning after cessation of -time employment. Our postemployment arrangemamtsiafunded and benefits are paid when due.

The components of net periodic benefit cost forttitee years ended December 31, 2013 were (inomsl)i

2013 2012 2011
Service cost $ 41 % 41 $ 3.¢
Interest cost 4.2 4.7 4.7
Amortization of prior service cost 1.¢ 0.7 0.€
Amortization of actuarial (gains) losses 1kt 2.C 2.1
$ 11.¢ % 115 $ 11.2

Included in accumulated other comprehensive incani@ecember 31, 2013 and 2012 were unrecognizedrgatgains and losses and
unrecognized prior service cost of $44.2 milligg26.5 million net of income taxes, and $57.2 millidb34.3 million net of income taxes,
respectively, that have not yet been recognizeétdémet periodic benefit cost. The unrecognizeda@l gains and losses and unrecognized
prior service cost included in accumulated othengehensive income and expected to be recognizeetiperiodic benefit cost in 201448.C
million .

The weighted average assumptions used to detemein@eriodic benefit cost for the three years erdecember 31, 2013 were:

2013 2012 2011

Discount rate 4.1% 4.5% 5.C%
Compensation increases 3.5% 3.5% 3.5%

Experience gains and losses and effects of changesduarial assumptions are amortized over a germlonger than the expected aver
future service of active employees.

At December 31, 2013 and 2012 , the benefit ohbigawas (in millions):

2013 2012
Benefit obligation January 1 $ 1187 $ 105.2
Service cost 4.1 4.1
Interest cost .2 4.7
Plan Amendments 2.8 —
Actuarial (gains) losses (12.9) 15.C
Benefits paid (13.9 (10.9)
Benefit obligation December 31 $ 1042 $ 118.7
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At December 31, 2013 and 2012 , the liability wiassified as follows (in millions):

2013 2012
Other current liabilities $ 92 $ 9.€
Long-term liabilities 94.¢ 108.¢

$ 1042 $ 118.7

The weighted average assumptions used to detetirertgenefit obligation at December 31, 2013 and®204ere:

2013 2012
Discount rate 4. 7% 3.7%
Compensation increases 3.5% 3.5%
At December 31, 2013, the estimated benefits drpeo be paid over the next 10 years are (in omifl):
2014 $ 9.2
2015 9.C
2016 9.C
2017 7.8
2018 6.6
2019 - 2023 25.€
13. Supplemental Cash Flow Data
The change in operating capital for the three yeaded December 31, 2013 was (in millions):
2013 2012 2011

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable $ 244¢  $ (218.7) $ (471.9
(Increase) decrease in work in process and othegruassets (354.5 4.8 (53.2)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 143.t 127.¢ 262.7
Increase (decrease) in customer advances andaoiirent liabilities 252.¢ (151.9) (4.5)
Change in other assets and liabilities, net 64.¢ 263.] 295.¢

$ 351.2 % 252 % 29.2
Income taxes paid $ 4724 % 3211 % 365.¢
Interest paid $ 192.¢ $ 165t $ 153.¢

In connection with the conversion of our 2033 Natad our 2038 Notes in May 2013, we issued 1,4shares of our common stock to
satisfy the conversion premium. Based on the cfppiites of our common stock on the settlementsjalbese issuances resulted in a non-cas
pre-tax financing activity of $95.4 million , excling the cash tax benefit of $34.5 million .
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14. Noncontrolling Interests

Changes in our ownership interests in our less 1896 owned subsidiaries during the three years@iacember 31, 2013, were (in
millions):

2013 2012 2011
Net income attributed to Omnicom Group Inc. $ 991.1 % 998.1 $ 952.¢
Transfers (to) from noncontrolling interests:
Increase in additional paid-in capital from salesléres in noncontrolling
interests 5.2 2.€ 4.
Decrease in additional paid-in capital from purehatshares in noncontrolling
interests (22.0) (30.7) (37.6)
Net transfers (to) from noncontrolling interests (16.8) (28.]) (32.9)
Changes in net income attributed to Omnicom Grawep &and ) .
transfers (to) from noncontrolling interests $ 974 % 970z $ 919.¢
15. Leases

We lease substantially all our office space ungherating leases and certain equipment under opgratid capital leases that expire at
various dates. Office leases may provide for adidéi renewal periods at our option. In circumstangkere the exercise of the renewal option
is reasonably assured at the inception of the Jéhseenewal period is included in the determoratf the lease term. Additionally, office
leases may include scheduled rent increases amggsions, such as rent abatements and landlonatives and tenant improvement
allowances. Scheduled rent increases are recogoizadstraight-line basis over the lease term. €ssions are recorded as deferred rent and
are amortized to rent expense on a straight-liseshaver the lease term. Certain office leasesiregayment of real estate taxes and other
occupancy costs. These costs are not includeditrexspense. Leasehold improvements made at inceptiduring the lease term are amorti
over the shorter of the asset life or the leagm,terthich may include renewal periods where thewahés reasonably assured.

Rent expense for the three years ended Decemb@033,, was (in millions):

2013 2012 2011
Office base rent $ 379.¢ $ 390.f $ 381.¢
Less third party sublease rent 10.€ 10.4 12.¢
Net office rent 369.: 380.1 368.¢
Equipment rent 33.1 36.: 421
$ 402.¢ % 416« $ 411t

Future minimum lease payments under non-cancetgd@eating and capital leases, reduced by third/zahlease rent receivable from
existing non-cancelable subleases, are (in miljions

Operating Leases Capital Leases

Gross Less Net Minimum

Rent Sublease Rent Rent Lease Payments
2014 $ 380.¢ $ 8€ $ 371.¢ $ 22.¢
2015 268.7 4.C 2647 15.%
2016 195.: 1.6 193.7 8.€
2017 139.1 1.t 137.¢ 4.€
2018 111.2 0.4 110.¢ 3.2
Thereafter 302.¢ — 302.¢ 2.4

$ 1,397t $ 16.1 $ 1,381.t

Total minimum lease payments 57.4
Less interest component 2.C
Present value of minimum lease payments $ 95.4
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Property under capital lease and capital leasgatidins as of December 31, 2013 and 2012 werei(lioms):

2013 2012

Property under capital lease:
Cost $ 134.C ¢ 126.%
Accumulated depreciation (80.5) (71.9)
$ 53t § 55.C

Capital lease obligations:

Current $ 222 % 23.2
Long-term 33.2 33.¢
$ 554 $ 57.2

Depreciation expense for property under capitaddesas $26.4 million , $25.9 million and $25.0 raiilin 2013 , 2012 and 2011 ,
respectively.

16. Temporary Equity - Redeemable Noncontrolling Iterests

Owners of noncontrolling equity interests in somewr subsidiaries have the right in certain cirstemces to require us to purchase all o
a portion of their equity interests at fair valisedefined in the applicable agreements. Assumiagttie subsidiaries perform over the relevant
periods at their current profit levels, at Decem®kr2013 , the aggregate estimated maximum anveeiicbuld be required to pay in future
periods is $202.0 million , of which $110.1 milli@currently exercisable by the holders. If theghts are exercised, there would be an
increase in the net income attributable to Omniesna result of our increased ownership interestlamdeduction of net income attributable to
noncontrolling interests. The ultimate amount paddld be significantly different because the redgompamount is primarily dependent on the
future results of operations of the subject busiassthe timing of the exercise of these rightsar@hges in foreign currency exchange rates.

17. Commitments and Contingent Liabilities

A putative class action challenging the merger fitad on August 5, 2013 on behalf of Omnicom shateérs in the Supreme Court of the
State of New York, New York County. The action,iged Ansfield v. Wren, et al., names as defend@mmicom and its board of directors, as
well as Publicis and HoldCo. It alleges that themhers of the Omnicom board breached their fiduaitutyes by, among other things,
approving a merger that is purportedly detrimetgamnicom’s shareholders. The action also allégaisPublicis aided and abetted the
Omnicom board’s breach of their fiduciary dutiekeTaction seeks an injunction barring or rescindmggBusiness Combination, damages anc
attorneys’ fees and costs.

Two additional purported class actions were subseityifiled in the Supreme Court of the State oiWN¥ork, New York County: Lee v.
Omnicom Group, et al., filed on August 14, 2013] &nltz v. Crawford et al., filed on August 20, 30Both of these actions name as
defendants Omnicom and its board of directors,&bkag Publicis, and make substantially the saegations and seek substantially the same
relief as the Ansfield case.

On August 19, 2013, plaintiffs in the Ansfield aloele actions filed a motion to consolidate thos@astwith each other and with all
subsequently filed or transferred actions arisinggad the same facts and circumstances, to selaicttiffs as lead plaintiffs and to approve
plaintiffs’ selection of counsel as co-lead coun& October 3, 2013, plaintiffs in all three caasked the Court to consolidate the three case
and to approve lead plaintiffs and plaintiffs’ sglen of counsel as co-lead counsel.

On October 24, 2013, the Court approved plaintifigtion to consolidate the Ansfield, Lee, and Faltions with each other and with all
subsequently filed or transferred actions arisinggad the same facts and circumstances under titéooaln re Omnicom Group Inc.
Shareholder Litigation Index No. 652737/2013, and in the same orderiapgbco-lead counsel. On October 29, 2013, tharCapproved
the parties’ stipulation requiring plaintiffs tdefian amended complaint within three weeks aftdd€o files a preliminary proxy
statement/prospectus.

Omnicom believes the consolidated lawsuit is withoerit and intends to defend vigorously againdDite to the inherent uncertainties of
such matters, and because discovery is not yet letedp we are unable to predict potential outcoaresstimate of the range of potential
damages, if any. Management does not presentlyceitpet the outcome of this matter will have a matedverse effect on our results of
operations or financial position.

In the ordinary course of business, we are involmedarious other legal proceedings. We do notgmtg expect that these other
proceedings will have a material adverse effeabwnresults of operations or financial position.
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18. Fair Value

Financial assets and liabilities measured at faluer on a recurring basis at December 31, 20126amh@ were (in millions):

2013 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,710t $ 2,710t
Short-term investments 18.2 18.2
Available-for-sale securities 4.9 4.9
Forward foreign exchange contracts 2.2 2.2
Liabilities:
Forward foreign exchange contracts 0.1 $ 0.1
Contingent interest derivative 2.1 2.1
Contingent purchase price obligations $ 220.2 220.2
2012
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,678.: $ 2,678.:
Short-term investments 20.€ 20.€
Available-for-sale securities 3.9 3.9
Forward foreign exchange contracts 0.t 0.t
Liabilities:
Contingent purchase price obligations $ 266.. $ 266.2
The changes in Level 3 contingent purchase pritigations for the years ended December 31, 2013284@ were (in millions):
2013 2012
Balance January 1 $ 266.. $ 142.¢
Acquisitions 35.¢ 165.2
Revaluation and interest (10.9 (13.2)
Payments (70.5) (32.2)
Foreign currency translation (0.9 3.8
Balance December 31 $ 2202 $ 266.2
The carrying amount and fair value of our finandistruments at December 31, 2013 and 2012 wemi(lions):
2013 2012
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,710 % 2,710 % 2,678.0 % 2,678.
Short-term investments 18.2 18.2 20.¢€ 20.€
Forward foreign exchange contracts 2.2 2.2 0.t 0.t
Available-for-sale securities 4.8 4.8 3.8 3.8
Cost method investments 22.2 22.2 23.1 23.1
Liabilities:
Short-term borrowings $ 59 % 58 % 64 $ 6.4
Forward foreign exchange contracts 0.1 0.1 — —
Contingent interest derivative 2.1 2.1 — —
Contingent purchase price obligations 220.2 220.2 266.2 266.2
Debt 4,033.¢ 4,302." 4,448.¢ 4,857.!
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The estimated fair value of derivative positiongdrward foreign exchange contracts is determirg@dgimodel-derived valuations, taking
into consideration market rates and counterpasdgitrisk. Forward foreign exchange contracts actuded in other current assets and other
current liabilities in our balance sheet at Decendde 2013 and in other current assets in our loalaheet at December 31, 2012 . The
estimated fair value of the contingent purchaseepobligations is calculated in accordance withténms of each acquisition agreement anc
appropriately discounted. The fair value of delitased on quoted market prices.

19. Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities

As a global service business, we operate in malfipleign currencies and issue debt in the capitakets. In the normal course of
business, we are exposed to foreign currency faticins and the impact of interest rate changesliviethese risks through risk management
policies and procedures, including the use of @ditres. For foreign currency exposure, derivataesused as an economic hedge to better
manage the cash flow volatility arising from foneigxchange rate fluctuations. For interest rat@supe, derivatives have been used to mana
the related cost of debt.

As a result of using derivative instruments, weexposed to the risk that counterparties to devigatontracts will fail to meet their
contractual obligations. To mitigate counterparidit risk, we have a policy of only entering imtontracts with carefully selected major
financial institutions based on specific minimuredit standards and other factors.

We evaluate the effects of changes in foreign cuyrexchange rates, interest rates and other relevarket risks on our derivative
instruments. We periodically determine the potédiss from market risk on our derivative instrurteeby performing a value-at-risk ("VaR")
analysis. VaR is a statistical model that utilibestorical currency exchange and interest rate tataeasure the potential impact on future
earnings of our derivative financial instrumentswasing normal market conditions. The VaR modebisintended to represent actual losses
but is used as a risk estimation and managemeht&ased on the results of the model, we estimitte 96% confidence a maximum one-day
loss in fair value on our derivative financial inshents at December 31, 2013 was not material.

Foreign Exchange Risk

Our regional treasury centers in North America,dperand Asia centralize and manage our cash. Agtegral part of our treasury
operations, we use multicurrency pool arrangementsanage the foreign exchange risk between s@gdiand the treasury centers from
which they borrow or invest funds. In certain cimstances, instead of using a multicurrency poayajons can borrow or invest on an
intercompany basis with a treasury center operatiregdifferent currency. To manage the foreignhexaye risk associated with these
transactions, we use forward foreign exchange aotgr At December 31, 2013 and 2012 , we had autistg forward foreign exchange
contracts with an aggregate notional amount of $2&llion and $181.5 million , respectively, misiting the foreign exchange risk of the
intercompany borrowing and investment activitieddaionally, the treasury centers use forward fgmeéxchange contracts to mitigate the
foreign currency risk associated with activitiesamhrevenue and expenses are not denominated sauthe currency. In these instances,
amounts are promptly settled or hedged with forwWardign exchange contracts. At December 31, 20328012 , we had outstanding forward
foreign exchange contracts with an aggregate natiamount of $56.2 million and $63.6 million , resfively, mitigating the foreign exchange
risk related to these activities. See Note 18 fdisaussion of the fair value of these instrumefite terms of our forward contracts are
generally less than 90 days. The changes in thedhie of these contracts and of the underlyinmpsxres generally offset and are included in
our results of operations. By using these finanaistruments, we reduced financial risk of advéoseign exchange changes by foregoing any
gain (reward) which might have occurred if the nedskmoved favorably.

Interest Rate Risl

From time to time, we have issued debt in the ahpiarkets. In prior years we have used interests@waps to manage our overall interes
cost. At December 31, 2013 and 2012 , there weiiatecest rate swaps outstanding.

20. New Accounting Standards

On January 1, 2013, we adopted FASB Accountingdstats Update (“ASU”) No. 2013-0Balance Sheet (Topic 210): Clarifying the
Scope of Disclosures about Offsetting Assets aailities (“ASU 2013-01"). ASU 20131 amended existing guidance by requiring additi
disclosure about financial instruments and demeainstruments that are either (1) offset in ttaeshent of financial position or (2) subject to
an enforceable master netting arrangement. ASU-BQIr@quires retrospective disclosure for all corapee periods. The adoption of ASU
2013-01 did not have a significant impact on onaficial position or financial statement disclosure.
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In March 2013, the FASB issued ASU 2013-Bbreign Currency Matters (Topic 830): Parents Accting for Cumulative Translation
Adjustment upon Derecognition of Certain Subsi@isudr Groups of Assets within a Foreign Entity bao Investment in a Foreign Ent
(*“ASU 2013-05"). Under ASU 2013-05 when: (1) a pdrsells an investment in a foreign entity and eeds have a controlling interest in that
foreign entity or a foreign subsidiary disposesulfstantially all of its assets or (2) control dbeeign entity is obtained in which it held an
equity interest before the acquisition date, thewative translation adjustment should be releastdnet income. ASU 2013-05 is effective
prospectively for annual and interim periods begigrdanuary 1, 2014, but early adoption is permhitighe adoption of ASU 2013-05 did not
have a significant impact on our results of operatior financial position.

In July 2013, the FASB issued ASU 2013-Iricome Taxes (Topic 740): Presentation of an Ungetxed Tax benefit When a Net
Operating Loss Carryforward, a Similar tax Loss,aofTax Credit Carryforward Exisf§ASU 2013-11"). ASU 2013-11 eliminates a diversity
in practice regarding the presentation of an urgeized tax benefit when a net operating loss carwdrd or a tax credit carryforward exists.
ASU 2013-11 is effective prospectively for annuadl anterim periods beginning January 1, 2014, luyeadoption is permitted. The adoption
of ASU 2013-11 did not have a significant impactoam results of operations or financial position.

21. Changes in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Inoae (LosS)

The changes in accumulated other comprehensiven@¢oss) for the year ended December 31, 2013 (irerillions):

Unrealized
Gain (Loss) on Defined Benefit
Available-for-Sale Pension and Foreign Currency

Securities Postemployment Plans Translation Total
Balance January 1 $ 20 $ (89.¢) $ B7.7) $ (129.%)
Other comprehensive income (loss) before reclasgifins 0.4 — (83.5) (83.7)
Amounts reclassified from accumulated other comgmsive

income (loss) — 21.C — 21.C

Other comprehensive income (loss) 0.4 21.C (83.5) (62.7)
Balance December 31 $ 1.6) $ (68.5) $ (1219 $ (191.6

Reclassifications from accumulated other comprekieriscome (loss) for the year ended December @132vere (in millions):

Amortization of defined benefit pension and postiEyment plans:

Prior service cost $ 5.k
Actuarial (gains) losses 5.C
Net periodic benefit cost (see Note 12) 10.t
Income tax expense 4.2
Net of tax $ 2

22. Subsequent Events

We have evaluated events subsequent to the badhpre¢ date and determined there have not beervantsehat have occurred that wo
require adjustment to or disclosure in our finahsiatements.
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(In millions, except per share amounts)

The Company’s unaudited quarterly results of op@natfor the years ended December 31, 2013 and &@ie

Quarter
First Second Third Fourth

Revenue

2013 $ 3,398.¢ % 3,637.C % 3,490.! $ 4,058.:

2012 3,307. 3,561.( 3,406.¢ 3,944
Operating Expenses (a)

2013 3,027.. 3,114.( 3,111.: 3,506.¢

2012 2,944.¢ 3,054.¢ 3,019. 3,396.!
Operating Income

2013 371.7 523.( 379.¢ 551.

2012 362. 506.4 387.% 548.(
Net Income - Omnicom Group Inc.

2013 205.] 289.t 196.( 300.t

2012 204.¢ 282.% 203.¢ 307.1
Net Income Per Share Omnicom Group Inc. - Basic

2013 0.7¢ 1.0¢ 0.7¢ 1.14

2012 0.7¢ 1.0z 0.7t 1.13
Net Income Per Share Omnicom Group Inc. - Diluted

2013 0.7¢ 1.0¢ 0.7¢ 1.13

2012 0.7z 1.0z 0.74 1.13

(a) Operating Expenses for the third and fourthrigus of 2013 include expenses we incurred in cotimre with the proposed merger with
Publicis, which are primarily comprised of professl fees of $28.1 million ($21.7 million net otmme taxes) and $13.3 million ($13.2
million net of income taxes), respectively.
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SCHEDULE Il - VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS
For the Three Years Ended December 31, 2013

(In millions)
Translation
Balance at Charged Removal of Adjustments Balance at
Beginning to Costs Uncollectible (Increase) End of
Description of Period and Expenses Receivables Decrease Period
Valuation accounts deducted from assets:
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts:
December 31, 2013 $ 35¢ % 9.7 $ 126 $ 02 $ 32.¢
December 31, 2012 40.¢€ 11.4 16.5 (0.9 35.¢
December 31, 2011 46.7 8.1 13.2 1.C 40.€
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COMPUTATION OF RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES

Earnings:

Income before income taxes

Add: Dividends from equity method investments
Fixed charges

Total earnings

Fixed charges:
Interest expens®
Rent expense interest factdr

Total fixed charges

Ratio of earnings to fixed charges

(@) Interest expense includes interest on thady indebtednes

(In millions, except ratios)

For the Years Ended December 31,

EXHIBIT 12

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009

$ 1,660.¢ 1,659.¢ $ 1,549.C $ 1,350« $ 1,274.
17.2 13.4 19.4 26.2 21.¢

331. 318.c 294.¢ 269.( 269.7

$ 2,009. 1,991.0 $ 1,863.0 $ 1,645.° $ 1,565.!
$ 197 1797 $ 1581 $ 1345 ¢ 122:
134.1 138.¢ 136.¢ 134.: 147

$ 331:c 3182 $ 294¢ $ 269.C $ 269.7
6.07> 6.26> 6.32> 6.12» 5.80»

(b) The rent expense interest factor reflectspgmapriate portion (on#hird) of rent expense representative of inte



EXHIBIT 21

SUBSIDIARIES OF REGISTRANT

Significant Subsidiaries

Percentage of Voting Number Number
Jurisdiction of Securities Owned of US of Non-US
Company Incorporation by Registrant subsidiaries subsidiaries

Clemenger Group Limited Australia 100% 41
DDB Worldwide Pty. Ltd. Australia 100% 28
Almap BBDO Publicidad E Comunicacoes Ltda Brazil 90% 1

BBDO Canada Corp. Canada 100% 2

Omnicom Canada Corp. Canada 100% 6

TBWA International Holding EURL France 100% 109
BBDO Asia Pacific Limited Hong Kong 100% 15
DDB Asia Pacific Limited Hong Kong 100% 16
Omnicom APIMA Holdings Limited Hong Kong 100% 30
Omnicom Asia Pacific Limited Hong Kong 100% 19
TBWA Hong Kong Limited Hong Kong 100% 7

Omnicom Group (Asia Pacific) Pte. Ltd. Singapore 100% 15
Omnicom Media Group Asia Pacific Pte Ltd Singapore 100% 10
Abbott Mead Vickers Group Limited United Kingdom 100% 18
BBDO EMEA Limited United Kingdom 100% 126
DAS Group United Kingdom 100% 2 116
DDB Europe Limited United Kingdom 100% 145
Omnicom Europe Limited United Kingdom 100% 24
Omnicom Holdings Limited United Kingdom 100% 2 8

Omnicom Management Europe United Kingdom 100% 7

Omnicom Media Group Europe Limited United Kingdom 100% 10
BBDO Worldwide Inc. New York 100% 17 26
DAS Holdings Inc. Delaware 100% 44 10
DDB Worldwide Communications Group Inc. New York 100% 15 29
Omnicom Capital Inc Connecticut 100% 1

Omnicom Media Group Holdings Inc Delaware 100% 33 4

TBWA Worldwide Inc New York 100% 6 10



EXHIBIT 23

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors of
Omnicom Group Inc.:

We consent to the incorporation by reference inrégéstration statements (Registration Statemeist R83-84498, 333-33972, 333634,
333-41717, 333-70091, 333-74591, 333-74727, 333:94833-84349, 333-90931, 333-108063, 333-115832;1316821, 333-159600, 333-
168547, 333-188732) on Form S-8 and (RegistrattateSient Nos. 333-112840, 333-136434-02, 333-179%533184510) on Form S-3 of
Omnicom Group Inc. and subsidiaries of our repdated February 12, 2014 , with respect to the dateted balance sheets of Omnicom
Group Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 20832012, and the related consolidated stateroéirisome, comprehensive income,
equity and cash flows for each of the years inthinee-year period ended December 31, 2013, anctked financial statement schedule on
page S-1, and the effectiveness of internal cowlret financial reporting as of December 31, 2@t3ich reports appear in the December 31,
2013 Annual Report on Form 10-K of Omnicom Groug. land subsidiaries.

/s KPMG LLP
New York, New York
February 12, 2014



EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION

[, John D. Wren, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 16Kthe year ended December 31, 2013 of Omnicomufsinoc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notador@ny untrue statement of a material fact or dn#ttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememis,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtife periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer andre responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)}%nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15
(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procsdarecaused such disclosure controls and procedofee designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtubsidiaries, is made known to
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pneszh

b) Designed such internal control over finanoggdarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repodiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in ataace with generally accepted accounting principles

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registratisslosure controls and procedures and presenttsi report our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls adguiures, as of the end of the period coveredibygport based on such
evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in thegtegnt's internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodigbal quarter in the case of an annual repo#) tlas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regasit's internal control over financial reporting;dan

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer antdve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimternal control over financial

reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contradiofinancial reporting which a
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regisfeaability to record, process, summarize and refioancial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedymanagement or other employees who have a signtifiole in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: February 12, 2014 /sl JOHN D. W REN

John D. Wren
Chief Executive Officer and
President



EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATION

I, Randall J. Weisenburger, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 16Kthe year ended December 31, 2013 of Omnicomufsinoc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notador@ny untrue statement of a material fact or dn#ttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememis,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtife periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer andre responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)}%nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15
(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procsdarecaused such disclosure controls and procedofee designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtubsidiaries, is made known to
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pneszh

b) Designed such internal control over finanoggdarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repodiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in ataace with generally accepted accounting principles

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registratisslosure controls and procedures and presenttsi report our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls adguiures, as of the end of the period coveredibygport based on such
evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in thegtegnt's internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodigbal quarter in the case of an annual repo#) tlas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regasit's internal control over financial reporting;dan

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer antdve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimternal control over financial

reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contradiofinancial reporting which a
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regisfeaability to record, process, summarize and refioancial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedymanagement or other employees who have a signtifiole in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: February 12, 2014 /s| RANDALL J. WEISENBURGER

Randall J. Weisenburger
Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer



EXHIBIT 32

CERTIFICATION

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350, as adopted pursod&n906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, in catina with the filing of Omnicom
Group Inc.’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the yended December 31, 2018s filed with the Securities and Exchange Comiatissn the
date hereof (the “Report”), each of the undersigoiiders of Omnicom Group Inc. certifies that,stach officer's knowledge:

» the Report fully complies with the requirementsSeftction 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchangeoh1934; an

» the information contained in the Report fairly geats, in all material aspects, the financial comliand results of operations of
Omnicom Group Inc. as of the dates and for theogsrexpressed in the Report.

Date: February 12, 2014
/ s/ JOHND. W REN

Name: John D. Wren
Title: Chief Executive Officer and President

/ s/ RANDALL J. WEISENBURGER

Name: Randall J. Weisenburger

Title: Executive Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer

The foregoing certification is being furnished $pleursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350, as adopted put2o&906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act
of 2002, and will not be deemed “filed” for purpesaf Section 18 of the Securities Exchange Act3#4] as amended (the “Exchange Actil),
otherwise subject to the liability of that secti®uch certification will not be deemed to be inargied by reference into any filing under the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the Exchauatieexcept to the extent that Omnicom Group &pecifically incorporates it by referen



